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GREGCROLER 

P.o. Box 828, Sliðell, Louisiana 70459 
Telephone (985) 646-4333 

Fax (985) 646-4209 

December 20, 2022 

To the Honorable Mayor Greg Cromer, Members of the Slidell City Council al1d 
Citizens ofthe City of Slidell: 

State law requires that all governments publish within six months of the close of each fiscal 
year a complete set of financial statements presented in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles (GAAP) and audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards by a firm of licensed certified public accountants. Pursuant to that deadline, we 
hereby issue the annual comprehensive financial report of the City of Slidell, Louisiana (the 
City) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. 

This report consists of managements representations concerning the finances of the City. 
Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability 
of all of the information presented in this report. To provide a reasonable basis for making 
these representations, management of the City has established a comprehensive internal 
control framework that is designed both to protect the governrnent s assets from loss, theft, 
or misuse and to compile sufficient reliable information for the preparation of the financial 
statements in conformity with GAAP. Because the cost of internal controls should not 
outweigh their benefits, the City s comprehensive framework of internal controls has been 
designed to provide reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance that the financial statements 
will be free from material misstatement. As management, we assert that, to the best of our 
knowledge and belief, this financial report is complete and reliable in all material respects. 

Ericksen Krentel, L.L.P., a firm of licensed certified public accountants, has audited the 
City s financial statements. The goal of the independent audit was to provide reasonable 
assurance that the financial statements ofthe City for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022 are 
free of material misstatement. The independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements; assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management; and evaluating 
the overall financial statement presentation. The independent auditor concluded, based upon 
the audit, that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an unrnodified opinion that the 
City s financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, are fairly presented in 
conformity with GAAP. The independent auditors report is presented as the first component 
of the fmancial section of this report. 



The independent audit of the financial statements of the City was part of a broader, federally 
mandated Single Audit designed to meet the special needs of federal grantor agencies. The 
standards governing Single Audit engagements require the independent auditor to report not 
only on the fair presentation ofthe financial statements, but also on the audited government s 
internal controls and legal requirements involving the administration of federal awards. 
These reports are included in the Single Audit Section of this report. 

GAAP require that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to 
accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management s Discussion and 
Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and 
should be read in conjunction with it. The Citys MD&A can be found immediately 
following the report of the independent auditors. 

Profile of the Government 

Slidell, the largest municipality in St. Tammany Parish, was founded in 1888. The Citys 
system ofgovernment is established by its Home Ru1e Charter, which was adopted in 1978. 
The Louisiana Constitution prohibits the state legislature from enacting any law affecting 
the structure, organization, or distribution of the power and functions of any local 
subdivision that operates under a Home 1u1e Charter. 

The City has a Mayor-Council form of government. The governing council is responsible, 
among other things, for passing ordinances and adopting the budget. The Mayor is 
responsible for carrying out the policies and ordinances of the governing council, for 
overseeing the day-to-day operations of the govemment, and for appointing the heads of the 
various departments. The council is elected on a non-partisan basis. Council members and 
the Mayor serve four-year terms and are limited to two consecutive terms. Seven of the 
council members are elected by district. The Mayor and the two remaining council members 
are elected at large. 

The City provides a full range of services including police protection; water and sewer 
services; airport facilities; the construction and maintenance of highways, streets, drainage 
and infrastructure; recreational activities and cultural events. The financial reporting entity 
consists of the primary government and other organizations for which the primary 
government is financially accountable. The City is financially accountable for three legally 
separate economic development districts. The Fremaux Economic Development District, the 
Camellia Square Economic Development District, and the Northshore Square Economic 
Development District are reported separately within the Citys financial statements. 
Additional information on these legally separate entities can be found in the notes to the 
financial statements (see Note 1 5). 
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The annual budget serves as the foundation for the Citys financial planning and control. A11 
departments of the City are required to submit requests for appropriation to the Mayor on or 
before mid-January each year. The Mayor uses these requests as the starting point for 
developing a proposed budget. The Mayor then presents this proposed budget to the council 
for review by April 1 st. The council is required to hold public hearings on the proposed 
budget and to adopt a final budget by no later than June 30th. Operating budgets are prepared 
by fund and by department. Department heads may make transfers of appropriations within 
a department, as authorized by the Mayor. The transfer of appropriations between 
departments requires the approval ofthe goveming council. The Mayor also recommends to 
the City Council a capital improvement program for the next five years and a capital budget 
by project for the first year ofthe program. The City Council is obligated to approve a capital 
budget program and adopts the capital budget concurrently with the annual operating budget. 
Transfers between capital project line items require approval by the City Council. 
Unexpended capital appropriations carry over for a total of three years or until re-
appropriated. 

Budget-to-actual comparisons are provided in this report for each individual govemmental 
fund for which an appropriated annual budget has been adopted. For the General Fund, Sales 
Tax Fund, Grants and Donations Fund, Public Safety Fund, Katrina Fund, and American 
Rescue Plan Fund this comparison is presented on pages 69 through 76 as part of the basic 
financial statements for the governmental funds. For other governmental funds with an 
appropriated annual budget, this comparison is presented in the governmental fund 
subsection ofthis report, which is presented on pages 86 through 87. 

Factors Affecting Financial Condition 

The information presented in the financial statements is perhaps best understood when it is 
considered from the broader perspective of the specific environment within which the City 
operates. 

Local economy 

Slidell (population: approximately 27,600) is located in the southeastem portion of St. 
Tammany Parish - about 20 miles from New Orleans. The City is uniquely located at the 
intersection of 3 interstates — Interstate 10, 12 and 59. The City is primarily a residential 
area that continues to benefit from population growth and commercial development. Due to 
its proximity to New Orleans, residents have access to broad and diverse employment 
opportunities. The Citys transportation accessibility, low business costs, availability of 
labor, superb school system, low crime rate, and first-rate medical facilities encourage 
continued growth. 

Slidell has traditionally served as a retail center for the unincorporated areas of southeastern 
St. Tammany Parish which contributes to the Citys major source ofrevenue, sales tax. For 
fiscal years ending 2019, 2020, 2021, the City experienced a sales tax growth rate of5.41%, 
18.71%, and 8.77%, respectively. The City anticipates an increase in sales tax during 2022. 

II1 



The average unemployment rate in St. Tammany Parish and the New Orleans metropolitan 
area is 3.8 % and 6.4%, respectively. 

Long-term financial planning 

Twenty years ago the City embarked on a $30 million capital improvement program that 
included issuance of general obligation bonds for drainage projects, sales tax revenue bonds 
for street projects, and utility revenue bonds for water and sewer projects. With the end of 
debt service on those bonds, the City embarked on another large scale capital improvement 
plan ofa similar magnitude. In 2010 and 2016 the city issued $1O million and $12 million, 
respectively, in General Obligation Bonds for streets, bridges and drainage improvements. 
The 2020 and 202 1 budgets include funding in the Utility Fund to provide debt service for 
issuance of $ 18.9 million in utility revenue bonds. The City entered into a loan agreement 
in 20 1 8 for a O.95% interest rate loan from the DEQ Clean Drinking Water Revolving Loan 
Fund Program to finance $ 10 million in improvements to the wastewater treatment plant and 
to fund $6.4 million in improvements to sewer lift stations. As ofJune 30, 2022, $7,832,219 
has been drawn on this line of credit. The City has also been given approval from the EPA 
Clean Drinking Water Revo1ving Loan Fund Program for a 2.45% interest rate loan to fund 
$2 . 6 million for water system distribution improvements. The City closed on this loan in 
202 1. As of June 30, 2022, $48,057 has been drawn on this line of credit. 

FEMA has obligated $125.7 million dollars for Hurricane Katrina damages sustained by the 
City on August 29, 2005. To date, the City has received $124.7 million dollars - $11.4 
million for debris removal, $8.7 million for emergency protective measures, $7.2 million for 
street damages, $2.4 million for damage to water control facilities, $17.7 million for building 
and equipment damages, $76.5 million for sub-surface drainage and sewerage system 
damages and $800,000 for park damages. Construction on the sub-surface drainage projects 
started in June of 20 18 and was completed in 202 1. 

Awards and Acknowledgments 

The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of 
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City of Slidell for its annual 
comprehensive financial report (ACFR) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 202 1. This is the 
thirty-fourth consecutive year the City has received this prestigious award. In order to be 
awarded a Certificate of Achievement, the government published an easily readable and 
efficiently organized ACFR. This report satisfied both GAAP and applicable legal 
requirements. 

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that the 
current ACFR continues to meet the Certificate ofAchievement Programs requirements and 
we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate. 
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The preparation of this report would not have been possible without the efficient and 
dedicated services of the entire staff of the Finance Department. I would like to express my 
appreciation to all members of the department who assisted and contributed to the 
preparation of this report. Credit also must be given to the Mayor and the City Council for 
their unfailing support for maintaining the highest standards of professionalism in the 
management of the Citys finances. 

Respectfully submitted, 

ßlair Ellinwood 
Director of Finance 
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ERICKSEN KRENTELLLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS • CONSULTANTS 

INÐEPENÐENT AUDITORS REPORT 

To the Honorable Mayor and Members ofthe City Council 
City of Slidell, Louisiana 

Report on the Audit ofthe Financial Statements 

Opinions 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, the aggregate discretely presenteð component units, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information ofthe City of Slidell, Louisiana (the City), as of and for the year ended 
June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the 
Citys basic fmancial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the govemmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate 
discretely presenteð component units, each major funð, and the aggregate remaining fund information 
of the City of Slidell, Louisiana, as of June 30, 2022, and the respective changes in financial position 
and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then endeð in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basisfor Opinions 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepteð in the United States 
of America and the standards applicable to fmancial auðits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issueð by the Comptroller General of the Uniteð States. Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are required to be indepenðent of the City of Slidell, Louisiana 
anð to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements 
relating to our auðit. We believe that the auðit evidence we have obtaineð is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Responsibilities ofManagementfor the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation anð fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

4227 Canal Street Ericksen Krente LLP 2895 Highway 190, Ste 213 

NewOrleans,LA70119 www.EricksenKrentel.com Mandeville,LA70471 
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ERICKSEN KRENTELLLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS • CONSULTANTS 

To the llonorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
City of Slidell, Louisiana 
December 20, 2022 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conðitions 
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the City of Slidell, Louisianas 
ability to continue as a going concem for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including 
any currently known information that may raise substantial ðoubt shortly thereafter. 

Auditors Responsibilitiesfor the Audit ofthe Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to frauð or error, and to issue an auditors report that 
includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance 
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards and Government Auditing Standards will always ðetect a material misstatement when it 
exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, 
or the override of intemal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial 
likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they woulð influence the judgment maðe by a 
reasonable user based on the financial statements. 

In performing an auðit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards anð Government 
Auditing Standards, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the auðit. 
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 

to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such 
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to ðesign auðit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Slidell, Louisianas intemal control. Accordingly, 
no such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used anð the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in ourjudgment, there are conðitions or events, considered in the aggregate, 
that raise substantial doubt about the City of Slidell, Louisianas ability to continue as a going 
concem for a reasonable period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing ofthe audit, significant audit findings, and certain intemal control-related 
matters that we identified during the audit. 



ERICKSEN KRENTELLLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS • CONSULTANTS 

To the llonorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
City of Slidell, Louisiana 
December 20, 2022 

Required Supplementarÿ Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the Uniteð States of America require that the 
managements discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison information, schedule ofchanges in net 
OPEB liability and related ratios, schedule of employer contributions, schedule ofproportionate share 
ofthe net pension liability anð schedule ofcontributions - retirement plan on pages 5 through 14 and 
77 through 82 be presenteð to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although 
not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial 
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applieð certain 
limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accorðance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the Uniteð States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about 
the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with 
managements responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we 
obtaineð during our audit of the basic financial statements. We ðo not express an opinion or provide 
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not proviðe us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Suppleineiitary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the City of Slidell, Louisianas basic financial statements. The accompanying 
combining anð indiviðual nonmajor ftinð financial statements and schedule of expenditures of federal 
awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, anð Auðit Requirements for Federal Awards, are presenteð for purposes 
of additional analysis and are not a requireð part of the basic financial statements. Such information is 
the responsibility of management anð was derived from anð relates ðirectly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain 
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial 
statements themselves, and other adðitional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States ofAmerica. In our opinion, the combining and inðividual nonmajor ftind 
financial statements anð the scheðule of expenðitures of federal awards are fairly stated, in all material 
respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

Other Information 

Management is responsible for the other information included in the annual report. The other 
information comprises the introductory and statistical sections but does not include the basic financial 
statements and our auditors report thereon. Our opinions on the basic financial statements do not cover 
the other information, anð we do not express an opinion or any form of assurance thereon. 



 

ERICKSEN KRENTELLLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS • CONSULTANTS 

To the llonorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
City of Slidell, Louisiana 
December 20, 2022 

In connection with our audit of the basic financial statements, our responsibility is to reað the other 
information and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other information and 
the basic financial statements, or the other information otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 
If, based on the work performed, we concluðe that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other 
information exists, we are requireð to describe it in our report. 

Other Reporting Required by GovernmentAuditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report ðateð December 
20, 2022, on our consideration of the Citys intemal control over financial reporting and on our tests 
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and 
other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of intemal 
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an 
opinion on the effectiveness ofthe Citys intemal control over financial reporting or on compliance. 
That report is an integral part ofan audit performed in accordance with GovernmentAuditing Standards 
in considering the Citys intemal control over financial reporting anð compliance. 

Mandeville, Louisiana 
December 20, 2022 

L/p 

Certified Public Accountants 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUIISLANA 
MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANAI.XSIS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

Our discussion and analysis ofthe City ofSlidells (the City) financial performance provides an 
overview ofthe Citys financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. Please read it in 
conjunction with the transmittal letter on pages I through V and the Citys financial statements, 
which begin on page 15. 

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Position and 
the Statement ofActivities on pages 15 and 16 provide information about the activities ofthe City 
as a whole and present a long-term view ofthe Citys finances. 

Fund financial statements start on page 17. For governmental activities, these statements report 
how these services were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending. 
Fund financial statements also report the Citys operations in more detail than the government-
wide statements by providing information about the Citys most significant funds. The remaining 
statements provide financial information about activities for which the City acts solely as an agent 
for the benefit ofthose outside ofthe government. 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

Our analysis of the City as a whole begins on page 7. One of the most important questions asked 
about the Citys finances is, Is the City as a whole better offor worse offas a result ofthe years 
financial activities? The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities report 
information about the City as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer this 
question. These statements include a11 assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and 
deferred inflows of resources using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the 
accounting used by most private-sector companies. As such, all ofthe current years revenues and 
expenses are taken into account regardless ofwhen cash is received or paid. 

These two statements report the Citys net position and changes in them. You can think of the 
Citys net position—the difference between assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and 
deferred inflows of resources—as one way to measure the Citys financial health or financial 
position. Over time, increases or decreases in the Citys net position are one indicator of whether 
its financial hea1th is improving or deteriorating. You will need to consider other nonfinancial 
factors, however, such as changes in the Citys property tax base and the condition of the Citys 
roads, to assess the overall financial health ofthe City. 

In the Statement ofNet Position and the Statement ofActivities, we divide the City into two kinds 
of activities: 

Govemmental activities—Most ofthe Citys basic services are reported here, including the 
police, public works, and parks departments, and genera1 administration. Sales and use 
taxes, property taxes, franchise fees, and state and federal grants finance most of these 
activities. 
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• Business-type activities—The City charges a fee to customers to help it cover all or most 
of the cost of certain services it provides. The Citys water and sewer system and airport 
are reported here. 

Fund Financial Statements 

Our analysis ofthe Citys major funds begins on page 9. The fund financial statements begin on 
page 17 and provide detailed information about the most significant funds—not the City as a 
whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law and by bond covenants. However, 
the City establishes other funds to help it control anð manage money for particular purposes or to 
account for it to meet legal responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants, and other money. The 
Citys two kinds offunds—governmental anð proprietary—use different accounting approaches. 

• Governrnental funds—Most of the City s basic services are reported in governrnental 
funds, which focus on how money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left 
at year-end that are available for spending. These funds are reported using an accounting 
method called moðified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other financial 
assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governrnental fund statements provide a 
detailed short-term view ofthe Citys general government operations and the basic services 
it provides. Governrnental fund information helps you determine whether there are more 
or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the Citys 
programs. We describe the relationship (or differences) between governrnental activities 
(reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities) and 
governmental funds in reconciliation at the bottom ofthe fund financial statements. 

• Proprietary funds—When the City charges customers for the services it provides, these 
services are generally reported in proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reporteð in the 
same way that all activities are reported in the Statement ofNet Position and the Statement 
ofActivities. In fact, the Citys enterprise funds (a component ofproprietary funds) are the 
same as the business-type activities we report in the governrnent-wide statements but 
provide more detail and additional information, such as cash flows, for proprietary funds. 

Reporting the City s Fiduciary Responsibilities 

The City also holds certain assets in a fiduciary capacity for individuals, organizations and others. 
A11 of the City s fiduciary activities are reported in a separate Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 
on page 26. We excluðe these assets from the Citys other financial statements because the City 
cannot use these assets to finance its operations. The City is responsible for ensuring that the assets 
reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes. 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data 
provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial 
statements can be found beginning on page 28 ofthis report. 
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Otber lnformation 

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents 
certain required supplemenlary informalion concerning budgetary basis reporting for the General 
Fund, Sales Tax Fund, Grants and Donations Fund, Public Safety Fund, American Rescue P1an 
Fund, and Katrina Fund and changes in net OPEB liability and related ratios, employer 
contributions, proportionate share of net pension liability, and contributions-retirement plan. 
Required supplementary information can be found on pages 69 through 82 ofthis report. 

The combining statements ofnon-major governmental Rinds are presented immediately following 
the required supplementary information. Combining and individua1 fund statements and schedules 
can be found on pages 83 through 87 of this report. 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator ofa governments flnancial 
position. In the case of the City, assets and deferred outflows exceeded liabilities and deferred 
inflows by $227.4 million at the c1ose of fiscal year 2022 as compared to $2 18.5 million at the 
close of fiscal year 202 1. 

Table 1 
Net Position 

(In Thousands) 

Governmental Activities Bisiness-wpe Aetivities Total Government 
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 

Current and other assets S 79,706 $ 70,806 $ 26,754 $ 25,208 S 106,460 S 96,014 
Capital asscts 166.179 171,253 66.618 58,354 232.797 229.607 

Totalassets 245,885 242,059 93,372 83,562 339,257 325,621 

îotal deferred outflow of resources 

Long-terrn liahilities 
Other Iiahilitïes 

Total liabilitics 

Total defirred intlows ofresources 

Nct investmcnt in capital asscts 
1estrieted 
Unrestricted 

Total nct position  

9,632 13,735 1,893 2,532 11,525 16,267 

69,806 88,766 19,998 16,794 89,804 105,560 
11.511 12.728 4.579 2.100 16.090 14,828 
81,317 101,494 24,577 18,894 105,894 120,388 

14,890 2,718 2,591 328 17,481 3,046 

158,904 165,140 58,281 56,179 217,185 221,319 
12,048 11,078 785 785 12,833 11,863 

(11,642) (24.636) 9,031 9,908 (2,611) (14,728) 
S 159.310 S 151.582 $ 68.097 $ 66,872 $ 227.407 $ 218.454 
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Table 2 
Changes in Net Position 

(In Thousands) 

Govcrnrncntal Activitics Busincss-typc Activitics Tota1 Govcrnmcnt 
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 

Revenues 
Program revenues: 

Charges for services 
Operating grants 
Capital grants 

General revenues: 
Sales tax 
Property tax 
Other tax 
Othcr gcncral rcvcnucs 

Total revenues 

Program expenses 
General government 
Public works 
Public safcty 
Recreation and culture 
Judicial system 
Interest on long-term debt 
Bond issuance cost 
Utllities 
Aiiport 

Total expenses 

Excess before transfers 
Transfers 

Incrcasc in nct position 

Ending net position from 
Statement of Activities  

$ 5,632 S 5,362 S 12,029 $ 11,546 $ 17,661 $ 16,908 
3,765 2,484 3 86 3,768 2,570 
7,330 7,401 16 569 7,346 7,970 

28,136 25,868 - - 28,136 25,868 
5,000 4,975 2,446 2,433 7,446 7,408 
2,287 1,838 - - 2,287 1,838 

49 455 434 177 483 632 
52,199 48,383 14,928 14,811 67,127 63,194 

13,633 
16,693 
11,281 
2,915 

572 
485 

11,568 
14,770 
13,470 
3,254 

664 
501 

- - 13,633 
- - 16,693 
- - 11,281 
- - 2,915 
- - 572 
- - 485 

1 1 ,568 
14,770 
13,470 
3,254 

664 
501 

- - 10,866 9,730 10,866 9,730 
- - 1,729 1,247 1,729 1,247 

45,579 44,227 12,595 10,977 58,174 55,204 

6,620 4,156 2,333 3,834 8,953 7,990 
1,108 558 (1,108) (558) - - 

$ 7,728 $ 4,714 S 1,225 $ 3,276 S 8,953 $ 7,990 

$ 159,310 S 151,582 S 68,097 $ 63,593 S 227,407 $ 215,175 

By far the largest portion ofthe Citys net position (95.50%) reflects its investment in capital assets 
(e.g. infrastructure, land, buildings, machinery, and equipment), less any related debt used to 
acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The City uses these capital assets to provide services 
to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the Citys 
investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources 
needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves 
cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. 

An additional portion of the Citys net position (5.64%) represents resources that are subject to 
external restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net position 
is a negative $(2.6) milhon. The primary reason for the deficit is due to reporting the net pension 
liabihty and the net other post-employment benefits liability. 
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At the end of the current fiscal year and the prior fiscal year, the City is able to report positive 
balances in all three categories of net position for its separate business-type activities and is able 
to report positive balances in two of three categories for governmental activities. 

The Citys net position increased $8.953 million duing the current fiscal year. 

Governinenta Activities 

Governmental activities increased the Citys net position by $7.73 million in 2022. 

Total revenue from governmental activities increased $3.81 million or 7.89% in 2022. Revenue 
from sa1es tax ($25.86 million in 2021) increased by $2.26 million primarily due to inflation. 

Total expenses for governmental activities increased by $ 1.35 million or 3.06% in 2022. Program 
expenses for general government increased by $2.06 million prïmarily due to the home elevation 
program starting back up in the City. Program expenses for public works increased by $3.22 
million and public safety decreased by $3.49 million due to the addition and deletions oflong term 
transactions in the government wide conversion. 

Btisiness-type Activities 

Business-type activities increased the Citys net position by $1.23 million in 2022. 

Total revenue for business-type activities increased by $0.12 million in 2022. The charges for 
service increased by $0.48 million primarily due to an increase in the sale price to a gallon of fuel 
sold at the airport. 

Total program expenses for business-type activities increased by $1.62 million or 14.74%. 
Salaries, wages and related benefits increased by $0.42 million due to a staffing shortage in 
Utilities in 202 1. Insurance cost increased by $0.46 million due to increase costs to premiums. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENTS FUNDS 

The City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal 
requirements. The focus of the Citys governmental funds is to provide information on near-term 
inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing 
the Citys financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful 
measure ofa governments net resources available for spending at the end ofthe fiscal year. 

As ofthe end of the current fisca1 year, the Citys governmenta1 funds reported combined ending 
fund balances of $52.92 million, an increase of $4.47 million from 2021. Governmental fund 
revenues exceeded expenditures by $6.52 million and the net transfer from other funds was $2. 14. 

Of the total fund ba1ance amount, $40.80 million or 77.09% is reported as unrestricted fund 
balance, either committed, assigned, or unassigned. The unrestricted fund balance includes $30.64 
million in committed funds which are formally dedicated by City Council ordinance for specific 
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purposes. As ofJune 30, 2022, $16.91 million is committed for capital outlay, $1O.78 million is 
committed for contingencies, and $2.95 million is committed for operating reserves. 
Approximately $12.21 million, or 23.08%, are funds which are assigned for specific purposes in 
accordance with an ordinance of the City Council and other assigiunents based on the purpose of 
the individual governmental fund. Assigned fund purposes include assignments for public safety, 
public improvements, and compensated absences. The General Fund has $3.60 million in 
unassigned fund balance, which is available for spending at the governments discretion. The 
Grants and Donations Fund has an unassigned deficit fund balance of$5.36 million. The remainder 
offund balance is either non-spendable (0.7 1 %) or restricted (22.20%). Restricted fund balance of 
$1 l .75 million is primarily restricted to debt service and capital outlay for unexpended bond 
proceeds. 

Fund balance in the General Fund decreased by $ 1.32 million during the current fiscal year. 

îotal revenue in the General Fund increased by $O.89 million or 14.61% in 2022. Revenue 
from franchise fees increased by $0.45 million or 25.47%. Licenses and permits increased 
$0.32 million primarily due to an increase in the number of occupationa1 licenses issued. 

Total expenditures in the General Fund decreased by $0.61 million or 9.20% in 2022 
primarily due to a decrease in sa1aries and benefits due to staffing shortages. 

Transfers from the General Fund increased by $3. l 5 primarily due to the newly established 
self-insurance fund and General Fund support of City Capital Project Fund in accordance 
with budgetary authorizations. 

Fund balance in the Sales Tax Fund decreased $ 1 .78 million in the current fiscal year. 

Revenue in the Sales Tax Fund increased by $1.32 million in 2022. Beginning july 1, 
201 3, a portion of the sales tax revenue stream that was previously recorded in the Sales 
Tax Fund was rededicated by voter approval to be used for police department operations. 
Accordingly, sa1es tax revenue is recorded in both the Sa1es Tax Fund and the Public Safety 
Fund. The Sales Tax Fund recorded sales tax revenue of$16.97 million and $15.23 million 
in 2022 and 202 l, respectively. The Public Safety Fund recorded sales tax revenue of 
$1 1 .16 million and $1O.63 million in 2022 and 2021, respectively. Overall, total revenue 
from sales tax collections increased $2.27 or 8.77% in 2022. 

Expenditures in the Sales Tax Fund increased $0.27 million or 2.31% from 2021 to 2022. 
Capital expenditures decreased $O.20 million or 7.14%. Fluctuations in capital 
expenditures from one year to the next are common. Capital appropriations are for a 
minimum three-year period because capital projects often require time for design and 
engineering before more cost intensive construction occurs. Recreation and culture 
expenditures increased by $0.25 million or 14.82% due to an increase in contract services 
to offset the staffing shortage. Public works expenditures increased by $0.16 million or 
4.36% from 202 1 to 2022 primarily due to an increase in contract services to offset the 
staffing shortage. 
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The Public Safety Fund was established in 2014 to account for the Citys police department, which 
is primarily funded by a portion of re-dedicated 1 987 sales and use tax. The balance of funding 
comes from an operating transfer from the General Fund, property tax., state supplemental pay, 
fines and service charges. The growth in sales tax revenue is discussed above. Operating 
expenditures in the Public Safety Fund increased by $l.01 million or 7.80% primarily due to the 
implementation ofa new pay plan. 

The Grants and Donations Fund accounts for various grants and donations that are not accounted 
for in other funds. Total revenues were $3.87 million and total expenditures were $8.9 1 million 
resulting in a net decrease in fund balance of $5.04 million for the 2022 fiscal year-end. 
Reimbursements that are not received within 60 days after fiscal year end are recorded as a deferred 
inflow on the balance sheet of governmental funds. The City recorded $6.27 million and $ 1 . 19 
million for deferred inflows related to grants as ofJune 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively. 

The Katrina Fund accounts for FEMA reimbursements, insurance proceeds and related costs 
associated with the storm. Total revenue was $7.22 million and total expenditures were $0.61 
million, resulting in a net increase in fund balance of $6.6 1 million for the 2022 fiscal year-end. 
The City recorded $2.00 million and $8.45 million in deferred inflows related to grants as ofJune 
30, 2022 and 2021, respectively. Deferred inflows result from the gap in time between when the 
City requests reimbursement for grant related expenditures and when the funds are received from 
the grantor. Reimbursements that are not received within 60days after fiscal year end are recorded 
as deferred inflows on the balance sheet ofgovernmental funds. In 2022, the City had $0.01 million 
in construction in progress funded by the Katrina placed into service. A11 current year additions 
are to the Citys Drainage system. A11 projects have been completed and the City will begin closing 
out projects in fiscal year 2023. 

The American Rescue P1an Funð was created to account for funding received under the American 
Rescue P1an Act of 2021. The City received $4.76 million and has allocated the funding for the 
following projects: water meter replacement, aeration blowers, governmental software, and police 
software. Most projects will begin in fiscal year 2023. 

The Genera1 obligation Bonds 20 16 Fund was created in 20 17 to account for the proceeds and 
uses ofGeneral obligation Bonds, Series 2016. The proceeds ofthe bonds are dedicated to street, 
bridge and drainage improvements. En 2022, revenue from interest income totaled $ 12,028 and 
expenditures totaled $ 1 .12 million primary for street repairs. 

Generai Fund Budgetary Highiights 

The City Council revised the 2022 original adopted budget for the General Fund twice. The first 
budget amendment utilized prior year surplus to increase capita1 expenditures by $5.07 million. It 
also, increased grants expenditures based on grants awarded by $15.97 million. This included 
Hurricane Ida funding, $6.0 million, Community Development Block Grant, $5.13 million, and 
American Rescue Plan, $4.76 million. The first budget amendment established the creation of a 
Human Resources Director and department. The second budget amendment increased the transfer 
from Genera1 Fund to Self-linsurance Fund. There was an increase to sales tax revenues and sales 
tax collection fees. 



Total Govemrnent 
2022 

S 22,053 
31,040 
6,352 
5,910 

l 35,534 
31,908 

$ 232,797 

202 1 
S 22,053 

31,468 
6,751 
6.496 

l 43,934 
18,907 

S 229,609 
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By budgetaiy policy, revenue and expenditure estimates are prepared with a conservative bias. 
Overall, General Fund revenue in 2022 experienced a positive variance of 1 l .76% from the final 
adopted budget. Actual expenditures of $5.99 million were $798,000 less than the final adopted 
budget primarily due the conservative bias in expenditure forecasting. 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADM11ISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

At the end of 2022, the City had $232.8 million invested in a broad range of capital assets, 
including police and public works equipment, buildings, park facilities, roads, drainage, bridges, 
airport facilities, wastewater treatment plant, water lines, and sewer lines (See Table 3). This 
amount represents a net increase (including additions and deductions) of $3.2 million from last 
year. 

Table 3 
Capital Assets at Year-eiid 

(Net of Depreciation. In Thousands) 

Governrnental Activitïes 
2022 2021 

S 21,977 $ 21,977 
30,082 30,728 

3,640 4,045 
3,755 4,050 

91,041 98,018 
15,684 12.436 

S 166,179 $ 171,254  

Business-type Activities 
2022 2021 

$ 76 S 76 
958 740 

2,712 2,706 
2,155 2,446 

44,493 45,916 
16,224 6,471 

$ 66,618 S 58,355 

Land 
Building and building improvements 
Land improvements 
Machinery and equipinent 
infrastructure 
Construction-in-progress 

Total capital assets, net 

Capital asset additions for governmental activities ($5.38 million) in 2022 include $3.81 million 
for construction-in-progress, $1 .42 million for street rehabilitation primarily funded by General 
obligation Bonds, and $1.83 million for building improvements. Capital additions for business-
type activities ($ 1 l .2 1 million) in 2022 include $ 10.46 million for construction-in-progress 
primarily for wastewater treatment plant improvements funded by utility revenue bonds. 

More detailed information about the Citys capital assets is presented in Note 8 to the financial 
statements. 
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Debt 

At year-end, the City had $23.02 million in bonds and notes outstanding versus $17.80 milliol1 last 
year as shown in Table 4. 

General obligation bonðs 
(backeð by property tax) 

Revenue bonðs anð notes 
(backeð by specific tax anð 
fee revenue) 

Total outstanðmg ðebt 

Table 4 
Outstanding Debt, at Year-end 

(In Thousands) 

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities 
2022 2021 2022 2021 

14,675 $ 15,609 

Total Government 
2022 2021 

14,675 $ 15,609 

8,345 2,187 8,345 2,187 

$ 14,675 $ 15,609 $ 8,345 $ 2,187 $ 23,020 $ 17,796 

In 2022, principal additions were $4.92 million and $6.69 million in the governmental and business 
type activities and principal reðuctions were $5. 85 million anð $O.54 million in the governmental 
and business-type activities, respectively. Standards & Poor Global Ratings assigned its AA 
rating and stable outlook to the Citys General Obligation Bonds. The State limits the amount of 
general obligation debt that cities can issue to 35% of the assesseð value of all taxable property 
within the City s corporate limits. The Citys outstanding general obligation debt ($ 14. 68 million) 
is significantly below this $ 10 1. 14 million state-imposed limit. 

The City is self-insured with excess coverage for workers compensation, general liability, auto 
liability, and employee medical. Claims and juðgments of $3.56 million anð $3. 84 million were 
outstanding for the years ended 2022 and 202 1, respectively. Other obligations include 
cornpensated absences ($ 1 .43 million), net other post-employment benefit liability ($42.29 
inillion) anð net pension liability ($18.87 million). 

More detailed information about the City s long-term liabilities is presenteð in Notes 3, 5, 10, 1 1 
and 12 to the financial statements. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEARS BUDGETS AND RATES 

Original Adopted Budget 2023 

Total budgeted revenues for operations in 2023 are $63 .92 million, and budgeted expenditures for 
departmental operations, debt service, grant related expenditures and capital outlay/reserves are 
$46.50 million, $2.86 million, $13.05 million, and $1.46 million, respectively. 
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Sales tax revenue which represents 45.52% of recurring revenue in the 2023 budget is budgeted 
with a conservative bias and is monitored very carefu1y throughout the year. Athough the 2023 
budget for sales tax revenue was estimated to approximate 2022 sales tax revenue and a 10% 
decrease due to COVID-19, actual revenue for the first five months of2023 is 5.26% greater than 
the first four months of 2022. This increase is attributed to healthy retail sales in the Fremaux 
Economic Development District and inflation. Property tax rates are 26.09 mills in 2022 and 2023 
budget respectively. Collections from various utility fees and charges were projected to grow in 
accordance with the annual rate adjustment based on the increase in the consumer price index. ALL 
other revenue and expenditure projections were budgeted with a conservative bias. 

CONTACTING THE CITYS F1TÍANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

The financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and 
creditors with a general overview of the Citys finances and to show the Citys accountability for 
the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial 
information, contact the Finance Directors Office at 2045 Second Street, Slidell, Louisiana or by 
phone at (985)-646-43 16. 
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PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 

Governnsental Business-type 
Activities Aetivities Total 

____________________ COMPONENT UNTS 

Fremaux Northshore Camellia Square 
EDD SquareEDD EDD 

S 47.318,108 $ 22,887,635 S 70,205.743 $ - S - S - 
2,27 1,089 - 2,27 1,089 - - - 

3,307,762 - 3,307,762 138,373 17,687 35,248 
- 1,375,586 1,375,586 - - - 
- 644,643 644.643 - - - 

94,541 45,845 140,386 - - - 
205,077 223,199 428,276 - - - 
215,901 109,460 325,361 - - - 

10,201,418 21,266 10,222,684 - - - 
79,016 - 79,016 - - - 

13,267,171 785,218 14,052,389 1,236,764 73,350 48,672 
300,000 - 300,000 - - - 

781,189 55,325 836,514 - - - 
1.665,285 605,633 2,270,918 - - - 

37,661,977 16,299,681 53,961,658 - - - 

128,517,225 50,318,648 178,835,873 - - - 

245,885,759 93,372,139 339,257,898 1,375,137 91,037 83,920 

ASSETS: 
Cnsh and eash esjuivalents 
Investmcnts 
Receivahles, net ofallowances for uncollectihles 

Tnxes 
Water, sewerageand garbage 
Unbilled reeeivables 
Otlser 

Inventory 
PrepaiJ items 
Due from other govenaiients 
lJue from local entities 
Restricted assets: 

Cash and eash cquivalents 
lnvcstmcnts 

Lease receivable: 
Current portion 
Lon-terrn portion 

Capital assets not being depreciated 
Capital assets being depreciated, 

net ofaccumulated depreciation 

Total assets 

Deferred charges on refundings 
Pensions 
OPEB 

Total deferred outflows ofresources 

243,248 7,444 250,692 
4,887,342 777,060 5,664,402 
4.501,670 1,108,867 5,610.537 

9,632,260 1,893,371 1 1,525,631  

LIAIŠIUTIES: 
Aecounts payablc and other eurrent liabilities 
Due to other governments 
Noncurrent liabilities: 

l)ue witlsin one year 
Due in more than one year 

Other noneurrent liabilities due in more than one year: 
Net other post employment benetits liahility 
Net pension liability 

Total liabilities  

11,420,879 4,579,150 16,000,029 81,041 203 405 
90,572 - 90,572 - - - 

3,368,393 1,038,053 4,406,446 - - - 
16.765,400 7,463,428 24,228.828 8,791,424 - - 

33,935,399 8,359,087 42,294,486 - - - 
15,736,761 3,137,645 18,874,406 - - - 

81,317,404 24,577,363 105,894,767 8,872,465 203 405 

DEFERRED LNFLOWS OF RESOURCES: 
Leases 
OPEB 
Pensions 

Total deferred inflows of resources 

2,398,577 670,209 3,068,786 
4,490,617 1,106,145 5,596,762 
8.001,027 814,673 8,815.700 

14,890,221 2,591,027 17,481,248  

158,904,165 58,280,498 217,184,663 - - - 

2,523,880 785,218 3,309,098 1,042,699 - - 
9,224,682 - 9,224,682 - - - 

300,000 - 300.000 - - - 
(11,642,333) 9,031,404 (2,610,929) (8,540,027) 90,834 83,515 

S 159,310,394 $ 68,097,120 S 227,407,514 $ (7,497,328) S 90,834 S 83,515 

The accornpanyillg notes are aii iiitegral parf of this stafemenf 
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Net investment in eapital assets 
Rcstricted fur: 
Debt service 
Streets and drainage 
Workers eompensation 

Unrcstrieted 

lotnl net position (defieit) 



CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENI)EI) IUNE 30. 2022 

Funclions/Programs Expenses 

PRLi1ARY GOVERNMENT: 
Governmeiital Activl(ies: 

Net (Expense) Reveniie and 
Program Revenues Change in Net Position 

Operating capitai Primary Governme,,s Component Unifs 

Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-type Fremaux Northshore Camellia Square 
Services Contxibutions Contributions Activities Activites Total EDD Sguare EDD EDD 

General government S 13,632,793 S 3,969,978 S 1,713,373 $ 70,361 S (7,879,081) S - S (7,879,081) S 
Pul,lic works 16,692,948 24,735 1,122,864 6,842,789 (8,702,560) - (8,702,560) 
Public safety 11,281,042 1,292,445 804,688 89,989 (9,093,920) - (9,093,920) 
Recreation and culture 2,914,566 47,156 124,177 327,030 (2,416,203) - (2,416,203) 
Judicial system 572,450 297,223 - - (275,227) - (275,227) 
lnterest on Iong-tenn ctebt 484,979 - - - (484,979) - - (484,979) 

Iotal governinental activilies 45,578,778 5,631,537 3,765,102 7,330,169 (28851.970) - : (28.851,970) — 

Business-*ype Activities: 
Utilities 

Water 3,888,312 4,553,146 3,279 - - 668,113 668,l13 
Sewer 4,526,437 4,877,891 - - - 351,454 351,454 
Solid waste disposal 2,450,426 1,374,833 - - - (1,075,593) (1,075,593) 

Aizport 1,729,435 1,223,372 - 15,693 - (490,370) (490,370) 

Total business-type activities 12,594,610 12,029,242 3,279 15,693 - (546,396) (546,396) 

Total primaiygovernment S 58,173,388 $ 17.660,779 S 3,768,381 S 7,345,862 (28,851,970) (546,396) (29,398,366) 

COMPONENT INrrS: 
Fremaux Economic Development L)istrict 533,964 - - - 
Northshore Squarc Economïc Dcvclopmcnt Distxicl 64,476 - - - 
Camellia Square I7couomic 17)evelopmetu District 153,601 - - - 

Total eotnponent units S 752,041 S - S - $ - 

(ieneral Rcvcnucs: 
Taxcs: 

Ad Valorem 5,000,169 2,445,860 7,446,029 
Salcs and use 28,135,829 - 28,135.829 
Franchisc 2,209,420 - 2,209,420 
Beer and tobaeeo 77,671 - 77,671 
Hotcl oecupancy - - - 

Other general revenues 44,207 432,821 477.028 
Lnvcslmcnt earnings (14,597) 1,217 (13,380) 
Misccllancous 19,715 - 19,715 
Transfers 1,108,027 (1,108,027) - 

Total gcneral revenues and tiansfers 36,580,441 1,771,871 38,352,312 

Change in net position 7,728,471 1,225,475 8,953,946 

Net position (deficit) - beginning ofyear 151.581.923 66,871,645 218,453,568 

Net position (deflcit) - end ofyear S 159,310,394 $ 68,097,120 $ 227,407,514 

The accompanyiiig notes are an integral part of this statetnent 
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- (533,964) - - 
- - (64,476) - 

- - (153,601) 

- (533,964) (64,476) (153,601) 

811,341 109.566 135,931 

46,833 

646 76 51 

811,987 109,642 182,815 

278,023 45,166 29,214 

(7,775,351) 45,668 54,301 

S (7,497,328) S 90,834 $ 83,5 l 5 



CflY OF SLIDFLL, LOLISIA4A 
BALANCE SHT 

CiOVltEN6.*OTAL.IU7lOS 
50. 2032 

Orools.od Artoot000 (OStç240iO0 1316, tiyc90io.l osbss îoe.L 
Cimm.l S.lso.Too P.bIioSofsOy 0501150 Ra*OooL14o iooaioo 6aoðo2P:t, Sttsite Cao.omIioo Oaso,mo.olol OosmOsL 

Fond Pood FOO6 Fmod Food Food d Fmd Fond Fondo. Foodo 

3,703,626 20.723.443 8 5.300.697 S • S • 803.956 S 331.93* S 232.419 S 0,026.043 4.093.030 S 03.200.260 
• - - • • - - 2.271.OSO • - 2.271.009 

742,SO6 2.528,245 l.O35 . . - - 19.V72 - 3.307,702 
- • - - - - 2.446.474 2.446.474 

6.334 36,900 2.391 2.100 - - - . . 23.594 81.479 
3.424.242 • • • - - - . . • 3.424.242 

31.692 40.231 • . - . . . ,03 • 79.016 
31.666 - 31L.ISL 6.267.641 • 3,282.093 - • • 306,825 10.281.414 

205.077 . . . • . . . 203.077 
4&I32 57.060 44630 . . . . . . 772 060.602 

57*394 - 407.4*2 4.79,483 • 7.000.5*9 • • 431.271 l3.264.35 

10.678,710 S 23,307.403 S 3.686.112 S 6.767.109 S 4.75,483 4,036.031 $ 7.332.460 S 2.323.009 S 8.039,756 S .263.495 S 30.39.562 

CLREE.T A4OETS, 
Cm604d1*48908itRL8LtJ, 
8640804m16 

R8*Ob4*Lt. 85, OtsO*Oo.O, t,, t,00tls,t,bteo 
T04S. 
L4*04o. 

(slto.. 
LltsO úso 041,00 ts020 
0*5 650 10421 t*0OitI 
D4* 650 06,ts oosoonons 
Iovm8Oy 
08594211*88L 

c-6 

10841 6SO,S 

UÅ . 
Ammmo.. ml**i,s. aod blrpbks 
D 100865, ñmtts 
Dos tootñm p,veoonoods 

roaot ttI,tiO 

3.784,537 $ 711.664 S 211.036 S 603.960 4,757,003 $ &235 $ 647.037 
- - - 5,258.648 - - - 
- 90.572 - - - - - 

3.704.537 602,236 211.036 5.862.628 4.757.453 45 64737 - 

- S 301,048 162.384 S 11.245.300 
- - 163.374 3.424.242 
- - - 40_572 
- 361.048 32.962 I6.6O2O2 

000tottts tmost**os. 
tlo.v*iloble rew-i 

T040I ,IatsssOtl ioltsm.**mm 

L&*O41r 

IoSmImy 
Ptoid ilt5o. 

R4*0165*d Io 
0566 8Cto.185 

5d&oi 
cmordnodlo, 

C.46*t,t.l ,t,ttl,y 
Coti,t,çoo. 
opervb99 tesotsys 

oot,d ,sveo 
Cl4im0 - , LO6o. ,r.sti,o: 
t1*ioos - gsoorot tiob,Iity 
t1*io,s - mediml 
POOIIO ts,s050m0to. koil,tteo .6, aq,vto,eot 
Po4,ti000lssý 

Toml tbsOt (,*tsve. 

1ttl,i9it,Oo,dvfostoditto(so*tt*..o..00t4Os.ti.,otv,,a.  

2.390.577 2.395,977 
.093 40.231 60.727 6.267.641 • 1.991.840 293.577 8.661 877 
.833 40.254 60,727 6.267.641 . l.99t.040 2.692.154 I .060,454 

30i077 • . . . • . . . • 203.077 
66.832 57.060 44,938 . . . . . . 772 090,602 

• • • . . . - 2.323,080 . - 2,523.800 
• - - • - 2.041.960 6.105,443 • . 431.271 9.224,642 

• 3,26.600 1.049.429 • • • - • 7,672,703 2.110.237 06,907,970 
1,052,723 3,95.403 1.274.819 • • • . . . .914.323 0,777,464 

966.000 .750.997 629,060 . . . . . . • 2.933.997 

694,060 . . . . • • . . • 694,660 

9.486,956 . . . . . - -t14.033 9,901,004 
1.616.471 - - .616,471 

3.002,417 . - (5.363t - -------------------------

 

7,046,349 22,943.416 3.414.349 (5.363.0861 . 2,037.969 6.05.443 2.323,000 ______________ 2 .,rS :,,t,.o 

10.878,719 S 23,307.403 S 3.686.112 S 6.767.109 S 4.75,483 4,036.031 $ 7.332.400 S 2.323.069 S 8.039,756 S 2i 30.39.562 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 

RECONCLLIAÏION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 

TO THE STATEMENT OF NFT POSITLON 

JUNE 30. 2022 

Amounts rcportcd for gorcrnmcnta1 activitics in thc Statcmcnt ofNct Position 
are diiterent because: 

1unds baiances. totat govemmental funds 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, 
therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds. 

Deferred outflows of resources related to net pension liability are not reported in governmental 
funds. 

Deferred outllows ofresources related 10 other postemployment benetit 1iahility are not reported 

in governmental funds. 

Long-tcrm liabilitics including bonds payablc arc not duc and payablc in thc currcnt period 
and, therefore, are not rcportcd in the governrnental funds: 

Accrued interest payable 
Claims 
Compensated absences 
Othcr postemployment benefits liability 
Pension liability 
Bonds, notes, and loans payable (net ofpremiums, discounts and deterred charges) 

The focus ofgoveminental funds is on short-term íinancing; however, some assets will not 
be available to pay for current-period expenditures. Those assets are oftset by unavailable 
revcnue - intergovernrnenta1 in the governmental funds and are thus not included in fund 
ba1ance. 

Deferred inllows olresources related to net pension liahility are not reported in governmental 
funds. 

Deferred inflows 01 resources related to other postemployment henelit liability are not reported 

in governmentat funds. 

lntemal service funds are used by management to account for the accuntulation ofresources 
for and payznent of entployee health insurance claims, administration costs for processing 
medical claims and the cost ofexcess insurance premiums and, therefore, are not 
reported in the governmental tünds: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Othcr reccivablcs 
Prepaid expenses 
Restricted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 

Tota1 restricted assets 
Accounts payable and other current liahilities 

52,918,906 

166,179,202 

4,887,342 

4,501,670 

$ (154,061) 

(3,924,410) 

(1,274,731) 

(33,935,399) 

(15,736,761) 
(15,058,788) 

(70,084,150) 

8,661,877 

(8,001,027) 

(4,490,617) 

4,027,840 

13,062 
47,299 

$ 3,036 
300,000 

303.036 
345.954 

4,737,191 

Net position ofgovernmental activities $ 159,310,394 

The accornpanying notes are an integral pari of this staiemeni 
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CflY OF SLIDELL, LOUISL&NA 
STATEMENT OF REVENLES, EXPENDITIJRES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED .IUNE 30. 2022 

(Jrants anð American (enera1 Ohligaiion Debt citycapital Other TOISI 
Genexal SatesTax PaablicSafety Donalions RescaaePlan Kaatruia Bonds20l6 Service Consinuciioaa Governaienlal Goveiaaineutal 

Fainð Fund Fiind Fivad Fatnð Fuaad Fiaad Fivad Faind Fivads Fainds 

REVENUES: 
Taxcs aiid acssnicnts: 

Sales tsxes 
Ail Iorciia 
Franchise 
Bccr aitd tot.iajcvo 

Licesses and peraiits 
htlergoaetntneiiiaai revetiues: 

Federal atad iaate grants 
Odacr state attd locai gnwcninictttal rcvciiues 
State satpplernental 1iay 

Fiiies atid fortilatres 
Service claarges 
Cotittibtiliot,s 
Other revenues, pritnarily intewest. taet 

Tolal revetailes  

S - $ 16,972,528 $ l 1,163,301 S - S 
1.392,741 550,818 1,407,011 
2,209,420 - - 

2,576,320 - - - 

24,860 37,765 275,018 3.767.650 
77,671 18,920 1,122,700 - 

- - 526,022 - 
297,223 - - - 
260,393 36,506 211,009 - 

- - - 103.732 
138.308 36,714 1,522 - — 

6,976,936 17.653,281 14,706,583 3,871,382 —  

$ -$ -S -S 
- 1.649,599 

70,361 7,220,803 - - 

- - 12,028 (116,947) 

70.361 7,220,803 12,028 1,532.652  

- $ - $ 28,135,829 
- - 5,000.169 
- - 2,209,420 

- - 2,576,320 

- 137,236 11,533,693 
- - 1,219,291 
- - 526,022 
- - 297,223 
- 1.100,924 1,608,832 
- - 103,732 

32,189 103,844 

: 1.270,349 53,314,375 

3,920,020 3,475,864 412,325 4.775.158 - 106,837 - 16.153 - 1.157,333 13,863,690 
1.109.11al 3,915.291 - 3,972,917 - - 191,366 - - - 9,188,988 

12,673,443 54,321 - - 12,727,764 
330.542 1,972.851 - 110,171 - - 2,413,564 
596,291 - - - 596,291 

- - - - - - - 1,081,000 - - 1,081,000 
- - - - - - - 448,321 - - 448,321 
- - - - - - - 93.304 - - 93,304 

31,871 2,592,574 817.590 - 70,361 121,089 1,309.796 - 776,880 666,191 6,386.352 

5.988,138 11,956,580 13,903.358 8.912.567 70,361 227,926 1,501.162 1.638,778 776,880 1,823,524 46,799,274 

988,798 5,696,701 803,225 (5,041.185) - 6,992,877 (1,489,134) (106,126) (776,880) (553,175) 6,515,101 

- - - - - - - 4,920,000 - - 4,920,000 
- - — - — - - (4.826,696) - - (4,826.696) 

931,192 248,174 138,000 - — - 384,013 - 6,783,698 971,125 9,456,232 
(3,237,697) (7,727,766) - - - (384,043) - - (246,962) - (11,596.468) 

(2.306,505) (7,479,592) 138,000 - - (384,043) 384,043 93,304 6.536,736 971,125 (2,046,932) 

(1.317,707) (1,782,891) 941.225 (5.041.185) - 6,608,834 (1,105.091) (12,822) 5.759,856 417,950 4,468.169 

8.404,056 24,328,307 4,473,124 (321.901) - (4,520,866) 7,810.534 2.536,702 1.912,852 3,827,929 48,450,737 

S 7Xa86.3.*9 $ 22.545.416 S 5.414.349 S (5.363.086) S - $ 2,087,968 $ 6,705.443 S 2.523,880 S 7.672,708 S 4,245,879 $ 52,918.906 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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EXPENDITI.RES: 
Curret,t 

(ieneral govetnrnettt 
Pubiic ssotias 
Pitblic satety 
Recrealiott atid culture 
Judicial systetn 

Dcbt sctwicc: 
Principal tetirernenl 
ltitercst and tiscal charges 
tlond ,ssatance cctst 

Cupital outlay 

Tntal expeitdilaires 

Exccss (dcficicncy) olrcvciaucs ovcr 
(atnðer) expeisdilures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 
llond issatance 
Bttd escrow agetit payanent 
Tiajasfers in 
Transfets (out) 

Tntal øtlaer fanajacing soiaves (isses) 

Nct chaugc in fuud balauccs 

Faaid balaaiices - begii,itiitg ofyeaar 

Fa,iid batutices - eitd ofyear 



CtIY OF SLDELL, LOUS1ANA 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITLJRES AND 

CHANGES IN FUNÐ BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE 
STATEMENT OF ACT1V1TES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement ofActivities are different because: 

Net change in fiind balances, total governmental funds 

Governinental funds report capital outlays as expendilures. However, in the Statement of 
Activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reportet1 
as depreciation expense. 

Capita1 outlay 
Depreciation expense 

4,468, l 69 

S 5,379,256 
(10,453,567) 

(5,074,311) 

The issuance of long-term t1ebt (bonds. leases, etc.) provit1es current financial resources to 
governinenta1 funds, while the repayinent of the principal of long-tenn debt consuines the 
current financial resources of governrnental funds. Neither transaction, however, has any 
effect on net position. Also, governmental funds report the effect ofissuance eosls. 
premiuins, discounis, and siniilar items when debt is issued. whereas these arnounis are 
amortized in the Stateinent of Activities. This ainount is the net effect of these t1ifferences 
in the treatment of long-term t1ebt and relatetl items. 

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not retiuire  the use of current 
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governinenta1 funds: 

Clairns 
Compensated absences 
Ainoriizatïon otdeferred eharges 
OPËB 
Accrued interest expense 
Pensions 
Non-employer contributions for pensions 

1,081,000 

85,787 
(783,269) 

40,071 
(225,784) 

(44,990) 
3,939,513 

633,45 I 

Revenue is reported in the Statemenl ofActivities at the time it is earned. wiihoui regard 10 

tinieliness of collection: 
Unavailable revenue - intergoverrnnental for the eurrent year 
Less: unavailable revenue - intergovernmenial for the prior year 

lnternal Service funt1s are used by management to charge the costs ofcertain activities to 
individual funds. 1he net revenue (expense) of the lnternal Service fund is recort1ed with 
governmental activities. 

Change in net position of governmentai activities 

8,661,877 
(9,790,235) 

3,644,779 

(1,128,358) 

4,737,192 

S 7,728,471 

The accornpanying notes are an integrai pait ofthis statement 
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crry  OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

PROPRLETARY FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2022 

l3usiness-Type Activities - F.nterprise Funds Governinental 

Activities - Internal 
Utilities Auport Total Service Fund 

ASSETS: 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash cquivalcnts 
Accounts receivable, net ofailowances for doubtfi.ii 

accounts of S2,469,622 in 2022 
Unbillcd rcccivablcs 
Leasc receivabie, current portion 
Other receivables 
Prepaid expenses 
Inventory 
Due from other governments 

Total currcnt asscts 

Nonurrent assets: 
Restiicted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 

Lease receivable, net ofcurrent portion 
Capitai assets, net of accumulated depreciation 

Totai noncurrent assets 

Total assets 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES: 
Deferred charges on refundings 
Pensions 

OPEB 

Total deferred outfows ofresources 

LIABLLITIES: 
Current iiabiiities: 

Accounts payable 
Compensated absences 
Bonds 1)ayable,  current portion 
Intercst payable 

Total currcnt liabilitics 

Non-current liabilities: 
Bonds payable, net ofcurrent portion 
Claixns payable 
Compensated absences 
Total OPEB liability 
Net pension liability 

lotal noncurrent iiabiiities 

1otal liabilities  

S 21,883,474 $ 1,004,161 S 22,887,635 $ 4,027,840 

1,375,586 - 1,375,586 - 
644,643 - 644,643 - 

- 55,325 55,325 - 
- 45,845 45,845 13,062 

108,485 975 109,460 47,299 
166,629 56,570 223,199 - 

9,150 12,116 21,266 - 

24, l 87.967 l .174,992 25,362,959 4,088,20! 

785,218 - 785,218 3,036 
- - - 300,000 
- 605,633 605,633 - 

63,148,992 3,469,337 66,618,329 - 

63,934,2l0 4,074,970 68,009,l80 303,036 

88,122,177 5,249,962 93,372,139 4,391,237 

7,4.44 - 7,444 - 

788,430 (l 1,370) 777,060 - 
1,059,216 49,65! 1,108,867 - 

1,855,090 38,281 1,893,371 - 

4,500,431 57,105 4,557,536 21,429 
38,053 - 38,053 - 

l ,000,000 - 1,000,000 - 
21,614 - 21,614 - 

5,560,098 57,105 5,617,203 21,429 

7,345,276 - 7,345,276 - 
- - - 2,192,449 

88,214 29,938 118,152 - 
7,984,800 374,287 8,359,087 - 
3,159,818 (22,173) 3,137,645 - 

18,578,108 382,052 18,960,160 2,192,449 

24, 138,206 439,157 24,577,363 2,2 13,878 

Tiie accornpanving notes aie an integral part of tliis staternent 
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crry  OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION (CONTINUED) 

PROPRLETARY FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2022 

l3usiness-Type Activities - Fnterprise Funds Govenimental 

Activities - lnternai 
Utilities Auport Total Service Fund 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES: 
Leases 

Pensions 

OPEB 

Total deferred intows ofresources 

NET POSITION: 
Net investment in capital assets 
Rstricted for: 

Debt service 
Workers coinpensation 

Unrestricted 

TotaI net position  

- 670,209 670,209 

751,527 63,146 814,673 
1,056,616 49,529 1,106,145 

I ,808,I43 782,884 2,591,027 

54,811 ,161 3,469,337 58,280,498 - 

785,218 - 785,218 - 
- - - 300,000 

8,434,539 596,865 9,03 1,404 1,877,359 

$ 64,030,918 $ 4,066,202 S 68,097,120 $ 2,177,359 

Tlie accornpanving notes are an integral part of tliis staternent 
22 



CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIA.NA 
STATEMENT REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOl THE YEAI ENl)l-l) JUNE 30. 2022 

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds Governmental 
Activities - lnternal 

Utilities Aitport Total Service Funð 
t tt F t 

(jhare, !ot servics. 
Water 
Sewer 
Solid waste disposal 
Connection charges 
Fuel 
Tie ðown anð rentai revenues 
Pcnaltics 
lnsurance 

Iotal operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
salaries, wages and related benefits 
Solid wastc disposal 
Repairs and maintenance 
Fuel 
Materials and supplies 
Utilities 
Gasanðoil 
Insurance 
Office expense 
Ccrtification and training 
Professional fees 
Other 
Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

Operating incomc (Ioss) 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 
Ad valorem taxes assesseð for sewerage maintenance 
Ad valorem taxes assessed for garbage service 
FederaI grants 
Interest income 
Interest anð fiscal charges 
Other revenues (expcnses) 

Total non-operating revenues 

lncorne (loss) before contributions anð transfers 

Capital contributions 
Transfcrs in 
Transfers out 

Change in net position 

Nct position - beginning ofthe year 

Net position - enð of tbe year  

S 4,458,046 $ - $ 4,458,046 S - 
4,783,616 - 4,783,616 - 
1,374,833 - 1,374,833 - 

139,130 - 139,130 - 
- 1,143,193 1,143,193 - 
- 89,220 89,220 - 

50,245 79 50,324 - 
- - - 1,225,683 

10,805,870 1.232,492 12,038.362 l ,225,683 

2,326,910 217,498 2,544,408 475,375 
2,598,840 - 2,598,840 - 

983,811 122,154 1,105,965 - 
- 769,947 769,947 - 

400,783 3,870 404,653 2,265 
561,619 11,906 573,525 - 
82,663 5,808 88,471 - 

508,028 53,05 1 561,079 1,730,283 
7,324 2,088 9,412 1,206 

31,908 1,201 33,109 - 

844,545 54,945 899,490 100,663 
2,457,739 485,386 2,943,125 - 

10,804,170 1,727,854 12,532,024 2,309,792 

1,700 (495,362) (493,662) (1,084, 109) 

1,347,078 - 1,347,078 - 
1,098,782 - 1,098,782 - 

12,429 15,693 28,122 - 
72 1,145 1,217 143 

(111,299) - (111,299) - 
63,700 337,747 401,447 13,062 

2,410,762 354,585 2,765,347 l 3,205 

2,412,462 (140,777) 2,271,685 (,l ,070,904) 

- 61,817 61,817 - 
37,205 68,527 105,732 3,248,263 

(1,213,759) - (1,213,759) - 

1,235,908 (10,433) 1,225,475 2,177,359 

62,795,010 4,076,635 66,87 l ,645 - 

$ 64,030,918 $ 4,066,202 S 68,097,120 S 2,177,359 

The accornpanying notes aie an integral part of this statement 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JIJNE 30. 2022 

Business-Type Activities - Enteiprise Funds Govemmental 
Activities - Internal 

Utiiities Airport Total Servicc Fund 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Receipts from customeis and users 
Payments for goods and services 
Paymcnts to cmployccs 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

CASII FLOWS FROM NON-CAPtfAL FINANCLNG 
ACTIVITLES: 

Transfers ftom other funds 
Transtrs to other funds 
Advances to other funds 
Property tax assessed for sewer maintenance 
Property tax assessed for garbage servicc 
Other non-operating revenue 

Net cash provided (used) by non-capital financing activities  

$ 10,501,437 S 1,303,608 S 11,805,045 $ 1,212,621 
(3,578,101) (l .052,245) (4,630,346) 332,162 
(3,009,865) (261,166) (3,271,03 l) (475,375) 

3,9! 3,471 (9,803) 3,903,668 l .069,408 

37,205 - 37,205 3,248,263 
(1,2 l 3,759) 68,527 (l .145,232) - 
21,757,271 539,169 22,296,440 - 

1,347,078 - 1,347,078 - 
1,098,782 - 1,098,782 - 

(35,170) 353,440 318,270 13,062 

22,991,407 961,136 23,952,543 3,261,325 

CASII FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCLNG 
ACTLVLT1ES: 

Capita1 contributions - 
Acquisition and construction of capita1 assets (536,000) 
Principal paid on capital debt 6,694,010 
Proeeeds from eapital debt 17,746 
lnterest paid on capital debt (11,197,297) 
Bond issuance costs - 
Proceeds from sale ofcapita1 assets -  

61,817 - 
(536,000) - 

6,694,010 - 
17,746 - 

(11,207,431) - 

Nct cash providcd (uscd) by capital and rclatcd financing activitics (5,021,541) 51,683 (4,969,858) - 

CASH FI.OWS FROM INVESTLNC. ACTIVITLES: 
Purehase of investments - - - (300,000) 
Reeeipts ofinterest incoine 72 1,145 1,217 143 

Net cash provided by investing activities 72 1,145 1,217 (299,857) 

Nct dccrcase in cash and cash cquiva1cnts 21,883,409 l ,004, l 61 22,887,570 4,030,876 

Cash andcash etiuivalents.  heginningofyear 785,283 - 785,283 - 

Cash and cash equivalents, end ofyear $ 22,668,692 S 1,004,161 S 23,672,853 $ 4,030,876 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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$ 1,700 S (495,362) S (493,662) $ (1,084,109) 

2,457,739 485,386 2,943,125 
412,694 - 412,694 

(724,372) 

(15,718) 
(27,80!) 

7,245 
2,484,939 
(136,510) 
(337,712) 
(208,733) 

28,201 
9,251 

638 
(7,926) 
33,664 

(19,987) 
(12,441) 
(39,165) 

7,938 

(696,171) 
9,251 

(l 5,080) 
(35,727) 
40,909 

2,464,952 
(148,951) 
(376,877) 
(200,795) 

(13,062) 

(47,299) 

21,429 

2. 192,449 

$ 3,913,471 S (9,803) S 3,903,668 $ 1,069,408 

CITY OF SLIDELL, LOIJISIANA 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED) 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 

Business-Type Activities - Enteiprise Funds Govemmental 
Activities - lnternal 

Utilities Airport Total Servicc Fund 

Reconeiliation of operatinL! income (loss) to net cash 
prosided (used) by operatine activities: 

Operatang ïncoine (loss) 
Adjustancnts to rcconcilc operating incomc (loss) to nct 

cash pnvided (used) by operating activities: 
Depreciation 
Change in allowance for doubtful accounts 
Change in asset and liabilities: 

(lncrease) dccrcase in accounts receivable/other assets 
(Increase) decrease in Ieases 
(Incrcasc) dccrcasc in prcpaid cxpcnscs 
(Increase) decrease ïn inventory 
(Increase) decrease in due from other governments 
Increase (decrease) ïn accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in OPEB liability 
Increase (decrease) in net pension liability 
lncrease (decrease) in compensated ahsences 
Increase (decrease) in ciaims payable 

Net cash provitled by operating activities 

Noncash investinn, canital and financinn activities: 

Bond refundïng premiums/discounts 

Reconciliation of cash and cash euivaIents to statement 
of net position: 

Cash and cash equiva!ents, unrestricted 
Cash and cash cquivalcnts, rcstrictcd 

Cash and cash equiva!ents, end of year 

$ (3,374) S - S (3,374) $ - 

$ 21,883,474 S 1,004,161 S 22,887,635 $ 4,027,840 
785,218 - 785,218 3,036 

$ 22,668.692 S 1,004,161 S 23.672,853 $ 4.030,876 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

JUN] 30. 2022 

Custodial 
Fund 

Aniinal 
Assistance I.eague 

ofSlidell 

ASSETS: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Restricted cash 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES: 
Accounts payabie 

Total liahilities 

NET POSITION: 
Restricted for individuals, organizations, and others 

Total net position 

Total liabilities and net position 

s 309,591 
96,409 

$ 406,000 

$ 5,247 

5,247 

400,753 

400,753 

$ 406,000 

See lndependent Auditors Report 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FOR THE YEAR ENÐED JUNE 30. 2022 

ADDITIONS: 
lntergoverninenta! revenues: 

Other state and loca! governmental revenues 

Total additions 

Pub!ic works 

Total deductions 

Net increase in fiduciary net position 

Net position (deficit) - beginning ofyear 

Net position (deficit) - end ofyear 

Custodial 
Fuiid 

Aniinal 
Assistance I.eague 

ofSlidell 

$ 70,674 

70,674 

42,313 

42,313 

28,361 

372,392 

$ 400,753 

See lndependent Auditors Rcpoi•t 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30. 2022 

(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The financial statements of City of Sliðell, Louisiana (the City) have been prepareð in conformity 
with generally accepteð accounting principles (GAAP); these financial statements present the City as 
the primary government. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepteð 
stanðarð setting body for establishing governmental accounting anð financial reporting principles. The 
more significant ofthe governments accounting policies are described below. 

Reporting Entity 

The City is a municipal corporation governed by an elected nine-member Council. As required by 
generally accepteð accounting principles, these financial statements present the City as the primary 
government. Generally accepteð accounting principles require the financial statements of the 
reporting entity to present the primary government (the Council) anð its component units. Component 
units are ðefineð as legally separate organizations for which the elected officials of the primary 
government (the Council) are fmancially accountable. The criteria useð in ðetermining whether 
financial accountability exists include the appointment of a voting majority of an organizations 
governing boarð, the ability of the primary government to impose its will on that organization or 
whether there is a potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits or burðens to the 
primary government. Fiscal ðependency may also play a part in ðetermining financial accountability. 
Discretely presenteð component units are presenteð in a separate column in the government-wide 
financial statements to emphasize that it is legally separate from the government. 

Ðiscreiely Presenied Componeni Uniis 

Fremaux Economic Development District, State ofLouisiana 

The Fremaux Economic Development District, State of Louisiana (the District) was created by an 
ordinance of the City Council of the City on March 25, 2008, pursuant to the Louisiana Cooperative 
Economic Development Law. On the same date, the Council passed ordinance number 346 1 levying 
an additional sales tax of one percent (1%) in the District and passed ordinance number 3462 levying a 
hotel occupancy tax of one percent (1 %) in the District. On December 13, 20 1 1, the City Council 
adopted ordinance number 3636 to reðuce the levy from one percent (1%) to one-half of one percent 
(0.50%). The District encompasses 89 acres of lanð where a mixeð-use development is being 
constructed in multiple phases. The purpose of the District is to issue sales tax and hotel occupancy 
increment revenue bonds to reimburse a developer for economic development in the District. The 
audited flnancial statements for this entity may be obtaineð by contacting the Finance Directors 
Office at 2045 Seconð Street, Slidell, Louisiana or by phone at (985) 646-43 16. 

The City of Slidell appoints the Districts governing boðy and can impose its will on the District; 
however, the District does not meet any of the blending criteria as set forth in GASB No. 61. 
Accordingly, the District has been ðetermineð to be a discretely presented component unit of the City. 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

JUNE 30. 2022 

(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUEÐ) 

ReuortintE Entitv - Ðiscretely Presenied Component Uniis (continued) 

Camellia Square Economic Development District, State ofLouisiana 

The Came11ia Square Economic Development District, State of Louisiana (the District) was createð 
by an orðinance of the City Council of the City on September 12, 2012, pursuant to the Louisiana 
Cooperative Economic Development Law. On May 14, 20 13, the Council passeð ordinance number 
3686 levying an adðitional sales tax of one percent (1%) in the District. The Council passeð ordinance 
number 3487 levying a hotel occupancy tax of two percent (2%). The purpose of the District is to 
reimburse a ðeveloper for economic development (a shopping center and hotel) within the District. 
Fund financial statements are includeð in the Other Supplementary Jnformation section of this report 
for the Camellia Square Economic Development District. Separate financials are not issued for this 
district since the City performs administrative and accounting services for the District. 

The City appoints the Districts goveming boðy and can impose its will on the District; however, the 
District does not meet any of the blenðing criteria as set forth in GASB No. 6 1. Accorðingly, the 
District has been ðetermined to be a discretely presented component unit of the City. 

Northshore Square Economic Development District, State ofLouisiana 

The Northshore Square Economic Development District, State of Louisiana (the District) was 
createð by an ordinance of the City Council of the City on September 23, 2014, pursuant to the 
Louisiana Cooperative Economic Development Law. Ordinance number 3753 levied a one half of one 
percent (0.5%) sales anð use tax beginning April 1, 2015 for the purpose of paying the costs of 
economic development projects. The purpose of the District is to finance economic ðevelopment 
projects within the District. Fund financial statements are incluðed in the Other Supplementary 
Information section ofthis report for the Northshore Square Economic Development District. Separate 
financials are not issued for this district since the City performs administrative and accounting 
services for the District. 

The City appoints the Districts goveming boðy and can impose its will on the District; however, the 
District ðoes not meet any of the blenðing criteria as set forth in GASB No. 6 1. Accorðingly, the 
District has been determined to be a discretely presenteð component unit of the City. 

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 

The government-wiðe flnancial statements (i.e., the Statement of Net Position anð the Statement of 
Changes in Net Position) report information on all the nonfiduciary activities of the City. The effect of 
interfunð activity has been removed from these statements. Interfunð services provideð and useð are 
not eliminated in the process of consolidation. Governmental activities, which normally are supporteð 
by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which 
rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. 

The Statement of Activities ðemonstrates the ðegree to which the ðirect expenses of a given function 
or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with 
a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who 
purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges proviðed by a given function or 
segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricteð to meeting the operational or capital 
requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes anð other items not properly included among 
program revenues are reported insteað as general revenues. 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

JUNE 30. 2022 

(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUEÐ) 

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements (continued) 

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciaiy 
funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major 
inðividual enterprise funðs are reported as separate columns m the fund financial statements. 

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accountin, and Financial Statement Presentation 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement 
focus anð the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial 
statements. Revenues are recorðed when earneð and expenses are recorðed when a liability is 
incurreð, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues m 
the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognizeð as revenue as soon as all 
eligibility requirements imposeð by the provider have been met. 

Governmental fund flnancial statements are reporteð using the current financial resources 
measurement focus anð the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognizeð as soon as 
they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are 
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. 
For this purpose, the City considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the 
end of the current fiscal perioð. Expenditures generally are recordeð when a liability is incurred, as 
under accrual accounting. However, ðebt service expenditures, as well as expenðitures related to 
compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due. 

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, anð interest associateð with the current fiscal period are all 
consiðereð to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognizeð as revenues of the current fiscal 
perioð. A11 other revenue items are consiðereð to be measurable anð available only when cash is 
received by the government. 

The City reports the following major governmental funds: 

The General Fund is the Citys primary operating funð. It accounts for all financial resources of 
the general government, except those required to be accounteð for in another fund. 

The Sales Tax Fund accounts for the bond proceeds and subsequent debt service and expenditures 
funðed by the Citys one percent 1963 sales and use tax anð a portion of one percent 1987 sales 
anð use tax, which are primarily ðedicated for public improvements. 

The Public Safety Fund accounts for the Citys police ðepartment that is primarily funðed by that 
portion ofthe 1987 one percent sales anð use tax, which is ðedicated to public safety. 

The Granls and Ðonations Fund accounts for federal and other grant programs not accounted for 
elsewhere. 

The American Rescue Plan Fund accounts for the proceeds of coronavirus fiscal recovery funds 
received from the U.S. Department of the Treasury. 

The Kafrina Fund accounts for FEMA reimbursements, insurance proceeds anð the related costs 
associated with the storm. 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

JUNE 30. 2022 

(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Measurement Focus. Basis of Accountint and Financial Statement Presentation (continued) 

The General Obligaiion Bond 2016 Fund accounts for the use of bonð proceeds dedicateð to 
improvements to the Citys streets, bridges and drainage. 

The Debi Service Fund accounts for the payments of General Obligation Bonðs, Series 2010; 
Refunding Bonds, Series 20 16; General Obligation Bonds, Series 20 16; anð Refunðing Bonds, 
Series 202 1. The bonds are secured through the City s ad valorem and sales and use taxes. 

The Ciiy Capiial Fund accounts for monies received from an outsiðe agency and proceeds from 
the sales of City property 

The City reports the following major proprietary funds: 

The Uiilily Fund accounts for the operations of the water anð sewerage systems and the solið 
waste disposal system. 

The Airporl Fund accounts for operations of the Sliðell Municipal Airport. 

The Se!f-Insurance Fund accounts for the accumulation of resources for and payment of 
employee health insurance claims, administration costs for processing medical claims and the cost 
of excess insurance premiums. 

Adðitionally, the City reports the following fiduciary fund: 

A Custodial Fund is used to account for the activities ofthe Animal Assistance League of Sliðell. 
This fund accounts for assets held by the City in a fiduciary capacity for indiviðuals, 
organizations andlor other funds. 

Amounts reporteð as program revenues incluðe 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, 
services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and 
contributions. Intema11y dedicateð resources are reporteð as general revenues rather than as program 
revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes. 

Proprietary funds ðistinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating 
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in 
connection with a proprietary funðs principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of 
the Utility Fund and Airport Fund are charges to customers for services. Operating expenses for 
enterprise funds incluðe the cost of services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital 
assets. A11 revenues and expenses not meeting this ðeflnition are reported as nonoperating revenues 
anð expenses. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Citys policy to use 
restricteð resources first, then unrestricteð resources as they are neeðeð. 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

JUNE 30. 2022 

(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUEÐ) 

Budietary AccountintE 

Budget Policies — The City legally adopts annual budgets for oniy the Generai Fund and Special 
Revenue Funds in accordance with state law. The Mayor and City Council approve, prior to the 
beginning of each year, an annual operating budget prepared on the modifieð accrual basis for general 
governmental activities, except state supplemental pay ($526,022 in 2022) to police officers is not 
treated as budgeted revenues and expenditures of the Public Safety Funð. Payments unðer capital 
leases are treateð as expenditures in the year of payment for budgetary purposes. At the enð of the 
fiscal year, unexpendeð and unencumbereð appropriations of these funds automatically lapse except 
for capital outlay appropriations, which lapse after three fiscal years. 

During the year, the Mayor may authorize transfers between line items within a ðepartment without 
Council approval. Upon request by the Mayor, the Council may amenð departmental or funð level 
appropriations during the year. The budget data reflecteð in the Scheðules of Revenues, Expenðitures 
anð Changes in Funð Balances - Budget anð Actual - Budgetary Basis, (see pages 75 to 82 anð 92 to 
93) incluðes the effect of such appropriation amendments approveð by the City Council during the 
current year. These amendments may reappropriate committeð funds rolling forward from the 
previous year for various capital projects as well as amend the distributions of operating funds already 
appropriated. 

Cash and Cash Efluivalents 

For the purpose of the Statement of Net Position, cash incluðes all ðemanð, savings accounts, anð 
certificates of deposit of the City. For the purpose of the proprietary funds Statement of Cash Flows, 
all highly liquið investments (including certificates of deposit) with maturity of three months or less 
when purchased are consiðered to be cash equivalents. 

The City is authorized under state law to deposit funds within a fiscal agent bank organizeð under the 
laws of the State of Louisiana, the laws of any other state in the United States, or laws of the Uniteð 
States. Under state laws, these deposits must be secureð by feðeral ðeposit insurance or the pleðge of 
securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. State Law R.S. 39: 1225 proviðes that the amount of the 
security shall at all times be equal to 100% of the amount on deposit to the creðit of each ðepositing 
authority, except that portion ofthe ðeposits insured by the United States. 

Investments 

State Law R.S. 33 :2955 allows the investment in direct United States Treasury obligations; bonðs, 
debentures, notes or other eviðence of inðebtedness issued or guaranteed by federal agencies or U.S. 
government instrumentalities, which are federally sponsored; direct security repurchase agreements of 
any federal book-entry-only securities guaranteed by the U.S. government; time certificates of ðeposit 
of any bank domicileð or having a branch office in the state of Louisiana; savings accounts or shares 
of certain savings and loan associations anð savings banks; certain accounts of federally or state 
chartered credit unions, anð certain mutual or trust funð institutions. 

Investments are stated at fair value in accordance with the Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
Statement (GASB) No. 3 1 Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and for 
External Investment Pools. 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

JUNE 30. 2022 

(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUEÐ) 

Interfund Transactions 

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between inðiviðual funds that may 
result in amounts owed between funds. Those related to goods anð services type transactions are 
classified as due to and from other funds. Short-term interfunð loans are reported as interfunð 
receivables anð payables. Long-term interfund loans (noncurrent portion) are reporteð as advances 
from and to other funds. Interfund receivables and payables between funds within governmental 
activities are eliminated in the Statement of Net Position. 

The permanent reallocation of resources between funds of the City are classifieð as interfunð transfers. 
For the purposes of the Statement of Activities, all interfund transfers between indiviðual 
governmental funds have been eliminateð. Interfunð services proviðed anð used are not eliminated in 
the process of consolidation. 

Payment in Lieu of Taxes 

Costs associated with general governmental operations of the City are initially recorded in the General 
Fund. A portion of these costs is applicable to the administration and operation of the Utility Fund. 

In the Utility Funð, the payment in lieu of taxes is made to the General Fund based on rates the 
General Funð woulð have charged a third party for the services proviðed. The rates are determineð 
based on the current franchise anð property millage tax rates. 

Inventories and Prepaids 

Inventories are valueð at cost using the average cost method. Inventories in the governmental funds 
consist of materials and supplies held for consumption anð are accounteð for using the consumption 
methoð whereby individual items are recorðed as expenditures when they are consumed. Inventories 
in the governmental funds are equally offset by non-spendable fund balance, which inðicates that 
although inventories are a component of net current assets, they do not constitute available spendable 
resources. Inventories in the proprietary funds consist of chemicals, repair materials, and spare parts. 
These inventories are also accounted for using the consumption method. 

Payments made to vendors for services that will beneflt perioðs beyonð June 30, 2022, are recorded as 
prepaid items using the consumption methoð by recorðing a current asset for the prepaid amount and 
reflecting the expenditure/expense in the year in which it was consumeð. 

Restricted Assets 

Restricted cash on the Balance Sheet of the General Funð totals $577,394, which represents primarily 
cash being helð for Federal Asset Forfeiture. 

Restricted cash on the Balance Sheet of the Grants and Donations Funð totals $497,242, which 
represents cash received through grants anð donations that are restricteð for future activity. 

Restricted cash on the Balance Sheet of the American Rescue Plan Fund of $4,757,483 represents 
unspent proceeds relateð to the American Rescue P1an. 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

JUNE 30. 2022 

(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUEÐ) 

Restricted Assets (continued) 

Restricted cash on the Balance Sheet of the General Obligation Bonds 2016 Funð of $7,000,545 
represents unspent bond proceeds and interest earnings related to the Series 20 1 6 General Obligation 
Bonð. A corresponding amount of fund balance is restricteð as these monies are legally segregated for 
a specific future use. 

Restricted cash on the Balance Sheet of the Other Governmental Funds General Obligation Bonds 
20 10 Funð of $43 1,27 1 represents unspent bond proceeðs anð interest earnings relateð to the Series 
20 10 General Obligation Bond. A corresponding amount of fund balance is restricted as these monies 
are legally segregated for a specific future use. 

Restricted assets on the Statement of Net Position of the Utility Fund of $785,2 18 represents funds 
which are requireð to be maintaineð pursuant to ordinances relating to the Utilities Revenue Bonds 
anð Certificates of Inðebtedness. 

Restricted investments on the Statement of Net Position of the Self-Insurance Fund represent a 
certificate of deposit of $300,000 required to be maintaineð anð helð by the Workers Compensation 
Fund (a State of Louisiana agency) as collateral against the Citys self-insured portion of workers 
compensation claims. A corresponding amount of fund balance is restricted as these monies are 
legally segregated for a specific future use. 

Accounts Receivable 

Accounts receivable are reported net of an allowance for uncollectibles in business-type activities. 
Uncollectible amounts for customers utility fees receivable are recognized as bad debts through the 
establishment of an allowance account at the time information becomes available which woulð 
indicate the uncollectibility ofthe particular receivable. 

Leases 

The City is a lessor for noncancellable leases of City lanð anð property. The City recognizes a lease 
receivable at the present value of payments expecteð to be receiveð during the lease term. 
Subsequently, the lease receivable is reðuceð by the principal portion of lease payments received. 
Under the lease agreements, the City may receive variable lease payments that are dependent upon the 
lessees revenue. The variable payments are recorded as an inflow of resources in the period the 
payment is received. The ðeferreð inflow of resources is initially measured as the initial amount of the 
lease receivable, adjusted for lease payments received at or before the lease commencement date. 
Subsequently, the deferred inflow of resources is recognized as revenue over the life of the lease term. 

The City uses the stateð rate in the lease or its estimateð incremental borrowing rate as the discount 
rate for the leases. The lease term includes the noncancellable period of the lease. Lease receipts 
includeð in the measurement of the lease receivable are composeð of flxed payments from the lessee. 

The City monitors changes in circumstances that woulð require a remeasurement of its lease, anð will 
remeasure the lease receivable anð ðeferreð inflows of resources if certain changes occur that are 
expected to signiflcantly affect the amount of the lease receivable. 

34 



CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

JUNE 30. 2022 

(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUEÐ) 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include land and land improvements, buildings, equipment, and infrastructure 
assets (streets, roaðs, bridges, canals, anð sewer anð drainage systems) are reported in the applicable 
governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. 
Capital assets are ðefineð by the City as assets with an initial, indiviðual cost of more than $5,000 anð 
an estimated life in excess of two years. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimateð 
historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at acquisition value at 
the date of ðonation. Major additions are capitalized as projects are constructed. 

In the fund financial statements, capital assets used in governmental fund operations are accounted for 
as capital outlay expenðitures of the governmental fund upon acquisition. Capital assets used in 
proprietary fund operations are accounteð for the same as in the government-wide financial 
statements. 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not adð to the value of the assets or materially 
extend assets lives are not capitalized. 

Depreciation on all capital assets, excluðing land and construction in progress, is calculated on the 
straight-line method over the following estimateð useful lives: 

Pensions 

Land improvements 
Builðings anð building improvements 
Street system 
Drainage system 
Office equipment 
Machinery and equipment 
Vehicles 
Briðges 
Water system 
Sewerage system 

7 to 20 years 
20 to 50 years 
10 to 20 years 

20 years 
4to l0years 

10 years 
4 years 

25 years 
20 to 50 years 
10 to 50 years 

The City is a participating employer in three defined benefit pension plans as ðescribed in Note 3. For 
purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources anð deferred inflows of 
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of 
each of the plans, anð adðitions to/deductions from each plans fiduciary net position have been 
determineð on the same basis as they are reporteð by each of the plans. For this purpose, benefit 
payments (including refunðs of employee contributions) are recognizeð when due anð payable in 
accorðance with the benefit terms. Investments are reporteð at fair value within each plan. 

Ðeferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources 

The Statement of Net Position includes a separate section for Deferred Outflows of Resources. This 
represents the consumption of net assets that applies to future periods. This category includes deferreð 
charge on refunding reported on the government-wiðe Statement of Net Position. The deferreð charge 
on refunding is the difference between the carrying value of refundeð debt anð its reacquisition price. 
This amount is deferred and amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or the refunding 
debt. This category also incluðes amounts related to pensions and other post-employment benefits for 
certain actuarially ðetermined ðifferences projected anð actual investment earnings. 
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Deferred Oufflows and Inflows of Resources (continued) 

The Statement ofNet Position also includes a separate section for Deferreð Inflows of Resources. This 
represents the acquisition of net position applies to future periods. Currently, this category includes 
revenue received in aðvance, and amounts relateð to pensions anð other post-employment beneflts for 
certain actuarially ðetermineð ðifferences between projected and actual experience. 

Deferred Inflows of Resources in the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet incluðe unavailable revenue. 
Unavailable revenue consists primarily of grant relateð receivables. The City considers revenues 
available if they are collected within 60 ðays of the end of the fiscal year. 

Compensated Absences 

Vacation and sick leave benefits are baseð on the number of years of service. Unused sick leave may 
be carried forward to subsequent years. Only 30 days of unuseð vacation may be carrieð forward to 
subsequent years. However, upon retirement or termination 30 days of eamed vacation will be paid to 
City employees. In addition, 30 days of earned sick leave will be paid to City employees only upon 
retirement. Upon retirement, unuseð and unpaið sick leave and vacation leave are converteð to time 
served for retirement creðit. The liability for these compensateð absences is recordeð as long-term 
debt in the government-wiðe financial statements. 

In the fund fmancial statements, the governmental funds report a liability for compensated absences 
for the amount that has matureð as a result of employee resignations and retirements. 

Compensated absences are liquidateð by the funds in which the employees salaries were reported. In 
prior years, the funds which have typically been useð to liquiðate compensateð absences have been the 
General, Sales Tax, Public Safety, Utility anð Airport Funds. 

Other Post-Emplovment Benefits 

The City provides certain health care and life insurance benefits for retireð employees. The primary 
government recognizes the costs associateð with providing these beneflts as claims are paið. In the 
government-wiðe financial statements and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, 
other post-employment beneflts are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, 
business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement ofnet position. 

Lont-Term Debt 

In the government-wide flnancial statements and proprietary fund types in the funð financial 
statements, long-term ðebt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable 
governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary funð type Statement of Net Position. 
Bond premiums and discounts are ðeferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective 
interest method. Bonds payable are reporteð net of the applicable bond premium or discount. 

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as 
well as bonð issuance costs, ðuring the current period. The face amount of ðebt issued is reported as 
other financing sources. Premiums receiveð on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources 
while ðiscounts on debt issuance are reported as other flnancing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not 
withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures. 
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Ad Valorem Taxes 

Ad valorem taxes are levied based on a calendar year. The tax is ðue anð becomes an enforceable lien 
on the property when the tax bills are mailed in early December. Although the bill states the property 
taxes are ðue on December 3 1 st, penalties are assesseð for any payment not receiveð by January 1 5th. 
Taxes are billed and collecteð by the St. Tammany Sheriffs Office, which receives a fee per property 
tax bill for its services. Property tax revenues are recognized when levied to the extent that they are 
determineð to be currently collectible. Any unpaid taxes are collecteð in connection with a tax sale 
helð in June. 

Epuitv Classifications 

In the government-wiðe financial statements, equity is classified as net position and displayed in three 
components: 

a.Net investment in capital assets - consists of capital assets including restricted capital assets, net 
of accumulated depreciation anð reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, 
notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement 
of those assets anð any related deferreð outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources. 

b. Restricteð net position - consists of net position with constraints placeð on the use either by (1) 
external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other 
governments; or (2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. Restricteð for 
other purposes on the Statement of Net Position consist of grant relateð cash, workers 
compensation investments, anð Economic Development District. 

c. Unrestricteð net position - all other net position that ðo not meet the definition of restricteð or 
net investment in capital assets. 

The equity of the funð financial statements is ðefined as fund balance and is classifleð in the 
following categories: 

a. Nonspendable Fund Balance - This represents amounts that cannot be spent due to form (e.g., 
inventories and prepaid amounts). 

b. Restricted Funð Balance - This represents amounts constrained for a specific purpose by 
external parties, such as grantors, creðitors, contributors or laws and regulations of their 
governments. 

c. Committed Fund Balance - This represents the portion of a governmental funds resources 
whose use is subject to a legally binðing constraint that is imposeð by the City Council that 
remains legally binding unless removed in the same manner. These constraints are set by the 
City Council through an ordinance. 

d. Assigned Fund Balance - This represents amounts constrained for the intent to be useð for a 
specific purpose by the City Council or Finance Director that has been delegateð authority to 
assign amounts by the City Council through an orðinance. 

e. Unassigned Fund Balance - This represents funð balance in the General Fund in excess of 
nonspendable, restricteð, committed and assigneð fund balance. If another governmental funð 
has a fund balance deficit, it is reported as a negative amount in unassigned fund balance. 
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Euuity Classifications (continued) 

When both restricted anð unrestricteð funð balances are available for use, it is the Citys policy to use 
restricteð resources first, then unrestricted as neeðed. When committeð, assigned or unassigned funð 
balances are available for use, it is the Citys policy to use committed resources flrst, then assigned 
resources anð unassigneð resources as they are neeðeð. 

Minimum Unrestricted Fund Balance Policy 

Unrestricteð fund balance is ðeflned as total funð balance less non-spendable fund balance less 
restricteð funð balance. The City has adopted the following minimum unrestricteð fund balance 
policy: 

General fund — The mmimum unrestricted fund balance shall be 25% of operating revenue per the last 
auditeð financial statements of the City. 

Special revenue funds primarily funðed by sales tax — The minimum unrestricted fund balance shall be 
25% of operating revenue per the last audited financial statements of the City plus funds committeð to 
capital outlay. 

DISA Building Funð — The minimum unrestricted fund balance shall be 60% of operating 
expenditures per the last auðiteð financial statements of the City plus funðs committeð to capital 
outlay. 

Replenishment — Should the minimum fund balance fall below the targeteð levels defineð above, the 
Mayor shall propose a plan to the Council for their approval to restore the funð balance to the target 
level within 24 months. If restoration to the minimum funð balance target cannot be accomplisheð 
within such a perioð without severe hardship to the City, the Council will establish a different time 
frame. 

Ðeficit Fund Balances 

The Grants and Donations Fund hað a ðeficit fund balance of $(5,363,086) at June 30, 2022. The 
deficit fund balance results primarily from expenðitures incurreð for which the related revenue is 
unavailable at June 30, 2022. 

Encumbrances 

The City uses encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, anð other 
commitments for the expenditure of funds are recorðed to reserve that portion of the applicable 
appropriation. Appropriations in governmental funds are encumbered upon issuance of purchase 
orders for goods and services. Appropriations for operating expenditures lapse at the end of the year 
but appropriations for capital expenðitures are carrieð forward. Unfilled purchase orders encumbering 
operating budgets are cancelleð and they are only reissued upon reauthorization. Appropriations for 
capital expenditures are carrieð forward for three years. Encumbrances at year end do not constitute 
expenditures or liabilities. 
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(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUEÐ) 

AccountintE Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the Uniteð States of America requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions. Those 
estimates affect the reporteð amounts of assets, ðeferreð outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferreð 
inflows of resources and disclosure of assets, ðeferreð outflows of resources, liabilities, anð deferreð 
inflows of resources at the date of the financial statements. They may also affect the reported amounts 
of revenues and expenses of proprietary funds anð the government-wide financial statements during 
the reporting period. Actual results coulð differ from these estimates. 

Newly Adopted AccountintE Pronouncements 

Subseijuent Events 

Subsequent events have been evaluated through December 20, 2022, the date the financial statements 
were available to be issued. 

(2) CASH ANÐ INVESTMIENTS 

Ðeposits 

The City hað the following cash as ofJune 30, 2022: 

Governmental funds: 
Unrestricted: 

Petty cash 
Demand deposits 

Restricted: Demand deposits 

Proprietary funds: 
Unrestricted: Demand ðeposits 
Restricteð: Demand ðeposits 

Fiduciary Funds: 
Unrestricted: 

Petty cash 
Demanð ðeposits 

Restricted: Demanð deposits 

Total 

1,525 
43,288,943 
13,264,135 

26,9 15,476 
788,253 

6,050 
303,541 
96.409 

$ 84.664,332 

Custoðial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the Citys ðeposits might not be 
recovereð. The Citys ðeposit policy for custoðial credit risk conforms to state law, as ðescribeð in 
Note 1. At June 30, 2022, the Citys demand deposit bank balances of $86,022,9 18 were entirely 
secured by feðeral deposit insurance anð pledgeð securities held by the Citys agent in the Citys 
name. 
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(2) CASH ANÐ INVESTMIENTS (CONTINUIEÐ) 

Investments 

Custodial credit risk is defineð as the risk that, in the event of failure of the counterparty, the City will 
not be able to recover the value of its investment. The City is not exposeð to custoðial creðit risk at 
June 30, 2022 since investments are held in the name of the City. The Citys investment policy 
conforms to state law, as ðescribeð in Note 1. 

Concentration of credit risk relates to the amount of investments in any one entity. At June 30, 2022, 
the City hað no investments in any one entity which exceeðeð five percent of total investments, except 
obligations of feðerally sponsoreð entities, which are implicitly guaranteeð by the federal government. 

Interest rate risk is ðefined as the risk that changes in interest rates will aðversely affect the fair value 
of an investment. The Citys investment policy conforms to state law, which incluðes a policy that 
limits investment maturities to meet cash requirements for ongoing operations, thereby avoiding the 
need to sell securities prior to maturity. This reðuces exposure to fair value losses arising from 
increasing interest rates. 

As of June 30, 2022, the City hað the following investments: 

Investment Maturities (In Years) 
Less Greater 

Investment Type Fair Value Than 1 1-5 6-10 than 10 

U.S. Agencies $ 2,271,089 $ 2,271,089 $ - $ - $ 
Certificates of Deposit 300.000 300.000 - - - 

$ 2.571.089 $ 2.571.089 $ - - - 

Credit risk is defineð as the risk that an insurer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill 
its obligations. As of June 30, 2022, the Citys investments are in obligations of or guaranteed by the 
U.S. government. The Citys investment policy minimizes creðit risk by limiting its investments to 
those which are either obligations of, guaranteed by, or collateralized by the U.S government. 

The fair value measurements of the investments noteð above have been classified by the fair value 
hierarchy established by generally accepteð accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on valuation 
inputs used to measure the fair value of investments. 

The levels ofthe fair value hierarchy are as follows: 

a. Level 1 - investments reflect prices quoteð in active markets. 

b. Level 2 - investments reflect prices that are baseð on a similar observable asset either ðirectly 
or indirectly, which may incluðe inputs in markets that are not considereð to be active. 

c. Level 3 - investments reflect prices baseð upon unobservable sources. 

There were no Level 2 or 3 inputs used by the City for the year ended June 30, 2022. 
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(3) RETIREMENT PLANS 

Plan Ðescription 

The City provides pension benefits for all of its full-time employees through three separate cost-sharing, 
multiple-employer public employee retirement systems. A11 full-time City employees, except police, are 
members in the Municipal Employees Retirement System of the State of Louisiana (the Municipal 
System). A11 full-time police are members of the Municipal anð State Police Retirement System of 
Louisiana (the Police System). The City Court Judge is a member of the Louisiana State Employees 
Retirement System (LASERS). 

Prior to January 1, 2013, municipal employees participating in the Municipal System are entitled to a 
retirement benefit at or after age 60 with 10 years of creditable service or at any age with 25 years of 
creditable service. The retirement benefit is generally two percent of the members final compensation 
multiplieð by his years of creditable service. After 2013, municipal employees participating in the 
Municipal System are entitled to a retirement benefit at or after age 67 with 7 years of creditable service, 
at or after age 62 with 10 years of creditable service, at or after age 55 with 30 years of creðitable 
service, or at any age with 25 years of creditable service with an actuarially reduced early benefit. The 
retirement benefit is generally two percent of the members final compensation multiplied by his years 
of creðitable service. However, unðer certain conditions as outlined in the statutes, the benefits are 
limited to specified amounts. The system also proviðes death and disability benefits as well as a deferreð 
retirement option. Benefits are establisheð by state legislation. The Municipal System issues a publicly 
available financial report that includes the financial statements and required supplementary information 
for the Municipal System. That report may be obtained by writing to the Municipal Employees 
Retirement System of Louisiana, 7937 Office Park Blvd., Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809. 

Police participating in the Police System prior to January 1, 2013 for at least one year are eligible for 
regular retirement after he has been a member of the System anð has 25 years of creditable service at 
any age or has 20 years of creditable service and is age 50 or has 12 years creðitable service anð is age 
55. A member is eligible for early retirement after he has been a member ofthe System for 20 years of 
creditable service at any age with an actuarially reðuced benefit. The retirement benefit is generally 
three and one - third percent of the members average final compensation multiplied by their years of 
creditable service (not to exceed 100% of average final compensation). Police participating in the 
Police System after January 1, 2013, under the Hazardous Duty sub plan, is eligible for regular 
retirement after he has been a member of the System anð has 25 years of creditable service at any age 
or has 12 years of creditable service at age 55. Under the Non-Hazardous Duty sub plan, a member is 
eligible for regular retirement after he has been a member of the System and has 30 years of creditable 
service at any age, 25 years ofcreditable service at age 55, or 10 years ofcreditable service at age 60. 
Unðer both sub plans, a member is eligible for early retirement after he has been a member of the 
System for 20 years of creditable service at any age, with an actuarially reduced benefit from age 55. 
Under the Hazarðous anð Non-Hazardous Duty sub plans, the benefit rates are 3% (generally) and 
2Y2%, respectively, of average final compensation (average monthly earnings during the highest 60 
consecutive months or joineð months if service was interrupteð) per number of years of creðitable 
service not to exceeð 100% of final salary. The system also proviðes ðeath and disability benefits as 
well as a deferreð retirement option. Benefits are established by State legislation. The Police System 
issues a publicly available financial report that incluðes the financial statements anð required 
supplementary information for the Police System. That report may be obtained by writing to the 
Municipal anð State Police Retirement System of Louisiana, 8401 Uniteð Plaza Builðing, Room 235, 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809. 
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Plan Ðescription (continued) 

For LASERS participants, the age and years of creditable service requireð in order for a member to 
retire with full benefits are establisheð by statute, anð vary depending on the members hire date, 
employer, anð job classification. The majority of LASERS rank-and-file members may either retire 
with full benefits at any age upon completing 30 years of creðitable service or at age 60 upon 
completing flve to ten years of creditable service depenðing on their plan. The rank-anð-file members 
hired between july 1, 2006 anð June 30, 2015 may retire at age 60 upon completing 5 years of 
creditable service or those hireðon or after july 1, 2015 may retire at age 62 with 5 years of creditable 
service. Adðitionally, members may choose to retire with 20 years of service at any age, with an 
actuarially reðuceð beneflt. The basic annual retirement benefit for members is equal to 2.5% to 3.5% 
of average compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable service. LASERS issues a 
publicly available financial report that can be obtained at www.lasersonline.org. 

Contributions 

Contributions to the retirement systems were based on participating full-time employee earnings, 
which were approximately as follows for fiscal 2022: 

Municipal System $ 6,800,000 
Police System 5,598,000 
LASERS 43.000 

Total $ 12.441.000 

Accorðing to state statute, contributions requirements for all City employers are actuarially 
determineð each year by the Public Retirement Systems Actuarial Committee. For the year ended 
June 30, 2022, the employer anð employee contribution rates were 29.50% and 10.0% of employee 
earnings, respectively, for the Municipal System, 29.75% and 9.00% of employee earniiigs, 
respectively, for the Police System, as well as 43 .80% anð 13 .0% of employee earnings, respectively, 
for the LASERS. 

The Citys 2022 contributions to the Municipal System consisteð of 29.50% of participating employee 
earnings. The Citys 2022 contributions to the Police System consisted of 29.75% of participating 
employee wages. The Citys 2022 contributions to the LASERS consisteð of 43.00%, of the 
participating judges wages. 

The Citys contributions to the Municipal System for the year endeð June 30, 2022 were 
approximately $2,082,000, equal to the required contribution for each year. The Citys contributions 
to the Police System for the years ended June 30, 2022 were approximately $ 1,707,000, equal to the 
required contribution for each year. The Citys contributions to the LASERS for the year endeð June 
30, 2022 was approximately $ 18,000, equal to the requireð contribution for the year. 
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Pension Liabilities. Pension Expense. Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions 

At June 30, 2022, the City reported a liability totaling $18,874,407 of which $9,914,605 was for its 
proportionate share of the net pension liability for the Municipal System, $8,838,825 for the Police 
System, and $ 120,977 for the LASERS. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 202 1 
and the total pension liability used to calculate the Net Pension Liability was ðetermined by an 
actuarial valuation as of that date. The Citys proportion of the Net Pension Liability was baseð on a 
projection of the Citys long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projecteð 
contributions of all participating employers, actuarially ðetermineð. At June 30, 202 1, the Citys 
proportion was 3 .564477% for the Municipal System, which was a decrease of .2 14 129% from its 
proportion measureð as of June 30, 2020. At June 30, 2021, the Citys proportion was 1.658146% for 
the Police System, which was a ðecrease of .009612% from its proportion measured as of June 30, 
2020. At June 30, 202 1, the City s proportion was .002 198% for the LASERS, which was an increase 
of .000092% from its proportion measureð as of June 30, 2020. 

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the City recognized pension expense totaling $ 1,240,2 1 1, of which 
$596,501 was for the Municipal System, $635,229 for the Police System, and $8,481 for the LASERS, 
plus the Citys amortization of change in proportionate share and ðifference between employer 
contributions and proportionate share of contributions totaling $ 1,229,283, of which $785,439 was for 
the Municipal System, $443,434 for the Police System, anð $410 for the LASERS. 

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the City recognizeð revenue for the support provideð by 11O11-

employer contributing entities totaling $636,53 1, of which $265,980 was for the Municipal System 
and $370,551 was for the Police System. 

At June 30, 2022, the City reported deferred outflows of resources and ðeferreð inflows of resources 
relateð to pensions from the following sources: 

Deferred Outflows ofResources Deferred Inflows ofResources 
Municipal Police LASERS Total Municipal Police LASERS Total 

Differences between 
expected and actual 
experience 

Change in assumptions 

Net difference between 
projected and actual 
eammgs on pension 
plan investments 

Changes in proportion and 
and differences between 
employer contributions 
and proportionate share 
of contributions 

Employer contributions 
subsequent to the 
measurement date 

3,573 $ - $ 119 $ 3,692 $ 113,375 $ 272,209 $ 

362,319 978,853 2,963 1,344,135 - 252,134 

- - - - 2,793,452 4,127,035 

- 623,679 3,272 626,951 785,439 443,434 

2,005,857 1,665,416 18.352 3.689.625 

- $ 385,584 

252,134 

28,212 6,948,699 

410 1,229,283 

Total $ 237L749 $ 3267948 $ 24.706 $ 5664A03 $ 3692266 $ 5094812 $ 28.622 $ 8.815.700 
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Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense. Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions (continued) 

Employer contributions subsequent to the measurement date totaling $3,689,625 and reported as 
deferred outflows of resources will be recognizeð as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year 
ending June 30, 2023. Other amounts reported as ðeferreð outflows of resources and deferreð iiiflows 
ofresources relateð to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year enðeð June 30: Municipal Police LASERS Total 
2023 (843,437) (690,246) 1,049 (1,532,634) 
2024 (817,173) (551,362) (4,347) (1,372,882) 
2025 (720,173) (828,812) (6,410) (1,555,395) 
2026 (945,591) (1.42 1.860) (12,560) (2.380,01 1) 

Total $ (3,326.374) $ (3.492,280) $ (22.268) $ (6.840,922) 

Actuarial Assumptions — Municipal System Plan A 

The actuarial assumptions useð in the June 30, 202 1 valuation for the Municipal System were baseð 
on the results of an experience stuðy, for the perioð july 1, 20 13 through June 30, 20 18. The total 
pension liability as of June 30, 2021 is baseð on actuarial valuations for the same perioð, updated 
using generally accepted actuarial procedures. Information on the actuarial valuation anð assumptions 
is as follows: 

Valuation Date: 

Actuarial Cost Method 

Actuarial Assumptions: 

Investment Rate ofReturn 

Projecteð Salary Increases 

Mortality Rates 

Expected Remaining 
Service Lives 

June 30, 2021 

Entry Age Normal 

6.85%, net of investment expense, including 2.5% inflation 

Years of Service Salary Increase 
(less than or eQual to) (in the following year) 

1-4 6.4% 
Above 4 4.5% 

120% of the PubG-2010(B) Employee Tables for males anð 
females, each with the full generational MP20 18 scale 

120% of the PubG-20 10(B) Healthy Retiree Tables for males and 
females, each adjusted using MP20 18 scale 

120% ofthe PubNS-2010(B) Disabled Retiree Tables for males and 
females, each with the full generational MP20 18 scale 

3 years 
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Actuarial Assumptions — Municipal System Plan A (continued) 

The long-term expecteð rate of return on pension plan investments was ðetermineð using a building-
block method in which best-estimates ranges of expected future real rates of return (expecteð returns, 
net of pension plan investment expense anð inflation) are ðeveloped for each major asset class. These 
ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expecteð future 
real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation anð an 
adjustment for the effect of rebalancing/ðiversification. 

Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class includeð in the Systems 
target allocation as of June 30, 202 1 are summarizeð in the following table: 

Asset Class 
Public equity 
Public fixeð income 
Alternatives 

Total 

Target Allocation 
53% 
38% 
9% 

100% 

Long-Term 
Expected Real 
Rate of Return 

2.31% 
1.65% 
0.39% 

4.35% 

Inflation 2.60% 

Expected Arithmetic Nominal Return 6.95% 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.85% for the year enðed June 30, 
2022. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions 
from plan members will be made at the current contribution rates and that contributions from 
participating employers will be maðe at the actuarially determined rates which are calculated in 
accordance with relevant statutes anð approved by the Board of Trustees anð the Public Retirement 
Systems Actuarial Committee. Based on those assumptions, the Systems fiduciary net position was 
projected to be available to make all projecteð future benefit payments of current plan members. 
Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all 
periods ofprojecteð benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 

The effects of certain other changes in the net pension liability are required to be included in pension 
expense over the current anð future periods. The effects on the total pension liability of (1) changes of 
economic anð demographic assumptions or of other inputs and (2) differences between expected anð 
actual experience are required to be incluðeð in pension expense in a systematic and rational manner 
over a closeð period equal to the average of the expecteð remaining service lives of all employees that 
are proviðed with benefits through the pension plan (active employees anð inactive employees), 
determineð as of the beginning of the measurement period. The effect on net pension liability of 
differences between the projected earnings on pension plan investments and actual experience with 
regarð to those earnings is requireð to be includeð in pension expense in a systematic and rational 
manner over a closed perioð of five years, beginning with the current period. 
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(3) RETIRIEMENT PLANS (CONTINUED) 

Actuarial Assumptions — Municipal System Plan A (continued) 

Sensitivity of the Citys Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount 
Rate 

The following presents the Citys proportionate share of the net pension liability using the ðiscount 
rate of 6.85%, as well as what the Citys proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it 
were calculateð using a discount rate that is one percentage point lower, or one percentage point 
higher than the current rate: 

Municipal System Plan A 
Current 

1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase 
5.85% 6.85% 7.85% 

City s proportionate share 
ofthe Net Pension Liability $ 14,684,036 $ 9,914,605 $ 5,886,159 

Detailed information about the pension plans fiduciary net position is available in the separately 
issued stanð-alone auðit report on their financial statements for the year endeð June 30, 202 1. Access 
to the report can be found on the Louisiana Legislative Auðitors website, www.11a.la.gov. 

Actuarial Assumptions — Police System 

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 202 1 valuation for the Police System were based on the 
assumptions useð in the June 30, 2021 actuarial funðing valuation, and were baseð on the results of 
actuarial experience study for the period July 1, 2014 through June 30, 20 19. In cases where beneflt 
structures were changeð after the study period, assumptions were baseð on estimates of future 
experience. The total pension liability as of June 30, 202 1 is based on actuarial valuations for the same 
perioð, updateð using generally accepted actuarial procedures. 

Information on the actuarial valuation and assumptions is as follows: 

Valuation Date: 

Actuarial Cost Method 

Actuarial Assumptions: 
Investment Rate of Return 

Inflation 

Salary increases, including 
Inflation and merit increases 

June 30, 2021 

Entiy Age Normal 

6.75% (Net of investment expense) 

2.50% 

Years of Service Salary Growth Rate 
1-2 12.30% 
3 & Over 4.70% 
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(3) RETIRIEMENT PLANS (CONTINUED) 

Actuarial Assumutions — Police System (continued) 

Mortality Rates For annuitants and beneficiaries, Pub-2010 Public Retirement Plans 
Mortality Table for Safety Below-Meðian Healthy Retirees 
multiplied by 1 15% for males and 125% for females, each with full 
generational projection using the MP2019 scale. 

For employees, Pub-20 10 Public Retirement Plans Mortality Table 
for Safety Below-Median Employees multiplied by 115% for males 
anð 125% for females, each with full generational projection using 
the MP2019 scale. 

For disabled lives, Pub-2010 Public Retirement Plans Mortality 
Table for Safety Disabled Retirees multiplied by 1 15% for males 
anð 125% for females, each with full generational projection using 
the MP2019 scale. 

Expected Remaining 
Service Lives 4 years 

Cost of Living Adjustments The present value of future retirement benefits is based on benefits 
currently being paið by the System and incluðes previously granteð 
cost-of-living increases. The present values do not include 
provisions for potential future increases not yet authorized by the 
Boarð of Trustees. 

The mortality rate assumption used was set based upon an experience study performeð by the 
prior actuary on plan data for the period ofjuly 1, 2014 through June 30, 2019, and review of 
similar law enforcement mortality. The data was assigneð credibility weighting anð combined with a 
standarð table to proðuce current levels of mortality. This mortality was then projected forward to a 
perioð equivalent to the estimated duration of the Systems liabilities. Annuity values calculated based 
011 this mortality were compared to those proðuced by using a set-back of standard tables. The result 
of the procedure indicateð that the tables useð woulð proðuce liability values approximating the 
appropriate generational mortality tables. 

Best estimates of the arithmetic nominal rates of return for each major asset class included in the 
System s target allocation as of June 30, 202 1 are summarized in the following table: 

Asset Class 
Equity 
Fixed income 
Alternatives 
Other 

Total 

Target Allocation 
55.50% 
30.50% 
14.00% 
0.00% 

100% 

Long-Term 
Expected Real 
Rate ofReturn 

3.47% 
0.59% 
1.01% 
0.00% 

5.08% 

Inflation 2.22% 

Expected Arithmetic Nominal Return 7.30% 

47 



CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

JUNE 30. 2022 

(3) RETIRIEMENT PLANS (CONTINUIED) 

Actuarial Assumutions — Police System (continued) 

Discount Rate 

The ðiscount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.95%. The projection of cash 
flows useð to ðetermine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made 
at the current contribution rates and that contributions from participating employers will be maðe at 
the actuaria11y determined rates approved by PRSAC taking into consideration the recommendation of 
the Systems actuary. Based on those assumptions, the Systems fiduciary net position was projecteð 
to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the 
long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applieð to all periods of projecteð 
benefit payments to ðetermine the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the Citys Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount 
Rate 

The following presents the Citys proportionate share of the net pension liability using the discount 
rate of 6.75%, as well as what the Citys proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it 
were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage point lower, or one percentage point 
higher than the current rate: 

Police System 
Current 

l % Decrease Discount Rate 1 % Increase 
5.75% 6.75% 7.75% 

City s proportionate share 
ofthe Net Pension Liability $ 15,404,675 $ 8,838,825 $ 3,358,556 

Detaileð information about the pension plans fiduciary net position is available in the separately 
issued stand-alone auðit report on their financial statements for the year endeð June 30, 202 1. Access 
to the report can be found on the Louisiana Legislative Auditors website, www.11a.la.gov. 

Actuarial Assumntions — LASERS 

The total pension liability in the June 30, 202 1 actuarial valuations for the LASERS was ðetermined 
using the following actuarial assumptions: 

Valuation Date: June 30, 202 1 

Actuarial Cost Method: Entry Age Normal 

Actuarial Assumptions: 
Investment Rate of Return 7.40% per annum 

Inflation 2.30% per annum 

Expected Remaining 
Service Lives 2 years 
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(3) RETIRIEMENT PLANS (CONTINUEÐ) 

Actuarial Assumutions — LASERS (continued) 

Mortality Rates Non-ðisableð members — Mortality rates based on the RP-2014 Blue 
Collar (males/females) and White Collar (females) Healthy 
Mortality Tables projected on a fully generational basis by the MP-
20 18 Mortality Improvement Scale. 

Disabled members — Mortality rates baseð on the RP-2000 
Disabled Retiree Mortality Table, with no projection for 
mortality improvement. 

Termination, Disability, 
and Retirement 

Salary Increases 

Termination, ðisability, anð retirement assumptions were 
projecteð baseð on a five-year (20 14-20 18) experience study of 
the Systems members for 2019. 

Salary increases were proj ecteð baseð on a 20 14-20 1 8 
experience study of the Systems members. The salary increase 
ranges for specific types of members are: 

Member Type Lower Range Upper Range 
Regular 3.0% 12.8% 
Juðges 2.6% 5.1% 
Corrections 3.6% 13.8% 
HazardousDuty 3.6% 13.8% 
Wildlife 3.6% 13.8% 

Cost of Living Aðjustments — The present value of future retirement benefits is baseð on beneflts 
currently being paid by the System and includes previously granted cost of living increases. The 
projected beneflt payments ðo not incluðe provisions for potential future increases not yet authorizeð 
by the Board of Trustees as they were ðeemed not to be substantively automatic. 

The long-term expecteð rate of return on pension plan investments was ðetermined using a building-
block method in which best-estimate ranges of expecteð future real rates of return (expected returns, 
net of pension plan investment expense anð inflation) are ðevelopeð for each major asset class. These 
ranges are combineð to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expecteð future 
real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adðing expecteð inflation anð an 
adjustment for the effect of rebalancing/diversiflcation. The target allocation and best estimates of 
geometric real rates of return for each major asset class incluðed in the pension plans target asset 
allocation as of June 30, 202 1 are summarized in the following table: 

Asset Class 
Cash 
Domestic equity 
Internationa1 equity 
Domestic fixeð income 
Internationa1 flxed income 
Alternative investments 

Total 

Target Allocation 
1% 

31% 
23% 

3% 
14% 
24% 

100% 

Long-Term Expected 
Real Rate of Return 

-0.29% 
4.09% 
5.12% 
0.49% 
3.94% 
6.93% 

5.81% 
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(3) RETIRIEMENT PLANS (CONTINUIEÐ) 

Actuarial Assumutions — LASERS (continued) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate useð to measure the total pension liability was 7.40%. The projection of cash flows 
useð to ðetermine the ðiscount rate assumed that employee contributions will be maðe at the current 
contribution rate and that employer contributions from participating employers will be made at the 
actuarially determined rates approveð by PRSAC taking into consideration the recommendation of the 
pension plans actuary. Baseð on these assumptions, the pension plans fiduciary net position was 
projected to be available to make all projecteð future benefit payments of current plan members. 
Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all 
perioðs of projecteð benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the Citys Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount 
Rate 

The following presents the Citys proportionate share of the net pension liability using the discount 
rate of 7.40%, as well as what the Citys proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it 
were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage point lower, or one percentage point 
higher than the current rate: 

LASERS 
Current 

1 % Decrease Discount Rate 1 % Increase 
6.40% 7.40% 8.40% 

City s proportionate share 
ofthe Net Pension Liability $ 163,915 $ 120,977 $ 84,443 

Detailed information about the pension plans fiduciary net position is available in the separately 
issued stanð-alone audit report on their financial statements for the year ended June 30, 202 1. Access 
to the report can be found on the Louisiana Legislative Auðitors website, www.11a.la.gov. 

(4) ÐEÐICATEÐ RIEVENUES 

The City collects a two percent sales anð use tax pursuant to two separate one percent tax propositions 
approveð by the voters in November 1962 (flscal 1963) and September 1986 (fiscal 1987). These 
revenues are ðeðicateð for specific purposes anð are accounted for in two separate Special Revenue 
Funðs — Sales Tax Fund and Public Safety Fund. 

Dedication of the 1963 tax, as amenðeð, requires one half of all proceeds of the tax to be useð first for 
debt service requirements anð the costs for bonds issued for the purpose of constmcting, acquiring, or 
improving lands, builðings or other works of public improvement for the City, incluðing equipment 
and furnishings thereof, title to which shall be in the publics name. The remaining dedicateð revenue 
is to be used for constructing, acquiring or improving the aforementioned capital improvements. The 
proposition also provides for one half of the 1963 sales anð use tax revenues to be undedicateð. These 
undedicated revenues are available for general operations. Proceeds of the 1963 sales and use tax 
serve as security for outstanding sales tax revenue bonds (see Note 5). 
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(4) ÐEÐICATED REVENUES (CONTINUEÐ) 

A11 of the proceeðs of the 1987 tax, after paying the reasonable anð necessary expenses of collecting 
and administering the tax, were ðedicated to the purchasing, constructing, acquiring, extending, 
improving, maintaining, and/or operating public facilities, public works or capital improvements anð 
paying the capital costs of police protection and public safety for the City or any sites, equipment anð 
furnishings thereof According to the voter-approved proposition, the City is further authorizeð to funð 
the proceeds ofthe tax into bonds for the above-stated capital purposes. 

In a tax proposition approved by voters in December 2012, the 1987 tax was reðedicateð to include all 
the lawful purposes approveð in September 1986, and beginning, july 1, 2013, for paying the 
operational cost of police protection and public safety. 

An inter-governmental agreement (known as the Sales Tax Enhancement P1an) was executed between 
the City anð Sales Tax District #3 of St. Tammany Parish. The agreement targets all unðeveloped 
commercial properties (within St. Tammany Parish) annexed into the City after November 4, 1986 
anð stipulates that the two percent sales anð use tax deriveð from the subsequent development of such 
properties woulð be split equally (after the City recovereð approximately $ 1,386,000 of costs relating 
to the extension of services to two retail developments) between the City anð Sales Tax District #3 of 
St Tammany Parish. The initial agreement had a twenty-year life, anð expired December 1, 2006. The 
City entered into negotiations with St. Tammany Parish to renew this agreement anð on October 24, 
2006, an orðinance was passed renewing the inter-governmental agreement between the City anð 
Sales Tax District #3 of St. Tammany Parish, with a few minor changes. The agreement has a 25-year 
life, expiring December 1, 2031. 

(5) LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

The following is a summary of long-term obligation transactions of the City for the year ended June 
30, 2022: 

Balance Balance Due Within 
6/30/202 1 Additions Reductions 6/30/2022 One Year 

$ 15,609,000 $ 4,920,000 $ (5,854,000) $ 14,675,000 $ 1,125,000 
675,813 - (48,777) 627,036 48,777 

2,058,000 902,015 (1,685,284) 1,274,731 265,613 
39,158,049 1,599,337 (6,821,987) 33,935,399 - 
27,427,458 - (11,690,697) 15,736,761 - 

3.838,623 6,128,981 (6,410,578) 3.557.026 1,929,003 

Governmental Activities: 
General obligation bonds 
Issuance premiums 
Compensated absences (Note 1) 
Net OPEB liability (Note 12) 
Net pension liability (Note 3) 
Claims and judgments 

Tota1 governmental activities 88.766,943 13.550.333 

Business-Type Activities: 
Utility revenue bonds 2, 187,266 6,694,010 
Net OPEB liability (Note 12) 9,752,571 372,803 
Net pension liability (Note 3) 4,497, 152 - 
Compensated absences (Note 1) 357.000 134.760  

(32.511.323) 69.805.953 3.368.393 

(536,000) 8,345,276 1,000,000 
(1,766,287) 8,359,087 - 
(1,359,507) 3,137,645 - 

(335,555) 156,205 118.152 

Tota1 business-type activities 16.793.989 7.201.573 (3.997.349) 19.998.213 1.1 18.152 

Tota1 governmental and 
business-type activities $105.560.932 $ 20.751.906 $ (36.508.672) $ 89.804.166 $ 4.486.545 
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LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUEÐ) 

GASB Statement No. 65 requires current refundings and advance refunðings resulting in ðefeasance 
of debt reported by governmental activities, business-type activities, anð proprietary funðs, the 
ðifference between the reacquisition price, anð the net carrying amount of the old ðebt be reported as a 
deferred outflow of resources or a ðeferred inflow of resources. GASB Statement No. 68 establisheð 
standards for measuring anð recognizing ðeferreð outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources relateð to pensions. 

Deferred Outflow of Resources 
Balance Balance 

6/30/202 1 Additions Reductions 6/30/2022 
Governmental Activities: 
General Obligation Bonds: deferred charges on refunding $ 283,319 $ - $ (40,071) $ 243,248 
OPEB (Note 12) 5,685,403 - (1,183,733) 4,887,342 
Pension (Note 3) 7.766.089 — = (2.878.747) 4,501.670 

Total governmental activities 13.734.811 - (4.102.551) 9.632.260 

Business-Type Activities: 
Utility Revenue Bonds: deferred charges on refunding 1 1,166 - (3,722) 7,444 
OPEB (Note 12) 1,415,987 - (307,120) 1,108,867 
Pension (Note 3) 1.104.768 = (327,708) 777.060 

Tota1 business-type activities 2.531.921 - (638.550) 1.893.371 

Tota1 governmental and business-type activities $16.266.732 $ - $ (4.741.101) $11.525.631 

Deferred Inflow of Resources 
Balance Ba1ance 

6/30/202 1 Additions Reductions 6/30/2022 
Governmental Activities: 
Leases (Note 13) 
OPEB (Note 12) 
Pension (Note 3) 

Tota1 governmental activities 

Business-Type Activities: 
Leases (Note 13) 
OPEB (Note 12) 
Pension (Note 3) 

Tota1 business-type activities  

$ - $ (3,198,103) $ 799,526 $(2,398,577) 
(677,484) (3,8 13,133) - (4,490,617) 

(2.040.435) (5.960.592) - (8.00 1.027) 

(2.7 17.919) (12.97 1.828) 799.529 (14.890.22 1) 

- (722,919) 52,710 (670,209) 
(168,732) (937,413) - (1,106,145) 
(159.751) (654.922) - (814,673) 

(328.483) (2.3 15.254) 52.7 10 (2.591.027) 

Tota1 governmental and business-type activities $ (3.046.402) $(15.287.082) $ 852.236 $ (17.481.248) 
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Details on the Citys long-term debt as ofJune 30, 2022 are as follows: 

General Obligation Bonds secureð by an irrevocable pledge of 1 00% ad valorem taxes related to the 
bonds through 2036: 

$ 12,000,000 General Obligation Bonðs, Series 2016, bearing interest 
from 2.0% to 4.0%, payable semi-annually through 2036, streets, 
bridges and drainage. 

$4,920,000 Refunðing Bonds, Series 2016, bearing interest at 1.22%, 
payable semi-annually through 2029, street anð bridges, anð drainage. 

$ 9,790,000 

4.885.000 

$ 14,675,000 

Utility Revenue Bonds secured by an irrevocable pleðge of 100% of the Citys revenues of the Utility 
Fund through 2039: 

$3,625,000 Utility Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2012, bearing 
interest at 2.34%, payable semi-annually through 2024, improvements 
to wastewater treatment plant and sewer system. 

$16,400,000 Utility Revenue Bonds (DEQ), Series 2018, 
bearing interest at 0.95%, payable semi-annually through 2039, 
improvements to the wastewater treatment plant and sewer lift stations. 

$2,600,000 Utility Revenue Bonðs (LDH), Series 2022, 
bearing interest at 2.00%, payable semi-annually through 2043, 
improvements to the wastewater treatment plant. 

$ 465,000 

7,832,219 

48.057 

$ 8.345.276 

The annual requirements to maturity for general obligation bonds as of June 30, 2022 are as follows: 

Year Ending 
June 30, Principal Interest 

2023 $ 1,125,000 $ 402,947 
2024 1,165,000 376,573 
2025 1,205,000 348,877 
2026 1,250,000 3 19,720 
2027 1,295,000 289,041 

2028-2032 4,990,000 1,015,946 
2033-2036 3.645.000 280.050 

$ 14.675.000 $ 3.033.154 
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The annual requirements to maturity for utility revenue bonds as of June 30, 2022 are as follows: 

Year Ending 
June 30. 

2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 

2028-2032 

Principal 

$ 1,000,000 
1,012,000 

785,000 
792,000 
800,000 

3,956,276 

$ &345.276 

Interest 

$ 85,278 
72,585 
59,710 
52,252 
44,728 
37.128 

351.681 

On January 11, 2022, the City entereð into a loan and pleðge agreement with the Louisiana 
Department of Health (LDH) Loan No. 1103041-01. The purpose of the loan is to pay the cost of 
constructing, acquiring, extenðing and/or improving the waterworks components of the combined 
utilities system. Under terms of the agreement, the LDH will loan the City an amount not to exceeð 
$2,600,000. Upon completion of the project (currently expecteð to be in December 2023) the actual 
amount borrowed will be determined anð the City will issue Utility Revenue Bonds to eviðence the 
debt as authorized by ordinance No. 3312. The bonds will be payable over a 20-year period anð will 
bear an interest rate of 2.00%. As of June 30, 2022, $48,057 has been drawn down on the loan. This 
amount is recorded as a liability in the fiiiancial statements of the Utility Fund. Under terms of the 
agreement, the City is subject to compliance with certain provisions and covenants. As of June 30, 
2022, the City is in compliance with all significant provisions and covenants. 

On June 27, 2018, the City entered into a loan and pleðge agreement with the Louisiana Department 
ofEnvironmental Quality (DEQ) Loan No. CS221 123-03. The purpose ofthe loan is to pay the cost of 
constructing improvements to the wastewater treatment plant and sewer lift stations in the City. Under 
terms of the agreement, the DEQ, through its Municipal Facilities Revolving Loan Funð, will loan the 
City an amount not to exceeð $ 16,400,000. Upon completion of the project (currently expected to be 
in December 2020) the actual amount borroweð will be ðetermined and the City will issue Utility 
Revenue Bonds to evidence the debt as authorized by ordinance No. 3885. The bonds will be payable 
over a 20-year perioð and will bear an interest rate of 0.95%. As of June 30, 2022, $1,497,267 has 
been drawn down on the loan. This amount is recorðed as a liability in the financial statements of the 
Utility Fund. Under terms of the agreement, the City is subject to compliance with certain provisions 
anð covenants. As of June 30, 2022, the City is in compliance with all significant provisions and 
covenants. 

At June 30, 2022, the following amounts are considered available for the retirement of general long-
term ðebt: 

Debt Service Fund $ 2.523.880 

In accordance with the Revised Statutes of the State of Louisiana, aggregate debt payable solely from 
ad valorem taxes for each specific purpose shall not exceeð 35% of the total assesseð valuation of 
taxable property. As of June 30, 2022, the City was in compliance with these statutes. 

Pursuant to the Utility Revenue Bonds, Series 2012, certain assets of the Special Revenue and 
Enterprise Funds are restricted (see Note 1). As of June 30, 2022, the City was in substantial 
compliance with the restrictive covenants of its ðebt agreements. 
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There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bonð iiiðentures. The City 
is in compliance with all significant limitations anð restrictions, including federal arbitrage 
regulations. 

In prior years, the City defeaseð certain general obligation and sales tax revenue bonds by placing the 
proceeds of the new refunðing bonds in an irrevocable trust escrow account to provide for the future 
debt service payments on the old bonds. Accordingly, the trust account assets and the liability for the 
defeased bonds are not incluðeð in the Statement of Net Position. At June 30, 2022, $4,585,000 in 
general obligation bonds outstanðing are consiðered defeaseð. 

General Fund, Sales Tax Fund, Public Safety Fund, DISA Fund, Utility Fund and Airport Fund have 
been used to liquidate the liability for net pension liability and net OPEB liability. 

Interest costs incurreð anð chargeð to expense during the year enðeð June 30, 2022 for all business-
type activities was $111,299. 

(6) INTERFUNÐ RECEIVABLES. PAYABLES. AND TRANSFERS 

Due to/from other funðs at June 30, 2022 are as follows: 

Receivable Funð Payab1e Funð Amount 

General Funð CDBG Funð $ 165,574 
General Funð Grants anð Donations Funð 5,258,668 

Total $ 5.424.242 

The above ðue to/from other funds were short-term receivables or payables resulting from the normal 
course of the Citys operations. 

A summary of the interfund transfers at June 30, 2022 are as follows: 

Transfers In Transfers Out 

Governmental Funds: 
General Fund 
Sales Tax Fund 
Public Safety Fund 
Katrina Fund 
City Capital Fund 
General Obligation 20 16 Bonds Funð 

Other Governmental Funds 
Total governmental funds 

Proprietary Funds: 
Utility Fund 

Other Proprietary Funds 

Total proprietary funðs 

$ 931,192 $ 3,237,697 
248,174 7,727,766 
138,000 
384,043 

6,783,698 246,962 
384,043 

971,125 
9,456,232 11,596,468 

37,205 1,213,759 

3,3 16,790 

3,353,995 1,213,759 

Total $ 12.810.227 $ 12.810.227 
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(6) INTERFUNÐ RIECEIVABLES. PAYABLES. ANÐ TRANSFERS (CONTINUEÐ) 

Transfers are primarily useð to move funds from: 

• The Sales Tax Funð to finance various programs accounted for in other funds in accordance with 
budgetary authorizations. 

• The General Fund to the Utility Funð to satisfy bonð covenants to proviðe $25 for maintenance of 
each fire hydrant. 

• The General Fund to the Public Safety Fund to finance public safety in accordance with budgetary 
authorization. 

The Utility Funð to the General Funð to satisfy payments in lieu oftaxes (see Note 1). 

(7) ALLOWANCE FOR ÐOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS 

The water, sewerage and garbage receivable balance at June 30, 2022 of $ 1,375,586 in the Utility 
Fund is net of an allowance for doubtful accounts of $2,469,622. 

(8) CAPITAL ASSETS 

A summary of changes in governmental fund type fixeð assets for the year endeð June 30, 2022 is as 
follows: 

Completed 
6/30/202 1 Additions Reductions Construction 6/30/2022 

Governmental Activities: 
Capital assets not being 
depreciated: 

Land $ 21,977,563 $ - $ $ - $ 21,977,563 
Construction-in-progress 12,436,455 3,812,735 (564,777) 15,684,413 

Total capital assets not 
being depreciated 34,414,018 3,812,735 (564,777) 37,66 1,976 

Capital assets being 
depreciated: 

Buildings and building 
improvements 50,834,106 343,713 168,102 51,345,921 

Land improvements 14,102,661 64,678 197,564 14,364,903 
Street system 115,436,947 112,265 199,111 115,748,323 
Drainage system 88,218,459 120,674 - 88,339,133 
Office equipment 7,3 14,858 173,301 - 7,488,159 
Machinery and equipment 7,924,93 1 398,015 (68,540) - 8,254,406 
Vehicles 8,577,528 353,874 (136,893) - 8,794,509 
Bridges 1,621,503 - 1,621,503 

Tota1 capita1 assets being 
depreciated 294.030.993 1.496,159 (205.433) 564,777 295,956,857 
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(8) CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED) 
Completed 

6/30/202 1 Additions Reductions Construction 6/30/2022 
Less accumulated 
depreciation for: 

Buildings and building 
improvements 

Land improvements 
Street system 
Drainage system 
Office equipment 
Machinery and equipment 
Vehicles 
Bridges 

Total accumulated 
depreciation 

Total capital assets being 
depreciated, net 

Governmental activities 
capital assets, net  

157. 19 1.498 10.453.567 (205.433) - 167,439,632 

136.839.495 (8.957.408) - 564.777 128.517.225 

$17L253.513 $ (5.144.673) $ - - $166.179.202 

20,106,580 
10,058,146 
64,070,257 
42,544,400 

6,603,746 
5,718,570 
7,444,839 

644.960 

1,157,378 
667,317 

4,195,771 
3,160,188 

291,119 
371,323 
558,257 

52,214 

(68,540) 
(136,893) 

- 21,263,958 
- 10,725,463 
- 68,266,028 
- 45,704,588 
- 6,894,865 
- 6,021,353 
- 7,866,203 
= 697,174 

Construction-in-progress primarily consists of street and drainage system improvements which are 
financed by sales tax revenues and grants. 

A sunmary of changes in proprietary fund type fixed assets as of June 30, 2022 follows: 

Completed 
6/30/202 1 Additions Reductions Construction 6/30/2022 

Business-Type Activities: 
Capital assets not being 
depreciated: 

Land 
Construction-in-progress 

Tota1 capital assets not 
being depreciated 

Capital assets being 
depreciated: 

Buildings and building 
improvements 

Land improvements 
Water system 
Sewerage system 
Office equipment 
Vehicles 
Machinery and equipment 

Total capital assets being 
depreciated 

$ 75,658 $ - $ - $ - $ 75,658 
6,470,871 10,458,760 - = (705,610) 16,224,021 

6,546,529 10,458,760 = (705,610) 16,299,679 

1,700,374 
11,214,767 
26,362,873 
69,303,300 

398,499 
2,322,967 
6,118,984 

82,524 
344,069 
436,346 

1,560,827 
13,935 

193,858 
220.4 12 (103,592) 

279,135 2,061,959 
- 11,222,747 
- 26,472,582 

426,475 70,049,437 
- 398,499 
- 2,331,425 
- 6,235,804 

1 17,421,764 748,671 (103.592) 705.610 118.722.453 

57 



CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

JUNE 30. 2022 

(8) CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

6/30/202 1 Additions Reductions 

1,020,990 82,524 - 
8,166,487 344,069 - 

18,429,751 436,346 - 
31,602,517 1,560,827 - 

360,220 13,935 - 
1,858,351 193,858 - 
4,175,954 311.568 (103.592) 

65,614,270 2.943.127 (103,592)  

Completed 
Construction 6/30/2022 

- 1,103,514 
- 8,510,556 
- 18,866,097 
- 33,163,344 
- 374,155 
- 2,052,209 
= 4,383,930 

= 68,453,805 

Less accumulated 
depreciation for: 

Buildings and building 
improvements 

Land improvements 
Water system 
Sewerage system 
Office equipment 
Vehicles 
Machinery and equipment 

Total accumulated 
depreciation 

Total capital assets being 
depreciated, net 51.807.494 (2.194.456) - 705.610 50.318,648 

Business-Type Activities 
capital assets, net $ 58.354.023 $ 8.264,304 $ - - $ 66.618.329 

Construction-in-progress primarily consists of sewer improvements. 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the City as follows: 

Governmental activities: 
General government 
Public works 
Public safety 
Recreation and culture 
judicial system 

Total depreciation expense — 
governmental activities 

Business-ty1e activities: 
Utilities 
Airport 

Total ðepreciation expense — 
business-type activities 

(9) COMMITMENTS ANÐ ENCUMBRANCES 

$ 502,846 
7,985,763 
1,001,429 

935,083 
28.446 

$ 10.453,567 

$ 2,457,739 
485,386 

$ 2.943,125 

The local electric company owns anð leases to the City certain street lighting facilities. In 1986, the 
City renegotiateð the lease agreement, which expireð in December 200 1 but automatically renews for 
one-year intervals until cancelled. The City has no intention of canceling this lease at this time. The 
total amount paið by the City for street lighting under this agreement was approximately $526,000 for 
the year ended June 30, 2022. 
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(9) COMMITMENTS ANÐ ENCUMBRANCES (CONTINUEÐ) 

The City has a contract with a sanitation ðisposal company to provide garbage collection services to 
City resiðents. In January 20 11, the City resumeð a recycling program with this sanitation disposal 
company. This contract requires the City to pay a monthly fee of $ 17.7 1 per household for garbage 
collection and $1.90 per household for recycling service. The City in turn bills a monthly fee of 
approximately $ 10.04 per householð for garbage collection and $1.90 per householð for recyclnig and 
collects a 4.00 mill property tax for garbage collection m accordance with the voter-approved 
proposition. The City paid approximately $2,467,000 for garbage collection and for recycling unðer 
this contract ðuring the year enðeð June 30, 2022. Due to COVID-19, recycling services were 
suspended on March 30, 2020. Recycling resumeð for the City On july 1, 2020. 

Appropriations in governmental funds are encumbereð upon issuance of purchase orders for goods 
anð services. Unfflleð purchase orders encumbering operating budgets are cancelled anð they are only 
reissueð upon reauthorization. Appropriations for capital expenðitures are carried forwarð three years. 

Encumbrances include the following contractual commitments by fund as of June 30, 2022: 

Amount 

General Fund 
Sales Tax Funð 
Grants and Donations Fund 
Public Safety Funð 
Katrina Fund 
City Capital Funð 
General Obligation Bond 20 16 Fund 
Other non-major governmental funds 
Utility Fund 
Airport Fund 

(10) CONTINGENCIES 

$ 243,000 
1,364,000 

327,000 
92,000 

334,000 
682,000 

1,454,000 
679,000 

11,473,000 
183.000 

16.831000 

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by such 
grantor agencies, principally the Federal government. Any disallowed claims, including amounts 
alreaðy collecteð, may constitute a liability of the applicable funds. 

The City is a defendant in a number of claims anð lawsuits resultnig principally from personal nijury, 
property ðamage, and construction claims. The City Attorney and the outside administrator have 
revieweð these claims anð lawsuits in order to evaluate the likelihood of an unfavorable outcome to 
the City and to arrive at an estimate, if any, of the amount or range of potential loss to the City. As a 
result of such review, the various claims and lawsuits have been categorized into probable, 
reasonably possible, and remote contingencies, as ðefineð m National Council on Governmental 

Accounting Statement No. 4 for C1aims anð Judgments. The Citys probable loss contingencies at 
June 30, 2022 were approximately $24,000. 
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(11) RISK MANAGEMENT 

The City is exposeð to various risks of loss related to thefts of, ðamage to, anð destruction of assets, 
errors and omissions, negligent acts of law enforcement officials anð natural disasters. These risks are 
covered by commercial insurance purchaseð from independent third parties. The City had one claim 
that exceeðeð insurance coverage for fiscal year endeð June 30, 202 1 and no settleð claims exceed 
insurance coverage for fiscal years enðed June 30, 2022. 

The City is also self-insured with excess coverage in these areas: (a) workers compensation with 
$600,000/$750,000 retention anð statutory limit on coverage, (b) general liability with $ 100,000 
retention per occurrence and a $ 10,000,000 limit per occurrence and $ 10,000,000 aggregate limit on 
coverage, (c) auto liability with $ 100,000 retention per accident and a $ 10,000,000 per occurrence. 
The City also has an aggregate limit of $2,000,000 for workers compensation claims and an annual 
stop loss of $600,000 for general liability anð auto liability combined. The City is self-insured for 
employee medical insurance with $80,000 retention per individual and an aggregate stop loss of 
$4,820,5 19. 

The City uses the General Funð to account for self-insured risk financing activities. The liability for 
claims in excess of amounts payable with expendable available resources is recorded in the 
governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position. The Sales Tax Fund, the Public Safety Funð, 
anð the Enterprise Funðs make contributions to the General Funð for claims. Estimated losses from 
claims are recordeð when it is probable that a loss has occurred anð the amount of that loss can be 
reasonably estimateð. The expenditure and liability includes an amount for claims that have been 
incurred but not yet reported. The liability for claims is baseð on the estimated ultimate cost of settling 
the claims using past experience adjusted for current trends. 

Changes in the claims liability amounts are as follows: 

Automobile/ Employee 
General Workers Health/ 
Liability Compensation Dental Total 

Balance, June 30, 2020 

Claims incurred 
Changes in estimates 
Claim payments 

Balance, June 30, 2021 

Claims incurred 
Changes in estimates 
Claim payments 

Ba1ance, June 30, 2022  

651,979 692,521 1,248,432 2,592,932 

178,980 139,421 5,115,162 5,433,563 
1,668,566 412,896 411,718 2,493,180 
(552,225) (632,305) (5,496,522) (6,681,052) 

$ 1,947,300 $ 612,533 $ 1,278,790 $ 3,838,623 

187,806 (404.635) 5,458,309 6,128,981 
(45,775) 412,896 47,575 (402,835) 

(256.426) (331.220) (5.420.097) (6.007.743) 

$ 1.832.905 $ 359.544 $ 1.364.577 $ 3.557.026 
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(12) OTHER POST-EMPLOYMIENT BENEFITS 

Plan Ðescription 

The City proviðes certain continuing health care and life insurance benefits for its retired employees. 
The Citys OPEB Plan (the OPEB Plan) is a single-employer ðefineð benefit OPEB plan administered 
by the City. The authority to establish and/or amend the obligation of the employer, employees and 
retirees rests with the City. No assets are accumulated m a trust that meets the criteria in 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Codification Section P52 Postemployment 
Benefits Other Than Pensions—Reporting For Benefits Not Provided Through Trusts That Meet 
Specijìed Criteria—Defined Benefit. 

Benefits Provided 

Medical/ðental and life insurance benefits are proviðed to employees upon actual retirement. The 
employer pays 100% of the retiree medicalldental coverage for retirees and dependents for those who 
retired prior to july 1, 20 10. For those retiring after June 30, 20 10 and hireð before September 1, 
2008, the employer pays for a portion of the medicallðental coverage for retirees anð ðepenðents 
based on years of service at retirement: 10 or more years, 80%; 20 or more years, 90%; and, 25 or 
more years, 100%. For those retiring after June 30, 20 10 anð hireð on or after September 1, 2008, the 
employer pays for a portion of the meðicallðental coverage for retirees only (not ðepenðents), anð 
only until attainment of age 65, based on years of service at retirement: 10 or more years, 55%; 20 or 
more years, 65%; and, 25 or more years, 75%. The employer also pays for life insurance coverage 
after retirement (see section entitleð !!Life  Insurance!! below for more details). Employees (other than 
Police) are covered by the Municipal Employees!  Retirement System, whose retirement eligibility 
(D.R.O.P. entry) provisions as follows: 25 years of service at any age; or, age 60 and 10 years of 
service. Employees hired on anð after January 1, 2013 are have retirement eligibility of age 55 and 30 
years of service, age 62 and 10 years of service, or age 67 anð 7 years of service. Police are covereð 
by the Municipal Police Retirement System, whose retirement eligibility (D.R.O.P. entry) provisions 
as follows: 25 years of service at any age; age 50 and 20 years of service; or, age 55 and 12 years of 
service. 

Life insurance coverage is continued to retirees according to a flat schedule: $ 10,000 before age 65; 
$6,500 from age 65 and below age 70; and, $5,000 at age 70 anð after. The employer pays 100% of 
the active/retireð blendeð rate. 

Employees Covered by Benefit Terms 

At June 30, 2022, the following employees were covereð by the benefit terms: 

Inactive employees or beneflciaries currently receiving benefit payments 1 87 
Inactive employees entitled to but not yet receiving benefit payments - 
Active employees 229 

416 

Total OPEB Liability 

The Citys total OPEB liability of $42,294,486 was measureð as of June 30, 2022 anð was determined 
by an actuarial valuation as of that date. 
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(12) OTHER POST-EMPLOYMIENT BENEFITS (CONTINUEÐ) 

Actuarial Assumptions and Other Inputs 

The total OPEB liability in the June 30, 2022 actuarial measurement was determineð usiiig the 
following actuarial assumptions and other iiiputs, applied to all periods iiicludeð in the measurement, 
unless otherwise specified: 

Valuation ðate 

Inflation 

Salary increases 

Discount rate 

Healthcare cost trend rates 

Remaining service lives  

july 1, 2021 

2.5% 

4.0%, incluðing inflation 

2. 16%, annually (beginning of year) 
3.54% annually (as ofmeasurement ðate) 

5.5% annually for ten years; 4.5% thereafter 

3 years 

The ðiscount rate was based on the Bonð Buyers 20 Year General Obligation municipal bonð index as 
of June 30, 2022, the end ofthe applicable measurement period. 

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Table without projection. Turnover rates were based on an 
age speciflc table with an average of 1 7% when applieð to the active census. 

Employees who receive active beneflts are assumeð to also receive retiree benefits. It is also assumed 
that the same percentage of employees with spouse coverage would also have spouse coverage as 
retirees. 

The actuarial assumptions useð in the july 1, 2022 valuation were based on the results of ongoing 
evaluations of the assumptions from July 1, 202 1 to June 30, 2022. 

No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in GASB No 75 paragraph 4, to pay related 
beneflts, anð information about factors that significantly affect trends in the amount reported, for 
example, changes in benefit terms, changes in population, or changes in assumptions used. 

Chantes in the Total OPEB Liabilitv 

Balance at June 30, 2021 

Changes for the year: 

Service cost 

Interest 

Difference between expected and actual experience 

Changes in assumptions 

Benefit payments and net transfers  

$ 48,910,620 

470,844 

1,036,098 

379,326 

(6,616,133) 

(1,886,269) 

Net changes (6.616.133) 

Balance at June 30, 2022 $ 42.294.486 
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Changes in Assumptions 

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the Assessor changed its assumptions related to discount rates. 
These changes had a cumulative effect of $462,824. As of June 30, 2022 the valuation date was july 
1, 2022; the discount rate was 2. 16% annually beginning of year to determine ADC); and 2.54% 
annually (as of end of year measurement date). 

Sensitivitv of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Ðiscount Rate 

The following presents the total OPEB liability of the City, as well as what the Citys total OPEB 
liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (2.54%) 
or 1-percentage-point higher (4.54%) than the current discount rate (3.54%): 

Current 
1 % Decrease Discount Rate 1 % Increase 

2.54% 3.54% 4.54% 
Total OPEB Liability $ 51,115,140 $ 42,294,486 $ 35,486,077 

Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liabitity to Healthcare Cost Trend Rates 

The following presents the total OPEB liability of the City, as well as what the Citys total OPEB 
liability would be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are 1-percentage-point 
lower (4.50%) or 1-percentage-point higher (6.50%) than the current healthcare trenð rate (5.50%): 

Current 
1% Decrease Trend Rate 1% Increase 

4.50% 5.50% 6.50% 
Total OPEB Liability $ 36,342,506 $ 42,294,486 $ 50,075,632 

OPEB Expense and Deferred Oufflows of Resources and Ðeferred Inflows of Resources Related 
to OPEB 

For the year enðed June 30, 2022, the City recognized OPEB expense of $3,050,354. At June 30, 
2022, the City reporteð deferreð outflows of resources anð deferreð inflows of resources related to 
OPEB from the following sources: 

Changes in assumptions 
Differences between expected anð actual 

experience 

Total 

Deferred Outflows 
of Resources 

$ 1,104,185 

4,506,352 

S 5.610.537 

Deferred Inflows of 
Resources 

$ (634,662) 

(4.962. 100) 

$ (5.596.762) 

Amounts reporteð as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
OPEB will be recognizeð in OPEB expense as follows: 

Years ending June 30: 
2023 
2024 
2025 

$ 4,593 
4,593 
4.593 

13.779 
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(13) LEASES 

The City leases a building which it owns, which it refers to as the DISA Building, to two separate 
tenants. The DISA Builðing was acquired by the City in 1996 by an act of ðonation. The estimateð 
fair market value is $7,500,000 and has a carrying value as of June 30, 2022 of $3,261,632. 
Depreciation expense related to the building for the year ended June 30, 2022 was approximately 
$136,549, which was recorðed in the government-wiðe financial statements. The City recognizeð 
$799,526 in lease revenue and $31,554 in interest revenue during the year ended June 30, 2022, 
relateð to these. As of June 30, 2022, the Citys receivables for lease payments were $2,446,474. Also, 
the City has a deferred infiow of resource associated with these leases that will be recognizeð as 
revenue over the lease terms. As of June 30, 2022, the balance of the deferred infiow of resources was 
$2,398,577. 

The City also leases to others lanð and property at the Airport unðer various lease agreements. The 
City recognized $52,710 in lease revenue and $1,145 in interest revenue ðuring the year enðed June 
30, 2022, related to these leases. As of June 30, 2022, the Citys receivables for lease payments were 
$660,958. Also, the City has a deferred infiow of resource associateð with these leases that will be 
recognizeð as revenue over the lease terms. As of June 30, 2022, the balance of the deferred inflow of 
resources was $670,209. 

Future minimum rental payments to be received under these leases are as follows for the years ending 
June 30, 2022: 

Year DISA Funð Airport Funð Total 

Future Future Future 

Minimum Minimum Minimum 

Payments Interest Payments Interest Payments Interest 

$ 781,189 $ 25,488 $ 55,325 $ 7,870 $ 836,514 $ 33,358 

815,109 15,769 44,341 7,224 859,450 22,993 

850,176 5,629 32,779 6,785 882,955 12,414 
- - 24,180 6,385 24,180 6,385 
- - 15,609 6,144 15,609 6,144 
- - 81,508 27,762 81,508 27,762 
- - 58,658 23,353 58,658 23,353 
- - 59,194 19,835 59,194 19,835 
- - 62,895 16,135 62,895 16,135 
- - 66,826 12,204 66,826 12,204 
- - 66,475 8,027 66,475 8,027 
- - 34,729 4,743 34,729 4,743 
- - 32,461 2,782 32,461 2,782 
- - 17,529 1,061 17,529 1,061 
- - 8,448 207 8,448 207 

$ 2,446,474 $ 46,886 $ 660,957 $ 150,517 $ 3,107,431 $ 197,403 

2023 

2024 

2025 

2026 

2027 

2028-2032 

2033-2037 

203 8-2042 

2043-2047 

2048-2052 

2053-2057 

2058-2062 

2063-2067 

2068-2072 

2073-2077 
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(14) NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS- ADOPTED 

The GASB has issueð Statement No. 84. Fiduciary Activities. The objective of this Statement is to 
improve guidance regarding the identification of fiduciary activities for accounting and financial 
reporting purposes anð how those activities should be reported. This Statement establishes criteria for 
iðentifying fiðuciary activities of all state anð local governments. The focus of the criteria generally is 
on (1) whether a government is controlling the assets of the flðuciary activity anð (2) the beneficiaries 
with whom a fiðuciary relationship exists. Separate criteria are included to iðentify fiðuciary 
component units and postemployment benefit arrangements that are fiðuciary activities. The 
requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 20 19 
as extenðed by GASB Statement No. 95, Postponement ofEffective Dates of Certain Authoritative 
Guidance. This Statement dið not have a material effect on the Citys financial statements upon 
implementation. 

For 2022, the City implementeð Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 
87, Leases. GASB Statement No. 87 enhances the relevance and consistency of information of the 
governments leasing activities. It establishes requirements for lease accounting baseð on the principle 
that leases are financings of the right to use an unðerlying asset. A lessee is required to recognize a 
lease liability anð an intangible right to use lease asset, and a lessor is required to recognize a lease 
receivable and a deferred inflow of resources. These changes were incorporated in the Citys 2022 
financial statements anð had no effect on the beginning net position of the City or the fund statements. 
The City recognized $3,92 1,022 in lease receivables for its conveyance of control of nonfiiiancial 
assets to lessors and a corresponding $3,92 1,022 in deferred inflows of resources. The implementation 
dið not have a material impact on the governmental anð business-type activities of the City. 

The GASB has issued Statement No. 89, Accountingfor Interest Cost Incurred before the End ofa 
Construction Period. The objectives of this Statement are (1) to enhance the relevance and 
comparability of information about capital assets and the cost of borrowing for a reporting perioð and 
(2) to simplify accounting for interest cost incurred before the enð of a construction perioð. The 
requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2020, 
as extended by GASB Statement No. 95, Postponement ofEffective Dates of Certain Authoritative 
Guidance. This Statement did not have a material effect on the Citys financial statements upon 
implementation. 

The GASB has issueð Statement No. 9 1, Conduit Debt Obligations. The primary objectives of this 
Statement are to proviðe a single methoð of reporting conðuit ðebt obligations by issuers and 
eliminate diversity in practice associated with (1) commitments extendeð by issuers, (2) arrangements 
associated with conduit debt obligations, and (3) related note disclosures. This Statement achieves 
those objectives by clarifying the existing deflnition of a conduit debt obligation; establishing that a 
conðuit debt obligation is not a liability of the issuer; establishing standards for accounting anð 
financial reporting of aðditional commitments and voluntary comntitments extended by issuers and 
arrangements associated with conduit debt obligations; anð improving requireð note disclosures. The 
requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 202 1, 
as extenðed by GASB Statement No. 95, Postponement ofEffective Dates of Certain Authoritative 
Guidance. This Statement ðið not have a material effect on the Citys fmancial statements upon 
implementation. 
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(14) NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS- ADOPTED (CONTINUEÐ) 

The GASB has issued Statement No. 92, Omnibus 2020. The primary objectives of this Statement 
are to enhance comparability in accounting and financial reporting and to improve consistency of 
authoritative literature by addressing practice issues that have been iðentifieð during implementation 
and application of certain GASB Statements. The requirements of this Statement are effective for 
reporting periods beginning after December 15, 202 1. This Statement did not have a material effect on 
the Citys flnancial statements upon implementation. 

The GASB has issueð Statement No. 93, Replacement oflnterbank Offered Rates. The objective of 
this Statement is to address those anð other accounting and financial reporting implications that result 
from the replacement of IBOR. The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods 
beginning after December 15, 202 1. This Statement did not have a material effect on the Citys 
financial statements upon implementation. 

(15) NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS - NOT YET ADOPTED 

The GASB has issueð Statement No. 90, Majority Equity Interests an amendment of GÁSB 
Statements No. 14 and No. 61. The primary objectives of this Statement are to improve the 
consistency and comparability of reporting a governments majority equity interest in a legally 
separate organization and to improve the relevance of fmancial statement information for certain 
component units. The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning 
after December 15, 2019, as extenðeð by GASB Statement No. 95, Postponement ofEffective Dates 
of Certain Áuthoritative Guidance. The City plans to adopt this Statement as applicable by the 
effective date. 

The GASB has issued Statement No. 98, The Ánnual Comprehensive Financial Report. This 
Statement establishes the term annual comprehensive financial report anð its acronym ACRF. The 
new term anð acronym replace the instances of comprehensive annual financial report anð tis acronym 
in generally accepted accounting principles for state anð local governments. The requirements of this 
Statement are effective for fiscal years enðing after December 15, 202 1. Earlier application is 
encouraged. This Statement ðið not have a material effect on the Citys financial statements upon 
implementation. 

The GASB has issued Statement No. 94, Public-Private and Public-Public Partnerships and 
Ávailability Payment Árrangements. The objective of this Statement is to better meet the information 
needs of financial statement users by improving the comparability of financial statements among 
governments that enter into public-private anð public-public partnerships (PPPs) and availability 
payment arrangements (APAs) by enhancing the understandability, reliability, relevance, and 
consistency of information about PPPs and APAs. The requirements of this Statement are effective for 
reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2022. The City plans to aðopt this Statement as applicable 
by the effective date. 

The GASB has issueð Statement No. 95, Postponement of the Effective Dates of Certain 
Áuthoritative Guidance. The primary objective of this Statement is to proviðe temporary relief from 
certain newer accounting and financial reporting requirements to governments ðue to the COVID- 19 
pandemic. The requirements ofthis Statement are effective immediately. 
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JUNE 30. 2022 

(15) NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS - NOT YET ADOPTEÐ (CONTINUEÐ) 

The GASB has issueð Statement No. 96, Subscription-Based Information Technology 
Arrangements. The objective of this Statement is to better meet the information needs of financial 
statement users by (a) establishing uniform accounting anð financial reporting requirements for 
SBITAs; (b) improving the comparability of financial statements among governments that have 
entered into SBITAs; and (c) enhanciiig the understandability, reliability, relevance, and consistency 
of information about SBITA. The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting perioðs 
beginning after June 15, 2022. The City plans to adopt this Statement as applicable by the effective 
ðate. 

The GASB has issueð Statement No. 97, Certain Component Unit Criteria, and Accounting and 
Financial Reporting for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans-an 
amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 84. The primary objectives of this Statement are to 
(1) increase consistency and comparability relateð to the reporting of flðuciary component units in 
circumstances in which a potential component unit ðoes not have a governing board and the primary 
government performs the ðuties that a governing board typically would perform; (2) mitigate costs 
associated with the reporting of certain defined contribution pension plans, ðeflneð contribution other 
postemployment benefit (OPEB) plans, anð employee benefit plans other than pension plans or OPEB 
plans (other employee benefit plans) as fiðuciary component units in fiduciary fund financial 
statements; anð (3) enhance the relevance, consistency, and comparability of the accounting anð 
financial reporting for Interna1 Revenue Coðe (IRC) Section 457 deferreð compensation plans 
(Section 457 plans) that meet the definition of a pension plan and for benefits provideð through those 
plans. The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 
202 1. This Statement did not have a material effect on the Citys financial statements upon 
implementation. 

The GASB has issued Statement No. 99, Omnibus 2022. The primary objectives ofthis Statement 
are to (1) duties that a governing board typically would perform; (2) mitigate costs associateð with the 
plans) as fiduciary component units in fiduciary fund financial statements; and (3) enhance the 
relevance. The requirements of this Statements are effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 
202 1. The City plans to adopt this Statement as applicable by the effective ðate. 

The GASB has issueð Statement No. 100, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections. The primary 
objective ofthis Statement is to enhance accounting anð financial reporting requirement for 
accounting changes and error corrections to provide more understanðable, reliable, relevant, 
consistent, and comparable information for making ðecision or assessing accountability. The 
requirements of this Statements are effective for fiscal years ending after June 15, 2023. The City 
plans to adopt this Statement as applicable by the effective date. 

The GASB has issueð Statement No. 101, CompensatedAbsences. The primary objective ofthis 
Statement is to better meet the information neeðs of flnancial statement users by updating the 
recognition and measurement guidance for compensateð absences. This objective is achieveð by 
aligning the recognition and measurement guidance under a unifled model and by amending certain 
previously requireð disclosures. The requirements ofthis Statements are effective for fiscal years 
beginning after December 15, 2023. The City plans to adopt this Statement as applicable by the 
effective date. 
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(16) ÐISCRETELY PRESENTEÐ COMPONENT UNITS 

Fremaux Economic Ðevelopment Ðistrict, State ofLouisiana (the Ðistrict) 

Cash and cash eciuivalents 

The District had the following cash and cash equivalents as of June 30, 2022: 

Total 
Governmental funds: 

Restricteð ðemanð deposits $ 9 
Restricted money market mutual funds 44,277,335 

Total $ 44.277.344 

Custodial creðit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the Districts deposits might not be 
recovereð. The Districts ðeposit policy for custodial credit risk conforms to state law, as ðescribed in 
Note 1. At June 30, 2022, the Districts demand deposit bank balances were entirely secured by 
federal deposit insurance, anð the Districts money market mutual funðs were entirely secured by 
government backeð securities helð in the Districts name. 

Dedicateð Revenues 

On March 25, 2008, the City Council passeð ordinance number 3461 levying an additional sales tax of 
one percent (1 %) in the District and passed orðinance number 3462 levying a hotel occupancy tax of 
one percent (1%) in the District to fund economic development projects selecteð by the District. On 
December 13, 20 1 1, the City Council adopted ordiiiance number 3636 to reduce the levy from one 
percent (1 %) to one-half of one percent (0.50%). 

Long-term Debt 

The following is a summary oflong-term debt transactions ofthe District for the year ended June 30, 
2022: 

Balance Balance Due Within 
6/30/202 1 Additions Reductions 6/30/2022 One Year 

Governmental Activities: 
Sales Tax Bonds, Series 2014 
R-1 $ 1,890,000 $ - $ (265,000) $ 1,625,000 $ - 
R-2 3,200,000 3,200,000 - 
Original issuance discounts (34,155) - 1,485 (32,670) - 

Sales Tax Bonds, Series 2015 
R-1 4,040,000 4,040,000 - 
Original issuance ðiscounts (42.656) = 1.750 (40.906) - 

Total governmental activities $ 9.053.189 $ - $ (261,765) $ 8.791.424 $ - 
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(16) ÐISCRETELY PRESENTEÐ COMPONENT UNITS (CONTINUEÐ) 

Fremaux Economic Ðevelopment Ðistrict, State ofLouisiana (the Ðistrict) (continued) 

Long-term Debt (continued) 

Sales Tax Bonds secured by an irrevocable pleðge of 100% of the Citys sales and use taxes through 
2045: 

$5,710,000 Sales Tax Bonds, Series 2014, issued on April 3, 2014, secured 
by an irrevocable pledge anð dedication of all the avails or proceeðs of the 
special one-half of one percent (1/2%) sales tax now being levieð and 
collected, bearing interest from 5.0% to 6.0%, R-1 bonds mature in 
2034 anð R-2 bonds mature in 2043, economic development projects. 

$5,250,000 Sales Tax Bonds, Series 2015, issued on November 12, 2015, 
secured by an irrevocable pleðge anð ðedication of all the avails or 
proceeds of the special one-half of one percent (.50%) sales tax now being 
levied and collected, bearing interest of 5 .50%, R- 1 bonds mature in 2045, 
economic development projects. 

$ 4,825,000 

4,040,000 

$ 9.130.000 

The annual requirements to maturity for Sales Tax Bonðs as of June 30, 2022 are as follows: 

Year Ending 
June 30. 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 

2028-2032 
2033-2037 
2038-2042 
2043-2046 

Total 

Principal Jnterest 
$ - $ 502,950 

- 502,950 
- 502,950 
- 502,950 
- 502,950 
- 2,514,750 

2,510,000 2,666,975 
- 2,899,000 

6,620,000 1,314,100 

$ 8.865.000 $ 11.909.575 

The Bonds were issued for the purpose of paying the costs of various capital improvements within the 
District and paying the costs of issuance of the Bonds. Most of the proceeds were useð to pay or 
reimburse Slidell Development Company, L.L.C., the ðeveloper, for certain costs of economic 
development projects (consisting of water, sewer, drainage, roads and related infrastructure projects 
anð other costs of a multi-purpose real estate development consisting of retail, commercial, 
residential, office, hotel, education and/or medical facilities) in or beneficial to the District. 
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(16) ÐISCRETELY PRESENTEÐ COMPONENT UNITS (CONTINUEÐ) 

Camellia Sguare Economic Development District, State ofLouisiana (the District) 

Cash and cash eciuivalents 

The District had the following cash as of June 30, 2022: 
Total 

Governmental funds: 
Restricted ðemanð deposits 48.672 

Custodial creðit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the Districts deposits might not be 
recovereð. The District s ðeposit policy for custodial credit risk conforms to state law, as described in 
Note 1. At June 30, 2022, the Districts ðemand deposit bank balances were entirely secureð by 
federal deposit insurance. 

Deðicated Revenues 

On May 14, 2013, the Council passeð ordinance number 3686 levying an additional sales and use tax 
of one percent (1%) in the District. The Council passeð ordinance number 3487 levying a hotel 
occupancy tax of two percent (2%). The purpose of the District is to reimburse a developer for 
economic development (a shopping center anð hotel) within the District. 

Northshore Sguare Economic Development District, State ofLouisiana (the Ðistrict) 

Cash and cash eciuivalents 

The District hað the following cash as of June 30, 2022: 
Total 

Governmental funds: 
Restricteð ðemanð deposits 73.350 

Custodial creðit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the Districts deposits might not be 
recovereð. The Districts deposit policy for custodial credit risk conforms to state law, as described in 
Note 1. At June 30, 2022, the Districts ðemand deposit bank balances were entirely secureð by 
federal deposit insurance anð by government backeð securities helð in the Districts name. 

Deðicated Revenues 

Ordinance number 3753 levieð a one half of one percent (0.5%) sales and use tax beginning April 1, 
2015 for the purpose of paying the costs of economic development projects. The purpose of the 
District is to finance economic ðevelopment projects within the District. 
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C1TY OF SL1DELL, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPEND1TURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

Budgetary Amounts Actual on Vanance with 
Budgetary Final Budget 

original Final Basis Positive (Negative) 
REVENUES: 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem 
Franchise 
Licenses and perinits 

Intcrgovcrnmental rcvcnucs: 
Federal and state grants 
Other state and local governmental revenues 

Fines and forfeitures 
Scrvicc chargcs 
Other revenues, primarily interest 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 
Generai government: 

Administrative 
Finance 
Legal 
Data processing 
Purchasing 
Civil service 
Huinan rcsourccs 
Iegislative 

Public worlcs: 
Building safety 
Planning 

Cultural affairs 

Judicial system 

Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
(undcr) cxpcnditurcs 

S 1,354,000 $ 1,354,000 S 1,392,741 $ 38,741 
1,889,000 1,889,000 2,209,420 320,420 
2,230,200 2,230,200 2,576,320 346,120 

- - 24,860 24,860 
70,000 70,000 77,671 7,671 

264,000 264,000 297,223 33,223 
198,600 198,600 260,393 61,793 

72,000 72,000 l 38,308 66,308 
6,077,800 6,077,800 6,976,936 899,136 

969,439 
882,759 
473,053 
662,555 
271,674 
306,158 
125,639 
780,095 

4,471,372 

969,439 938,533 30,906 
850,759 718,816 131,943 
480,053 365,704 1 14,349 
662,555 523,401 139,154 
283,674 282,441 1,233 
306,158 291,663 14,495 
125,639 60,295 65,344 
780,095 739,167 40,928 

4,458,372 3,920,020 538,352 

918,700 950,700 829,852 120,848 
437,150 412,150 279,562 132,588 

1 ,355,850 1,362,850 . l 09,414 253,436 

356,621 356,621 330,542 26,079 

602,540 608,540 596,291 12,249 

31,871 (31,871) 

6,786,383 6,786,383 5,988,138 798,245 

(708,583) (708,583) 988,798 1,697,38 1 

See lndependent Auditors Report 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE (CONTINUED) 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
GENERAL 1UND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 

Budgetary Anounts Actua! on Variance with 
Budgetary Final Budget 

Original Final Basis Positivc (Ncativc) 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 
Transfers in 
Transfers (out) 

Total other financing (uses) 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balances, beginning ofyear 

Fund balances, end ofyear  

931,192 931,192 931,192 - 
(287,609) (3,237,697) (3,237,697) - 
643,583 (2,306,505) (2,306,505) - 

(65,000) (3,0 15,088) (1,3 17,707) 1.697,381 

8,404,056 8,404,056 8,404,056 - 

$ 8,339,056 $ 5,388,968 $ 7,086,349 $ 1,697,381 

*Note: The City Iega11y adopts annual budgets lr the General Fund and aI Special Revenue Funds. 

See lndependent Auditors Report 
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Budgetary Aniounts 

original Final 

S 21.646,100 S 21,763,325 S 
534.000 534,000 

Actual on Variance with 
Budgetaiy Final Budget 

Basis Positive (Negative) 

16,972,528 S (4,790,797) 
550,818 16,818 

CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
SALES TAX IUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 

REVENUES: 
Taxcs: 

Saies 
Að valorcm 

Intergovernmenta1 revenues: 
lederai and state grants 
Other state and local governniental revenues 

Service charges 
Other revenue 

Total revenues 

General government: 
Adniinistrativc 

Public works: 
Streets, bridges and drainage 
Enginccring 
Electrical 
General maintenance 
Vehicle niaintenance 

Recreation 

Capita! outlay 

Total expenditures 

Excess (defíciency) ofrevenues over 
(under) cxpcnditurcs 

- - 37,765 37,765 
16,040 16,040 18,920 2,880 
29,700 29,700 36,506 6,806 

8,500 8,500 36,744 28,244 

22,234.340 22.35 l .565 17,653,281 (4,698,284) 

3,400,4 13 3,5 17,638 3,475,864 4 1,774 
3,400,4 13 3,5 l 7,638 3.475,864 41,774 

2,935,520 2,935,520 1,846,534 1,088,986 
763,163 763,163 612,221 150,942 
214,376 214,376 215,204 (828) 
802,658 802,658 704,302 98,356 
654,081 654,081 537,030 117,051 

5,369,798 5,369,798 3,9 15,29 1 1,454,507 

2.295,479 2.295,479 1,972,85 1 322,628 

8.672,281 8.555,281 2,592,574 5,962,707 

19,737,97 1 19,738,196 1 1,956,580 7,78 1,616 

2,496,369 2,613,369 5,696,701 3,083,332 

See lndependent Auditors Report 
73 



CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
SCIIEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE (CONTINUED) 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
SALES ÏAX 1UND 

FOR TFIE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 

Budgetary Anounts Actual on Variance with 
Budgetay Final Budget 

original Final Basis Positive (Negative) 

248,174 248,174 248,174 - 
(7,610,766) (7,727,766) (7,727,766) - 

(7,362,592) (7,479,592) (7,479,592) - 

(4,866,223) (4,866,223) (1 ,782,89 l) 3,083,332 

24,328,307 24,328,307 24,328,307 - 

$ 19,462,084 $ 19,462,084 $ 22,545,416 $ 3,083,332 

OTEIER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 
Transfers in 
Ïransfers (out) 

Total other financing (uses) 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balances, beginning of year 

Fund balances, end ofyear 

See lndependent Auditors Report 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF REVENTJES, EXPENÐITURES AND CHANGES IN FUNÐ BALANCE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
GRANTS AND DONATIONS FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JtJNE 30. 2022 

Budgetary Amounts Actual on Variance with 
Budgetary Final Budget 

Oríginal Fina1 Basis Positive (Negative) 

REVENUES: 
ntergovernmental revenues: 

Fcdcral and statc grants 
Contributions 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITU RES: 
General government 
Public works 
public safety 
Recreation and culture 
Capita1 outlay 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
(uncler) expenditures 

OTLEER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)  

S 13,486,229 S 13,486,229 $ 3,767,650 $ (9,718,579) 
492.703 492.703 103.732 (388,971) 

13,978,932 13,978,932 3,871,382 (10, 107,550) 

13,476,898 13,476,898 4,775,158 8,701,740 
106,970 106,970 3,972,9 17 (3,865,947) 
30,649 30,649 54,321 (23,672) 

361,971 361,971 110,171 251,800 
2,444 2,444 - 2,444 

13,978,932 13,978,932 8,9 12,567 5,066,365 

(5,041,185) (5,04LI85) 

Net change in fund balance - (5,041,185) (5,041,185) 

Fund balance, beginning of year (912,126) (912,126) (321,901) 

Fund balance, end ofyear $ (912,126) S (912,126) $ (5,363,086) $ (5,041,185) 

See tndependent Auditors Report 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF REVENTJES, EXPENÐITURES AND CHANGES IN FUNÐ BALANCE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
PUBLIC SAFETY FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JtJNE 30. 2022 

Budgetary Amounts Actual on Variance with 
Budgetary Final Budget 

Oríginal Final Basis Positive (Negative) 

REVENUES: 
Taxes: 

Salcs 
Ad valorem 

Intergovernmental revenues: 
Federal and state grants 
Other state and local govemmental revenues 

Service charges 
Contributions 
Other revenues, priniarily interest 

Total revenues 

Currcnt: 
Police 
Corrections facility 
Regionat training facitity 
Animal control 

Capital outlay 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
(undcr) cxpcnditurcs 

OTER FLNANCLNG SOURCES (USES: 
Transfers in 

Total other financing sources  

S 11,163,301 S 11,163,301 $ 11,163,30! $ - 
1,360,000 136,000 1,407,011 1,271,011 

147,000 147,000 275,018 128,018 
1,307,883 1,307,883 l ,122,700 (185,183) 

213,960 213,960 211,009 (2,951) 

247,571 255,385 1,522 (253,863) 
14,439,7 15 13,223,529 I 4, l 80,56 l 957,032 

11,833,941 11,841,755 10,915,282 926,473 
1,028,595 1,028,595 931,950 96,645 

337,926 337,926 300,189 37,737 
493,252 493,252 412,325 80,927 

2.528.116 2,667,016 817,590 1.849,426 
16,22 l ,830 16,368,544 13,377,336 2,991,208 

(1,782,1 15) (3,145,015) 803,225 3,948,240 

138,000 138,000 
138,000 138,000 

Net change in fund balances (1,782,115) (3,007,015) 941,225 3,948,240 

Fund balances - beginning o1 year 4,473,124 4,473,124 4,473,124 

Fund balanccs - cnd of ycar $ 2,691,009 S 1,466,109 $ 5,414,349 $ 3,948,240 

*Note:  The Actual on Budgetary Basis amounts above reflect the modifled accrual basis ofaccounting, except that state 
supplemental pay for police (S526,022) is not reflected above in revenues and expenditures. 

See lndependent Auditors Report 
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C1TY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
SCIIEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
KATR.INA FUNL) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 

Budgetary Ainounts Actual on Variance with 
Budgetaiy Final Budget 

Original Final Basis Positivc (Ncative) 

$ 10,577,646 $ 10,577,646 $ 7,220,803 $ (3,356,843) 
10,577,646 10,577,646 7,220,803 (3,356,843) 

- - 106,837 (106,837) 
6,056,780 6,056,780 121,089 5,935,691 
6,056,780 6,056,780 227,926 5,828,854 

4,520,866 4,520,866 6,992,877 2,472,01 1 

(384,043) (384,043) 
(384,043) (384,043) 

4,520,866 4,520,866 6,608,834 2,087,968 

REVENUES: 
Federal and state grants 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 
General government 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) ofrevenues over 
(unc1cr) cxpcnditurcs 

OTHER FINANCING SOURSES (USES): 
Transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net change in fiind balance 

Fund balance, beginning ofyear (4,520,866) (4,520,866) (4,520,866) - 

Fund balance, end ofyear $ - $ - $ 2,087,968 $ 2,087,968 

See Independent Auditors Report 
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C1TY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
SCIIEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
AMERICAN 1tESCUE PLAN 1UND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 

Budgetary Amounls Actual on Variance with 
Budgetaiy Fina1 Budget 

Original Final Basis Positivc (Ncative) 

$ 4,757,764 $ 4,757,764 $ 70,361 $ (4,687,403) 
4,757,764 4,757,764 70,36 1 (4,687,403) 

4,519,876 4,519,876 70361 4,449,515 
4,5 19,876 4,5 19,876 70,36 1 4,449,5 15 

237,888 237,888 (237,888) 

237,888 237,888 - (237,888) 

$ 237,888 $ 237,888 $ $ (237,888) 

REVENUES: 
Federal and state grants 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 
Capital outlay 

Tota1 expenclitures 

Excess (defaciency) of revenues over 
(under) expenditures 

OTHER F1NANC1NG SOURSES (USES): 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balancc, beginning ofycar 

Fund ba1ance, end ofyear 

See Independent Auditors Report 
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CITY OF SLmELL, LOUISLAA 
SCHF.DUE,E OF CHANGES ¡N NET OPFR 1IARELITY AND RFEATED RATEOS 

F()R THF YF\R FNI)F!) JUNF. 30. 2022 

6/3012022 6/30/2021 6/3012020 6/30124)19 6/30/2018 

Tolal OPEB Liability: 
Servicecost S 470,844 S 418,95! $ 333,883 S 347,366 $ 349,555 
lnterest cost 1,036,098 1,067,609 l ,387,749 1,342,082 l,369,300 
Changes ofbenefit terms - - - - - 
l)ifferences between expected and actual experience 379,326 (520,645) 413,478 1,439,223 (859,400) 
Changes ofassumptions (6,616,133) 578,53 l 8,3 l 8,467 - - 
Benefit payments (1,886,269) (1,883,820) (l ,707,086) (1,940,710) (1,333,522) 

Net change in total OPER liability (6,616,134) (339,374) 8,746,491 1,187,961 (474,067) 

Total OPEB liability - beginning 48,910,620 49,249,994 40,503,503 39,315,542 39,789,609 

TolaloPEBliability-ending S 42,294,486 $ 48,910,620 S 49,249,994 S 40,503,503 S 39,315,542 

Covered-employee payroll S 10,479,779 $ 10,048,540 $ 10,048,540 $ 9,662,057 $ 9,227,325 

Net OPEB liability as a percentage ofcovered 
emp!oyee payroll 403.58% 486.74% 490.!2% 419.20% 426.08% 

Note: Schedule is iniended 10 show informaiionfor 10 years. Addiiional years will be disp1ayed as they become available. 

See lndependent Auditors Report 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUFIONS 

FOR TI EF Y1AR FND1D JI FNE 30. 2022 

6/30/2022 6/30/2021 6/30/2020 6/30/2019 6/30/2018 

Actuariallydeterminedcontribution S 2,703,037 S 2,681,963 $ 2,536,112 $ 2,485,004 S 2,512,969 

Contributions in relation co the actuarially 
determined contribution: 

Employer contrihutions to tru.st - - - - - 
Employer-paid rctiree premiums (1,886,269) (1,883,820) (1,707,086) (1,940,7 10) (1,333,522) 

Contributiondeficieney S 816,768 S 798,143 $ 829,026 $ 544,294 S 1,179,447 

Cosercd-employee payroll S 10.479,779 S 10,048.540 $ 10,048.540 S 9,662,057 S 9,227,325 

Contributions as a perceritage ofcovered employee payroll 18.00% l 8.75% I6.99% 20.09% 14.45% 

Nole.• Schedule is intended 10 show informalionfor 10 years. Addiiional years will be displaved as ihe-y become available. 

See lndependent Auditors Report 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
SCIIEDULE OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF TFEE NET PENSION LIABILITY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022* 

6/30/2022 6/30/2021 6/30/2020 6/30/2019 6/30/2018 6/30/2017 6/30/2016 6/30/2015 

Municioal Svstem 
Citys Proportion of thc Nct Pcnsion Liabiity 3.56448% 3.77861% 3.88141% 3.99688% 3.96208% 3.66849% 3.68263% 3.58843% 

Citys Proportionate Share of the Net Pension I.iability S 9,914,605 S 16,336,459 S 16,129,078 $ 16,549,796 $ 16,575,064 $ l 5,036,066 $ l 3,154,743 $ 9,209,507 

CitysCoveredPayrofl S 6,803,770 S 7,313,765 S 6,957,556 $ 7,009,489 $ 6,662,801 $ 6,415,651 $ 5,576,000 $ 5,292,000 

Citys Proportionate Share ofthe Net Pension Liability 
as a Percentage ofits Covered Payroll 145.72% 223.37% 231.82% 236.11% 248.77% 234.37% 235.92% 174.03% 

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage of the 
TOta1 Pcnsion Liability 77.82% 64.52% 64.68% 63.94% 62.50% 62.11% 66.18% 73.99% 

Police Svstem 
Citys Proportion ofthe Net Pension Liability 1.658146% 1.667760% 1.516436% 1.648868% 1.586870% 1.613780% 1.592232% 1.518915% 

CitysproportionateShareoftheNetpensionLiability S 8,838,825 S 15,413,971 S 13,771,779 $ 13,939,631 $ 13,854,064 S 15,125,703 S 12,473,473 $ 9,502,271 

CitysCoveredPayroli S 4,814,419 S 4,800,992 S 4,732,287 $ 5,018,855 $ 4,750,774 S 4,483,688 S 4,076,000 $ 3,820,000 

Citys Proportionate Share ofthe Net Pension Liability 
asa PercentageofitsCovered Payroll 183.59% 321 .06% 291.02% 277.75% 291.62% 337.35% 3O6.02% 248.75% 

Plan }iduciay Net Position as a Percentage of the 
Total Pension Liability 84.O9% 71.00% 71.00% 71.89% 70.01% 66.04% 70.73% 75.10% 

LASERS 
Citys Proportion of thc Nct Pcnsion Liabiity 0.00220% 0.002 l l% 0.00213% 0.OO216% 0.OO213% 0.OO2O6% 0.OO186% O.00182% 

Citys Proportionate Share of the Net Pension 1.iability S 120,977 S 174,180 S 154,172 $ 147,038 $ 149,646 $ 161,527 $ 126,644 $ 1 13,961 

Citys Covered Payroll S 41,13 l S 40,624 S 39,440 $ 39,440 $ 37,455 $ 35,917 $ 34,000 $ 34,000 

Citys Proportïonate Share ofthe Net Pensïon Lïabitïly 
as a Percentage of its Covered Payroll 294. 13% 428.76% 390.90% 372.81% 399.54% 449.72% 372.48% 335. 18% 

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage of the 
Total Pension 1.iability 72.80% 58.00% 62.90% 64.30% 62.50% 57.70% 62.66% 65.02% 

Note: Schedu1e is iniended to show informaiionfor IOyears. Additionalyears will be displayed as ihey become available. 

*The  amounfs presenied have a measnremenf daie ofihe previousfiscalyear end. 

See Indcpendcnl Andilor Rcporl 
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(1,734,849) (1,51 5,787) 

S - $ - 

S 7,009,489 $ 6,662,801 

24.75% 22.75% 

(1,267,091) (1,303,828) 

$ (91) $ (202,828) 

$ 5,642,000 $ 5,576,000 

22.46% 23.38% 

CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDLJIÆ OF CONTRIBUT!ONS - RETEREMENT PI.AN 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 

6/30/2022 6/30/2021 6/30/2020 6/30/2019 6/30/2018 6/30/2017 6/30/206 6/30/205 

Municinal Svstem 
Contractually Required Contribution $ 2,005,857 S 2,007,112 $ 1,901,579 $ 1,808,964 S 1,734,849 S 1,5 15,787 $ 1,267,000 $ 1, 101,000 

Contributions in Relation to the 
Contractua1ly Rcquircd Contribution (2,005,857) (2,007,1 12) (1,901,579) (1,808,964) 

Conlribution Deficiency (Excess) $ - $ - $ - S - 

Citys Covered Payroll $ 6,799,5 l 2 S 6,803,770 $ 7,3 13,765 S 6,957,556 

Contributions as a Percentage of 
Covered Payroll 29.50% 29.50% 26.00% 26.00% 

Policc Svstcm 
Contractually Required Contribution $ 1,665,4 16 S 1,624,873 $ 1,561,544 $ 1,526, 162 

Contributions in Relation to the 
Contractua1ly Rcquircd Contribution (1,665,416) (1,624,873) (1,561,544) (l ,526,162) 

Conlribution Deficiency (Excess) $ - $ - $ - S - 

Cits Covered PayroI1 $ 5,598,035 $ 4,814,419 $ 4,800,992 $ 4,732,287 

Contributions as a Percentage of 
Covered Payroll 29.75% 33.75% 32.53% 32.25% 

LASERS 
Contractually Required Contribution $ 18,352 $ 17,933 $ 17,143 $ 15,816 

Contributions in Rclation to lhc 

S 1,543,299 S 1,510,089 $ 1,323,000 $ 1,285,000 

(1,543,299) (1,510,089) (1,323,195) (1,3 18,452) 

$ - $ - S (195) S (33,452) 

$ 5,018,855 $ 4,750,774 $ 4,298,000 $ 4,076,000 

30.75% 31.79% 30.79% 32.35% 

$ 15,816 $ 14,233 $ 13,700 $ 14,300 

Contractually Required Contribution (l 8,352) (l 7,933) (17, 143) (1 5,816) (15,8 16) (14,233) (14,320) (13,786) 

Contribution Deficiency (Excess) $ - S - $ - S - S - $ - $ (620) $ 5 14 

Cits Covered Payroll $ 42,679 $ 41,131 $ 40,624 $ 39,440 $ 39,440 $ 37,455 $ 35,000 $ 34,000 

Contributions as a Percentage of 
Covered Payroll 43.00% 43.60% 42.20% 40. 10% 40.10% 38.00% 40.91% 40.55% 

Noie: Schedule is inlended to show informalionfor lOyears. Addiiionalyears wili be dispiaved as they become availabie. 

See Independeat Audltors Report 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUZSIANA 
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL [NFORMATION 

JUNE 30. 2022 

(1) PENSION PLAN SCHEDULES 

Chan2es of Benefit Terms 

For MERS and MPERS, there were no changes of benefit terms during any of the years 
presented. 

For LASERS, a 1.5% cost of living adjustment, effective july 1, 2016, was provided by Acts 93 
and 5 2 of the 2016 Louisiana Regular Legislative Session, and the system added benefits for 
members of the Harbor Police Retirement System, which was merged with LASERS effective 
iuly 1, 2015 by Act 648 of2014. 

Chan2es of Assumptions 

For MERS, for thc valuation ycar cndcd Junc 30, 202 1, thc invcstmcnt ratc of rcturn was 
decreased from 6.95% to 6.95%. For the valuation year ended June 30, 2020, the investment rate 
of return was decreased from 7.00% to 6.95%. For the valuation year ended June 30, 2019, the 
investment rate of return was decreased from 7.275% to 7.0% and the rate of inflation was 
decreased from 2.60% to 2.50%. For the valuation year ended June 30, 2018, the investment rate 
of rcturn was dccrcascd from 7.4% to 7.275% and thc ratc of inflation was dccrcascd from 
2.775% to 2.60%. For the valuation year ended June 30, 2017, the investment rate ofreturn was 
decreased from 7.5% to 7.4%, the rate for projected salary increases was decreased from 5.0% to 
4.5%, and the salary growth rates were changed over various years of service. 

For MPERS, for the valuation year ended June 30, 202 1, the investment rate of retum decreased 
from 6.950% to 6.750%. For the valuation year ended June 30, 2020, the investment rate ofreturn 
decreased from 7. 125% to 6.950%, the salary growth rate increased from 9.75% for 1-2 years of 
service to 12.30%, the salary growth rate decreased from 4.75% for 3-23 years of service to 
4.70%, and thc salary growth ratc dccrcascd for ovcr 23 ycars to 2.70%. Additionally, thc 
mortality tables changed from RP-200 Combined Healthy with Blue Collar Adjustment Sex 
Distinct Tables projected to 2029 by Sca1e AA for hea1thy annuitants and beneficiaries, RP-200 
Disabled Lives Table, and RP-200 Employee Table to Pub-2010 Public Retirement Plan 
Mortality Table for Safety Below-Median Healthy Retirees, Pub-20 10 Public Retirement Plans 
Mortality Tablc for Safcty Disablc Rctirccs, and Pub-2010 Public Rctircmcnt Plans Morality 
Table for Safety Below-Median Employees. For the valuation year ended June 30, 2019, the 
investment rate of return decreased from 7.20% to 7. 125% and the infiation rate decreased from 
2.60% to 2.50%. For the va1uation year ended June 30, 2018, the investment rate of return 
decreased from 7.325% to 7.20% and the inflation rate decreased from 2.70% to 2.60%. For the 
valuation year ended June 30, 2017, the inflation rate decreased from 2.875% to 2.70%. 

For LASERS, for the valuation year ended June 30, 202 1, the investment rate of return was 
decreased from 7.55% to 7.40%. For the va1uation year ended June 30, 2020, the investment rate 
of return was decreased from 7.60% to 7.55%; the inflation rate was also decreased from 2.5% to 
2.3%; and salary increases decreased from 2.8% to 14.0% to 2.6% to 13.8%. For the valuation 
year ended June 30, 20 19, the investment rate of return was decreased from 7.65% to 7.60%. The 
inflation rate was also decreased from 2.75% to 2.5%. For the valuation year ended June 30, 
2018, the investment rate of return was decrcased from 7.70% to 7.65%. For the valuation year 
cnded Junc 30, 2017, thc invcstmcnt ratc ofrcturn was dccrcascd from 7.70% to 7.65%. 

(2) OPEB SCHEDULES 

Chan2es of Benefit Terms 

There were no changes of beneflt terms during any of the years presented. 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUZSIANA 
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 

JUNE 30. 2022 

(2) OPEB SCHEDULES (CONTLNUZED) 

Chanes of Assumptions 

As ofJunc 30, 2022, thc valuation datc was 7/1/2 1, thc discount ratc was 2.2 1 % annually 
(bcginning of ycar to dctcrminc ADC) and 3.54% annually (as of cnd of ycar mcasurcmcnt latc). 
For the year ended June 30, 202 1, the Assessor changed its assunptions reiated to trends, 
mortality and discount rates. These changes had a cumulative effect of $462,824. As of June 30, 
2021, the valuation date was 7/1/20, the discount rate was 2.21 % annually (beginning ofyear to 
determine ADC) and 2.16% annually (as of end of year measurement date). As of June 30, 2020, 
the va1uation date was 7/1/19 and the discount rate was 3.50% annually (beginning ofyear to 
determine ADC) and 2.21% annually (as ofend ofyear measurement date). As ofJune 30, 2018, 
the valuation date was 7/1/18 and the discount rate was 3.50 % annually. 

Assumntions to Arrive at Actuariai Deternained Contribution 

7/1/21 
Actuarially determined contributions are calculated as of 
the last day ofthe físcal year in which contributions are 
reported. 

Individua1 Entry Age Normal 

Lcvcl dollar, opcn 

30 years 

Market value 

2.5% annually 

Flat 5.5% annually, 4.5% thereafter 

4.0% annually 

2.16% annually (Bcginning ofycar) 
3.54% annually (End ofyear) 

Valuation datc 

Actuarial cost method 

Amortization mcthod 

Amortization period 

Asset valuation method 

Inf1ation 

Healthcare trend rate 

Salary increases 

Discount ratc 

Retirement age 3 years after the following: attainment of 25 years of 
service at any age; or, age 60 and 10 years of service; for 
cmployccs hircd aftcr 12/3 1/20 12: 3 ycars aftcr agc 55 
and 30 years ofservice; age 62 and 10 years ofservice; 
or age 67 and 7 years ofservice; for police, 3 years after 
25 years of service; or age 50 and 20 years or service; or 
55 and 12 years ofservice 

Morta1ity RP-2000 without proicction 

Turnover Age specific table with an average of 1 7% when applied 
to the active census 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOJISIANA 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUN)S 

JUNE 30. 2022 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Special Revenue funds are used to account for specific revenues that are legally restricted to 
expenditures for a particular purpose. 

Communitv Development Block Grant Fund — accounts for the proceeds of entitlement grants 
received from the Department of Housing and Urban Development. 

DISA Fund — accounts for revenues earned through the lease of a City-owned building which 
are used for the upkeep and maintenance ofthe building. 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNÐS 

Capital Projects funds account for the purchase, construction and renovation of the Citys major 
capital facilities. Their resources are denved principally from proceeds of general obligation or 
sales tax bonds, certificates ofindebtedness and U.S. Government and other agencies grants. 

Public Works Fund — accounts for transfers from the DISA Fund. 

General obligation Bonds 2010 Fund — accounts for improvements to the Citys streets, bridges 
and drainage. The funds resources are derived from the proceeds ofa general obligation bond. 
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CrIY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIÄNA 
COMBINING I3ALANCE SHEEI 

NONMAJOR (ìOVERNMENTA3. FUNDS 
JUNE 30. 2022 

ASSETS 

Special Revenue Capital Projects iotal 
(omniunity Pubiic Gcitcrai Nonmajor 
Deveiopuient DISA Worlts Obligation Bonds (,overnmental 

Biock Grant Fund Fund Total Fund 2010 Fund Toai Funds 

S - S 1,982,486 $ 1,982,486 $ 2,072,573 S - S 2,072.573 S 4,055,059 

- 2,446,474 2,446,474 - - - 2,446,474 
- 23.594 23,594 - - - 23,594 

308,825 - 308,825 - - - 308,825 

- 772 772 - - - 772 

- - - - 431,271 431,271 431,271 

S 308,825 S 4,453,326 S 4.762.151 S 2,072,573 S 431,271 S 2,503,844 S 7,265,995 

LIABIUTIES ANI) FI.Nl) liil,ANCEs 

S 143,251 S 17,830 S 161,081 S 1,307 S - S 1,307 $ 162,388 
165,574 - 165,574 - — - l65,574 
308,825 17,830 326,655 1,307 - 1.307 327,962 

- 2,398,577 2,398,577 - - - 2,398,577 
293,577 - 293,577 _____________ - 293,577 
293,577 2,398.577 2,692,154 - - 2,692,154 

- 772 772 - - - 772 

- - - - 431,271 431,271 431,271 

- 46,971 46,971 2,071,266 - 2,071,266 2,118,237 
- 1,574,523 1,574,523 - - - 1,574,523 

- 414,653 414,653 - - - 414,653 
(293,577) - (293,577) - - - (293,577) 
(293,577) 2,036.919 1,743,342 2,071,266 431,271 2,502,537 4,245,879 

S 308,825 S 4,453.326 S 4,762,151 $ 2,072,573 S 431,271 S 2,503,844 $ 7,265,995 

See Iiidepeiident Auditors Report 
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ri iriu; i 
Ca,h and eash o.iuisaients 
lnseslments 
Receivables, net otallowances for uncollectibles: 

Taxes 
Leases 
Other 

Due from other goveruments 
U.s. (ìovernment 
Localentities 

Duefromotherfunds 
Prepaid items 
Restricled asscts: 

Cash 
lnveslments 

Total assets 

LLtB1LIIIES: 
Accouuts payahie and accrued expenditures 
Due to other funds 

fotal liabilitics 

DEFERRED INFI,OWS OF RESOURCES: 
Unavailablc tcvcnuc - lcs.cs 
Unavailable revenue - ititergovemmental 

Totai deferred inflows ofresourees 

FUND BALANCES: 
Nonspendable: 

Prepaid items 
Restrieted for: 

Debt servicc 
Streets and drainage 

Commined to: 
Capital outlay 
Contingçnçies 

Assigued to: 
Public ituprovensents, facilities & equipment 

Unassigned 
iotai fund balances 

Total liahilities and fund balances 



CÏIY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AN CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FtJNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 

Special Revenue Capital Proìects Total 
Community Public General Nonmajor 
Development DISA Works Obligation 13onds (ìovernrnental 

131ock (ìrant Iund Fuiid Total Fund 2010 Iund TotaI Iunds 

REVENUES: 
Taxes 
Lntergovernrnental revenues 

Federal and state grants 
Other state and local governinental revenues 

Service charges 
Other revenues, priinarily interest. net 

Total revenues 

136,524 712 137.236 

- 1,100,924 1,100,924 
- 31,554 31,554 

136,524 1,133.190 1,269,714 

- - - 137.236 

- - - 1,100,924 

= 635 635 32,189 

635 635 1,270,349 

25,630 1,131,703 1,157,333 - - 1,157,333 

404,471 48,355 452,826 213,365 - 213,365 666,191 
430,101 1,180,058 1,610.159 213.365 - 213,365 1,823.524 

(293,577) (46,868) (340,445) (213,365) 635 (212,730) (553,175) 

Gencral govcrnmcnt 
public works 
Debt service: 

Principal retirement 
Interest and liscal harges 
Bond issuance cost 

Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Excess (ðeficiency) ofrevenues over 
(under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES: 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total other financing sources 

Net change in fund balances 

Fund balances, beginning ofyear 

Fund balances, end of year 

- 60,643 60.643 910,482 - 910,482 971.125 

- 60.643 60,643 910,482 - 910.482 971,125 

(293.577) 13,775 (279,802) 697.117 635 697,752 417,950 

- 2,023,144 2,023,144 1,374.149 430,636 1,804,785 3,827,929 

$ (293,577) S 2,036,919 $ 1,743,342 $ 2,071,266 $ 431,271 S 2,502,537 S 4,245,879 

See Iudepeiident Auditors Repoit 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE O1 REVENUES, EXPENDITURES ANI) CHANGES IN 1UND BALANCE 

BUDGET AND ACTUA!,. (B J l )GETARY BASIS) 
COMMUNFIY DEVELOPM1NÏ I3LOCK GRANT FUND 

F()R 11111 YlIAR 11N1)11) JUNE 30. 2022 

Budgetary Amounts Actual on Variance with 
Budgetary Final Budget 

Oiiginal — Final Basis Positive (Negative) 

$ 5,587.284 S 5,587,284 $ 136,524 $ (5,450,760) 
5,587,284 5,587,284 I 36,524 (5,450,760) 

459,027 459,027 25,630 433,397 
5, l 28,257 5. l 28.257 404,47 l 4,723,786 
5,587,284 5,587,284 430,101 5,157,183 

(293,577) (293,577) 

- (293,577) (293,577) 

RE VF L F;: 
lntergoverninenlal revenues 

Total revennes 

EXPENDITURES: 
Geueral government 
Capital outlay 

Total expcndituns 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
(under) expenditnres 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES 

Net clange in fund balance 

Fund balance, beginning of year 

Fuud balance, end ofyear S - S - S (293,577) $ (293,577) 

Sec Indepcndeit Auditors Rcport 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE O1 REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 1UND BALANCE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
DISA FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 

Budgetary Amounts Actual on Variance with 
Budgetary Final Budget 

Original Final Basis Positive (Negative) 

$ 997,986 $ 1,077,986 $ 1,100,924 $ 22,938 
- - 712 712 
- - 31,554 31,554 

997,986 1,077,986 1,133,190 55,204 

1,058,629 1,138,629 1,13 1,703 6,926 
189,925 189,925 48,355 141,570 

1,248,554 1,328,554 1,180,058 148,496 

(250,568) (250,568) (46,868) 203,700 

60,643 60,643 60,643 
60,643 60,643 60,643 

(189,925) (l 89,925) l 3,775 203,700 

2,023,144 2,023,144 2,023,144 

RE VF L F;S: 
Servicc chirges 
lntergovcmrnental rcvcnues 
Other reveriues, primarily interest 

Total revenues 

EXPEND1TURES: 
General governrnent 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Exccss (deficïcncy) ofrevcnucs ovcr 
(under) expenditures 

OTILER FINANCING SOURCES (USES: 
Transfers in 

Total other tinancing sources 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance, beginning of year 

Fund balance, end ofyear S 1,833,2 19 S 1,833,21 S 2,036,919 $ 203,700 

Sec Indepcndeiit Auditors Rcport 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOIJISIANA 
BALANCE SFIEET 

CAMELLIA SQUARE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
JUNE 30. 2022 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS: 
Rcceivab1cs. ncl ofallowanccs for uncollcctiblcs: 

Tnxes 
Rcstrictcd asscts: 

Cash 

1ota! assets 

LIABILITEES AND FUND BALANCES 

LIABILITIES: 
Accounts payablc and othcr currcnt liabilitics 
Due to other government 

Total liabilitics 

FUNI) BALANCES: 
Rcstrictcd for ccononiic devclopnicnt 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

General 
Fund 

$ 35,248 

48,672 

$ 83,920 

$ 405 

405 

83,515 

83,515 

$ 83,920 

See lndependent Auditors Report 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE O1 REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 1UND BALANCE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
CAMELLIA SQUARE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 

Budgetary Amounts Actual on Variance with 
Budgetary Final Budget 

Original Final Basis Positive (Negative) 
RE VF L F;S: 
1axcs: 

Sales and use 
Hotel occupancy 

Other revenue 
Total revenues 

General governrnent 
Economic clevelopinent 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) ofrevenues over 
(uncier) expenditures 

OTHER F1ANCING SOIJRCES (USESÌ 

Net change in funcl balance 

Fund balance, beginning of year 

Fund balance, end of year  

S 61,000 S 98,177 S 135,931 $ 37,754 
24,000 24,564 46,833 22,269 

200 )0 51 41 
85,200 )22,751 182,815 60,064 

3.50() 5,22() 7.275 (2,055) 
81,70() 92,914 146,326 (53,4)2) 
85,200 98,134 153,601 (55,467) 

24,6)7 29,214 4,597 

- 24,617 29,214 4,597 

- 45,932 54,301 - 

S - S 70,549 S 83,515 $ 4,597 

Scc lndcpcndent Auditors Rcport 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOIJISIANA 
BALANCE SFIEET 

NORTHSHORE SQUARE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
JUNE 30. 2022 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS: 
Rcceivab1cs. ncl ofallowanccs for uncollcctiblcs: 

Tnxes 
Rcstrictcd asscts: 

Cash 

1ota! assets 

LIABILITEES AND FUND BALANCES 

LIABILITIES: 
Accounts payablc and othcr currcnt liabilitics 
Due to other government 

Total liabilitics 

FUNI) BALANCES: 
Rcstrictcd for ccononiic devclopnicnt 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

General 
Fund 

$ 7,687 

73,350 

$ 91,037 

$ 203 

203 

90,834 

90,834 

$ 91,037 

See Independent Auditors Report 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE O1 REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 1UND BALANCË 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
NORTHSHORE SQUARE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 

Budgetary Amounts Actual on Variance with 
Budgetary Final Budget 

Original Final Basis Positive (Negative) 
RE VE L F;: 
1axcs: 

Sales and use 
Other revenue 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 
Gcncral govcrnrncnt 
Economic development 

TOta1 expcnditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
(under) expenditures 

$ 67,000 S 106,924 S 109,566 $ 2,642 
100 90 76 (14) 

67,100 107,014 109,642 2,628 

2,100 4,461 5,217 (756) 
65.000 89.572 59,259 30,313 
67,100 94,033 64,476 29,557 

12,981 45,166 32,185 

OTHER F 1AClG SOURCES (USES 

Net change in lind balance 

Fund balance, beginning of year 

Fund balance, end of year  

12,981 45,166 32,185 

- 45,668 - 

12.981 S 90,834 $ 32,185 

Sec Indepcndent Auditors Rcport 
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Schedule l 

C1TY OF SLIDELL, LOU1SIANA 
SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENDITLJRES BY DEPARTMENT (BUDGETARY BASIS) 

GENERAL FUND 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED .JUNE 30. 2022 

Salaries, Wages Main Streetl 
and Related Contract Supplies and Repairs and Museum/ Planning & 

Benelits Services Materials Eguiprnent Maintenance Arts Evening Zoning Tota1 

Administrative 
Finance 
Lcgal 
Data processing 
Purchasing 
Human resources 
Civil service 
Legislative 
Pemaits 
Planning 
Cultural arts 
City Marshall 
City Prosecutor 
City Court 

Total cxpcnditurcs  

$ 816,863 $ 
613,228 
3 15,995 
193,646 
270,876 

15, 160 
236,285 
633,074 
799,686 
202,782 
247,956 
199,257 
239,689 
130,679 -  

117,919 $ 3,751 $ 
81,759 21,134 
44,941 4,768 

260,166 4,499 
3,800 5,485 

40,746 4,387 
46,288 9,090 
95,863 10,230 
19,706 10,184 
44,346 4,326 
41,448 3,401 
15,000 2,200 

1,952 4,686 
- 1,061  

-$ -$ 
698 1,997 

61,705 3,385 
894 1,386 

107 169 
3,108 - 

890 - 

- 1,769  

- S - $ 938,533 
- - 718,816 
- - 365,704 
- - 523,401 
- - X44l 

60,293 
291,663 
739,167 
829,852 

25,000 279,562 
36,847 330,542 

216,457 
246,327 
133,509 

$ 4,915,176 $ 813,934 S 89,202 S 67,402 $ 8,706 $ 36,847 $ 25,000 $ 5,956,267 

*Note: The Actual on Budgelary Basis arnounts above reflect ihe rnodified accrual basis of accounting, except that 
capital out1ay ($3 1,87 1) is not reflected above in expenditures. 

See lnlependent Auditors Report 
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Schcdtile 2 

CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (BUDGETARY BASIS) 

SALES TAX FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JTJNE 30. 2022 

Salaries, Wages 

and Reiated Contract Supplies and Repairs and IIeritage 
Benefits Services Materials Equipment Maintenance Festival Total 

Administrative S 805,092 $ 2,660,633 S 10,139 S - S - S - S 3,475,864 

Streets, bridges and drainage 1,143,457 294,068 254,369 11,351 143,289 - 1,846,534 
Engineering 568,388 24,300 8,945 10,588 - - 612,221 

Electrical 198,796 1,206 15,111 91 - - 215,204 
General mainlenance 250,308 315,913 14,750 3,179 120,152 - 704,302 
Vehicle maintcnance 433,743 21,764 36,556 1,906 43,061 - 537,030 

Parks and rccrcation ! ,285,l 59 509,248 95,760 9,03 l 60,253 ! 3,400 l .972,85! 

Totalexpenditures S 4,684,943 3.:7i32 135,630 S 36,146 S 366,755 S 13,400 S 9,364,006 

*No:  Thc Actual on Budgctary Basis amounts abovc rctcct thc inodificd accruai basis ofaccounting, cxccpt that 

capital outlay (S2,592,574) is not reilected above in expenditures. 

See lndependent Auditors Report 
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Schcdule 3 

CITY OF SLIDELL, LOU1SIANA 
SCIIEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMEF (BUDGETARY BASIS) 

PtJBLIC SAFETY FUND 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 

Salaiies, Wages 
and Related Contract Supplies and Repairs and 

Benefits Services Materials Equipment Maintenance Total 

Police $ 9,596,940 S 677,463 $ 313,776 $ 28,679 S 298,424 $ 10,915,282 
Correctionsfaciity 797,680 105,320 27,608 1,054 288 931,950 
Regional training facility 185,695 77,810 31,677 - 5,007 300,189 
Animalcontrol 330,037 48,934 11,583 2,044 19,727 412,325 

Total expenditures S 10,910,352 S 909,527 S 384,644 S 31,777 S 323,446 S 12,559,746 

*Note:  The Actual on Budgetaiy Basis amounts above refJect the niodified accrual basis ofaccounting, except that state 
supplemental pay for police (S526,022) and capital outlay (S8 17,590) are not reflected above in expendinires. 

See Independent Auditors Report 
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Schedule 4 

CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUIS1ANA 
SCFIEDULE OF COUNCILPERSONS COMPENSATION 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 

Williani Borchert 
Glynn Pichon 

Warren Crockett 

Leslie Denharn 

David Dunhain 

Kini Baronet 1iarbioii 

Cynthia King 
Kenneth Tamborclla 

Eric Shives 

COMPENSATION 

$ 23,625 
23,625 

23,625 
23,625 

23,625 

23,625 

23,625 
23,625 

23,625 

See Independent Auditors Report 
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Schedule 5 

CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDUIÆ OF COMPENSATION, BENEFITS, AND OTHER PAYMENTS TO AGENCY HEAD 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED ILJNE 30. 2022 

Mayor 
Greg Cronier 

Salary 129,322 
Benefits - niedica1 and dental insurance 18,589 
Benefits - retirement 38,149 
Benefits - life insurance 335 
Benefits - disability insurance 280 
Car allowance 7,600 
Per diem 456 
Travel 224 
Registration fees 1,175 
Conference travel 1, 163 
Special meals 669 

Total compensation, benefats, and other payinents $ 197,962 

See Independent Auditors Report 
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Schedule 6 

CITY OF SLIDELL, LOEISIANA 
JUSTICE SYSTEM FUNDING SCIIEUDLE - RECEIVING ENT1TY 

FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

cash Basis Presentation 

Receipts from: 

City Court of East St. Tammany, Criminal fees - other 
City Court of East St. Tammany, Criminal court costs/fccs 
City Court ofFast St. Tammany, Bond fees 

Total Receipts 

Ending balance ofamounts assessd but not received  

First Six Month Period Second Six Month Period 
End December 31, 2021 End June 30, 2022 

S 130,349 $ 124,725 
29,480 23,762 

2,030 1,680 

$ 161,859 $ 150,167 

See independeDt Auditors Report 
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STATISTICAL SECTION 

This part of the City of Slidell, Louisianas (the City) comprehensive annual 
financial report presents detailed information as a context for understanding what 
the information in the financial statements, note disclosures and required 
supplementary information says about the Citys overall financial health. 

Cnntents Tb1es 

Financial Trends 

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the Citys 
financial performance and well-being have changed over time. 

NetPosition by Component................................................................................................1 
Changesin Net Position......................................................................................................2 
General Governmental Tax Revenues by Source...............................................................3 
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds..............................................................................4 
Changes in Funds Balances ofGovernmental Funds ......................................................... 5 

Revenue Capacity 

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the Citys property tax. 

Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value ofîaxable Property.....................................6 
PropertyTax Rates..............................................................................................................7 
Pnncipal Property Taxpayers..............................................................................................8 
Property Tax Levies and Collections..................................................................................9 
PrincipalSales Taxpayers...................................................................................................10 

Debt Capacity 

These schedules present information to help the reaðer assess the affordability of the 
Citys current levels ofoutstanding debt and the Citys ability to issue additiona1 debt 
in the future. 

R.atios ofoutstanding Debt by Type ..................................................................................1 1 
Ratios ofGenera1 Bonded Debt Outstanding......................................................................12 
Direct and overlapping Governmental Activities Debt......................................................13 
Legal Debt Margin lnformation..........................................................................................14 
Pledged — Revenue Coverage.............................................................................................1 5 
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STATISTICAL SECTION (CONT1I[UED) 

Tables 

Demographic and Economic nformation 

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader 
understand the environrnent within which the Citys financia1 activities take place. 

Demographic and Economic Statistics................................................................................ 1 6 
PrincipalEmployees...........................................................................................................17 

Operating Information 

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand 
how the information in the Citys financial report relates to the services the City provides 
and the activities it performs. 

Fu11 — Time Equivalent City Govemment Employees by Function ...................................1 8 
Operating Indicators by Function..........................................................................................19 
Capital Asset Statistics by Function ...................................................................................20 

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these tables is derived from the 
comprehensive annual financial reports for the relevant year. The City implemented 
GASB Statement 34 in fiscal year 2003; tables presenting government-wide 
information include information beginning in that year. 
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CflY OF SLIDELL, LOUISL%NA 
NET ASSETS RY COMPONET 

LASÏ ÏEN FISCAL YËARS 
(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING) 

(UNAUDrIED) 

TABLE I 

Fiscal Year 
20)3 2014 2015 2t)16 2017 20)8 20)9 2020 2021 2022 

Governmental Aclivities 

lnvestcd tn capttal tssets, oet ofrelated deb 
Rctrictcd 
Unrestricted 

lotal governmental activties net asscts 

Business-Type Artisilies 

lnvesed tn captial tssels, oet ofrelated debt 
Rcstrictcd 
Uttreslricted 

iotal husincss-type acttvtttcs net ssset.B 

Prtmary Government 

lnvestcd tn capttal tssets, oet ofrelated deb( 
Rctrictcd 
Unrestricted 

lotal prtmar) oscmment net assets  

S 96.620,849 $ 105,863.429 $ 110.077,230 S 112,257,231 S 115,852.285 $ 121,778,085 $ 153.887,052 S 164.637,972 S 165,139,686 $ 158,904.165 
l,968.l20 1,944,959 1,935,784 2,151,136 2,517,595 2,598,393 2.647,749 12,424,765 l 1,077,872 12,048.562 

12,765.363 16,982,470 (2.236,4t4) (258,836) (254.087) (22,333,860) (21.078,132) (30,193,464) (24,790.721) (11,642,333) 

S 111,354.332 S 124,790,858 $ 109.776,600 S 114,149,531 S 118,115.793 $ 102,042,618 $ 135.456,669 S 146,869,273 S 151,426.837 S 159,310,394 

S 44.815,853 $ 45,992.103 $ 46.008,954 S 46,078,298 S 50,248.160 $ 50,861,923 $ 50.425,447 S 54.651,272 S 56,177,924 $ 58,280.498 
165,891 364,825 337,806 218,108 162,816 784,053 789,605 785,319 785,283 785.218 

6.l9.48() 678282 4.963,616 6,992,581 8,185.227 3,607,650 5.633,278 8,156,775 9,908.438 9,031,404 

S I.)0).224 S 53.)S.).7l 5 l.S)0.76 S 53,288,987 S 58,596.203 $ 55,253,626 $ 56.848,330 S 63,593,366 S 66,871.645 S 68,097,120 

S 141.436,702 $ 151,855.532 $ 156.086,184 S 158,335,529 S 166,100.445 $ 172,640,008 $ 204.312,499 S 219.289,244 S 221,317,610 $ 217,184.663 
2,334,011 2,309,784 2,273,590 2,369,244 2,680,411 3,382,446 3.437,354 13,210,084 l 1,863,155 12,833.780 

19,484.843 23,765,293 2.727,202 6,733,745 7,931.140 (18,726,210) (15.444,854) (22,036,689) (14,882.283) (2,610,929) 

S 163,255.556 S 177,930,609 $ 161.086,976 S 167,438,518 S 176,711.996 $ 157,296,244 $ 192.304,999 S 210,462,639 S 218,298.482 S 227,407,514 
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C1TY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
CHANGES 1N NET ASSETS 
I.AST TENFTSCAI. YF.ARS 

(ACCRUAL BASIS oF ACCOUNTING) 
(UNAUDITED) 

TABLE 2 

Fiscal Year 
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 

S 9.646,398 S 9,484,652 S 9,580,823 $ lo,300723 $ 9,908,542 S 9,623.366 S 9,964,066 $ 9.487,377 S 11,568,059 $ 13,632,793 
13.090,015 14.630,818 14,013.867 15,680,663 17.614,676 14,968.155 13,138.013 13.850,841 14,769.977 16.692,948 
10.747,248 10.696,681 11,808.793 12,143.610 l 2.929,437 12.758.109 12,921.682 14,279,130 13,469.894 l l .281,042 
2.063,753 1.979,693 2,091.626 2,335.422 2,229,585 2,431.651 2,577.823 3.100,446 3,253.980 2.914,566 

437,307 373,389 3%.846 474.972 555,810 511.858 502,549 536,729 664,232 572,450 
641,998 509,918 469.907 414.182 615,151 588.415 560.782 533,169 500.807 484,979 

- - - 80.855 248,697 - 6.675 - - - 

36.626,719 37.675,151 38,361.862 41,430.427 44.101,898 40,881.554 39,671.590 41.787,692 44,226.949 45.578,778 

10,031,018 10,208,370 10.272,796 10,485,691 10,679,617 10,933,101 10.965,054 l 1,254.535 9.729,410 10,865,175 
1,194,655 1,039.799 1.007,560 970,750 1,125.221 1,235,074 1.283,910 I,214.3O0 1.247,197 1.729,435 

l 1,225,673 I 1,248,169 l 1.280,356 l 1,456,441 I 1,804,838 12,168,175 12.248,964 12,468.835 10.976,607 12,594,610 

$ 47.852,392 $ 48,923,320 S 49,642,218 S 52,886.868 $ 55,906,736 S 53,049.729 S5l.92()4 S 54.25527 S 203.56 S 5S.I88 

Expeöses 
Governinental activities: 

General governrnent 
Public works 
Pnblic safetv 
Recreation aisd cutture 
Judiciat system 
hsterest on loisg.t.errn debt 
HÁ)fld issuance Cosl 

îotai gorernmentat actirities expeitaes 

Business-type activnies: 
Utilitics 
Aizport 

Tiital husincsa-trpc aclisiiics cxpcnscí. 

Total prinsary governrnent expenses 

Prugram Resenues 
(;ovcrnmcntal aclivities: 

Cbarecs fisr scrvices: 
(ieneralgovemmenl S 4,191,714 S 3,557.467 S 3.958,521 $ 3.819,562 $ 3,706.168 S 3,050,662 S 3.062,072 $ 3,804.579 S 3.665,041 $ 3,969.978 
lubtic works 294,012 492.521 622,261 405,610 308.705 279,114 521,279 - - 24.735 
Puhticsafety 1,022,664 926.715 923,583 957,568 994.037 1,044,678 1.169,795 1,174.404 1.598,184 1,292.445 
Rccrcationiuidculture 87,165 107,631 90,820 131,610 109,123 217,285 195,116 27.761 42,116 47,156 
Judivist sysiem 15,894 42.288 39,945 43,821 47,438 52,494 50,788 48.419 56,690 297.223 

Operating grants and ciinirihuiion 
Generat govemment 3 17.926 699.533 323,423 l . 1 l 2,432 l ,390.085 273,284 455,417 l 3 l .965 l .445,677 l ,7 l 3.373 
Public wiirks 3,881,803 5,241,718 2.028,400 3,330,837 5,280,417 3,755,800 2.066,057 90.913 103,427 1,122,864 
Puhlic satetv 596,579 580.346 903,347 982,385 798.656 993,315 945,018 1,604.157 797,986 804.688 
Recrciitionandculture 29.958 205.190 214,844 175,701 191.811 201,355 170,303 133,866 136,753 124.177 
Judicil systens 4,699 - 8,224 8,895 10.962 4,390 4,488 - - - 

capiial grants and cisntrihuiions 
(ieneralgovemmeni 151,424 (78.704) 39,168 240,862 (136.738) - - 22.038 - 70.361 
Pubtic works 1,207,872 l 1,242.720 4,832,529 5.651,961 7,692.981 6,817,190 34,938,010 20,212,338 7,241,165 6,842.789 
Publicsafely 82,996 96.873 129,385 627,264 104.122 26,247 - 15.220 - 89.989 
Rccrcationiuidculiure 3,633 313,172 317,571 51,189 (8,997) 1,686,169 78,343 345.888 160,282 327,030 

Jttdicial systern - - _____________ ______________ 38.652 - - 

Total govcmmcnial Scilvltics program rcvcnucs l 1,888,339 23,427,470 14.432,021 17,539,697 20,527,422 18,401,983 43.656,686 27,611.548 15.247,321 16,726,808 
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QTY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
CHANGES IN NLI ASSEIS 

LAST rENFISCAL YEARS - CONTINUED 
(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTÎNG) 

(UNAUDITED) 

TABLE2 

FiSCal Year 
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 

Business-tvpe activittes: 
Charges tbr services: 

Utilities 
Airport 

Operating grants and contributions 
Utilities 
Airport 

Capital grants and connbsttions 
Utilities 
Airport 

îotal busineas-type activilies progratn revenues 

Total priniary governinenl program revenues 

Net (expense)revenue: 
Governrnental activities 
l3sistness.tvpc activlttes 

l otal pnmary 80vcn1rncnt net expcnsc 

General Revenues and ()ttser (hsnges in Net Asseta 
Governinental tctivities 

Taxes: 
Ad valorern 
Sales and use 
Franchise 
Beer 

Restitution 
lnvestment earnings 
Miscellaiseous 
Loan Cancellation 
Transfers 

Total governtnental aclivitics 

Rusincss-typc activitics: 
laxes: 

Ad vsilorem 
lnvestment earnings 
Miscellancous 
Transferx 

i,tal hasiness-ts,pe activitics 

Total prirnaiy governinent 

(7hant in Ne( Âssets 
(;overnmental activities 
Rusincss.tpe activittes 

Total primary goverxtment  

9.516.836 9,594.013 9,806,762 9,969.089 9,972,551 10,132.651 10,561,806 10.270,272 10,738,290 10,805,870 
695.547 503.162 516,640 399454 493,126 675.565 892,529 737,088 807,895 1,223,372 

- - - - - - - - 16.394 3,279 
- - - - - - - - 69.854 - 

38,250 1.316,986 394.147 1299,983 4.541,459 1,119.251 551.029 400,661 2.612 - 
382.806 2.441 48.87() 308.598 238.944 414.853 27.765 68.727 566.842 15,693 

1(1.637439 l 1.416.602 lO,7(,6.41) l 1.977.124 5.246.080 2.342.320 12,033.12) l.47ís,748 12,201.887 12.048,214 

$ 22,521,778 $ 34,844.072 S 25,198,440 $ 29.516,821 $ 35,773.502 S 30.744.303 S 55M89.815 $ 39.088.296 S 27,449,208 $ 28,775.022 

S (24,738,380) S (14,247,681) S (23,929,841) $ (23,890730) $ (23,574,476) S (22,479.571) S 3,985,096 $ (14.176,144) S (28,979.628) $ (28,851,970) 
(592,234) 168,433 (513.937) 520.683 3.441,242 174.145 (215.835) (992,087) 1,225.280 (546,396) 

S (25,330,614) S (14,079.248) S (24.443,778) $ (23.370,047) $ (20,133.234) S (22,305,426) S 3.769,261 $ (15,168.231) S (27.754,348) $ (29,398.366) 

$ 4.253,539 $ 4230,985 
l7.99,lll 18,361,905 
2.919,497 2.062,463 

66,816 67,095 

263,712 132.630 
41,614 38994 

- 2,356,878 
633,775 703,423 

26,17 l .064 27,954.373 

S 4,323.125 
18,849.553 

2,061.909 
66,650 

350,000 
131.883 

26,724 

594.701 
26,404,545 

$ 3,580.394 $ 4.786,055 
19,354.308 19.604,476 
2,001.780 2,085,400 

65.591 67.632 
2,247,255 - 

165.167 378,309 
237.833 38,774 

611.333 580,092 
28.263,661 27,540.738 

S 4,757.382 
19,628.574 
1,882.157 

69.550 

841667 
61.697 

605.052 
27,846,079 

S 4,690.635 
20,691,058 

l .874.378 
74.594 

1,411.224 
28.627 

658.439 
29,428,955 

$ 4,843,332 
21.543,977 
3.222,423 

75,405 

929,001 
175,502 

(5,200,892) 
25,588,748 

S 4,974.570 
25,867.981 

l .760.966 
76.581 

65.789 
388.808 

557.583 
33,692,278 

$ 5.000,169 
28.135,829 
2,209,420 

77,671 

(14,597) 
63,922 

1.108,027 
36,580.441 

1,833,422 1,892.000 1,937,536 1.975,390 2,325.836 2,368,165 2,354,574 2,412,285 2,433,337 2,445.860 
1,985 1.027 946 955 1.228 1,367 2,284 1.909 190 1.217 
7,368 14,950 (67,741) 92,916 l 19,002 l 10,560 l 12,120 122.037 177,054 432,821 

(633,775) (703.423) (594,701) (611,333) (580.092) (605,052) (658,439) 5,200.892 (557,582) (1,108,027) 
1,209,000 1,204,554 1.276,040 1,457,928 1,865,974 1,875,040 1.810,539 7,737.123 2.052,999 1,771,871 

$ 27.380,064 $ 29.158,927 S 27,680.585 S 29,721.589 $ 29.406,712 S 29.721.119 S 31,239.494 S 33,325,871 S 35,745.277 S 38.352,312 

$ 1,432.684 $ 13,706.692 S 2.474,704 $ 4.372,931 $ 3,966.262 S 5,366,508 S33.414,051 $ 11,412.604 S 4.712,650 $ 7,728.471 
616,766 1,372,987 762,103 1.978,611 5,307,216 2,049,185 1.594,704 6,745.036 3.278,279 1,225,475 

$ 2.049,450 $ 15.079,679 S 3,236.807 $ 6,351.542 S 9.273,478 S 7,415.693 S 35,008.755 $ 18,157,640 S 7,990.929 $ 8.953,946 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUSLNA 
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL TAX REVENUES BY SOURCE 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(ACCRUAL BASIS oF ACCOUNTING) 

(UNAUDITED) 

TABIÆ 3 

Fical 
Year 

2013 

2014 

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019 

2020 

202 l 

2022 

Salcs 
lax 

l 7,984,75 l 

18.361,905 

18,849,553 

19.354,308 

l 9,604,476 

19.628,574 

20,691,058 

21.543,977 

25,867,98 l 

28. l 35,829 

Property 
Tax 

4,253,539 

4.230,984 

4,323,125 

3,580,394 

4,786,055 

4.757,382 

4,690,635 

4.843,332 

4,974,569 

5.000,170 

Frachise 
lax 

2,919,497 

2.062,463 

2,061.908 

2.001,780 

2,085,400 

1.882,159 

l ,874,378 

3.222,423 

l .760,966 

2.209,420  

Alcoholic Reverage 
lax 

66,816 

67.095 

66,650 

66591 

67,632 

69.550 

74,594 

75.405 

76,851 

77.671 

lotal 

25,224,603 

24.722,447 

25,301.236 

25.003,073 

26,543.562 

26,337,665 

27,330.665 

29.685,137 

32,680,367 

35.423,090 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
FUNI) BAI.ANCF.S OF GOVERN?SIENTAL FUNDS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEAIS 
(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING) 

(UNAUDITED) 

TABLE4 

Fiscal Year 
2))lS 2))14 20)5 20)6 20F7 20)8 20)9 2020 2))21 2022 

Genersi fund 

Nonspendahle S 1.655,956 S 1.564,634 S 1.590,133 S 176.269 S 1.364,171 S 1,545.009 S 1,643.402 S 1,851.974 $ 261,091 S 271,209 
Restricied* 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 300.000 - 
Cominitted )o 992.000 1,374,000 1,616.000 l.616,000 1.616,000 1.709,000 1.709,000 2,444,000 2,444.000 2,518,723 
Asaignedto 1.491,474 1.069,652 1.295,230 869.256 1,196,449 1,359.416 1,407.353 990.951 2.576,611 694,000 
Unaasi nled* 1.085,113 1.497,719 951,759 2,625.579 748.571 371.738 1,597.399 2,618.701 2,822,354 3.602,417 

lotalgcnerslfund S 5.524.S43 $ 5,806.005 $ 5,753.122 $ 5.587,104 S 5.225,191 S 5.285,163 S 6.657,154 S 8,205,626 S 8,404.056 $ 7,086,349 

All other governrnental titnds 

Nonspcndablc * $ - $ - $ - $ - S - S - S - S - S 175,440 $ l02,470 
Restricted * 8,506.647 8,377.549 7,311.175 5,264,65) 16,143,113 14,949,471 13,361,094 12,124,765 10,777,872 l 1,748,562 
Cominitted to* 10.485,048 15.769,879 15.844,831 19,305,549 20,886.678 22,398.586 22,927.076 22,160.461 25,870,430 28.120,708 
Assgncdto* 5,693,663 3,392,001 2,522,619 1,896,732 4,602,014 1,587,520 2,225,750 - 8,065.709 11.517,480 
Unsssigned - - - (1,774,650) (1,469,345) (3,135,748) (383,488) 2,712,618 (4,842,769) (5,656,663) 

1otal all other 
governmcntal funds $ 24,685.358 $ 27,539.429 $ 25,678.625 $ 24.692,282 S 40.162,460 S 35.799,829 S 38.130,432 S 36,997,844 $ 40,046.682 $ 45,832,557 

* GASB Stateiiaenz No. 54 changed titnd balance classifications in 20 l 
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CITY OV SL1D.LL, LOUISIANA 
CILANGES IN FUNDS BAL4NCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Î.AST TF.N FÎSCA1. YEARS 
(MODIFED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING) 

(UNAUDITED) 

TABLE 5 

Fiscal Year 
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 

S 25.165,147 S 24.655,353 S 25.234,587 S 24,936,482 S 26,475,931 S 26,268,112 S 27.256,070 S 29.609.732 S 32,603.517 S 35,345,418 
2,114.167 2,383.461 2,525,052 2,431,112 2,316,044 2.204,476 2,489,212 2,263,147 2.259,657 2,576.320 
7,088868 16,439.679 8,253.019 7.840,201 19.915,456 9.889,157 42,787.414 21,705,413 8.036,273 13,279.006 

273,537 273,489 280,080 272,613 257,079 285,411 241,438 225.719 279.576 - 
- - 350.000 2,247.255 - - - - - 297.223 

2,705,834 2,008.001 2,327.449 2.132,528 2.029,073 1.542,869 1,547.003 1,599,800 1.494,554 1,608.832 
305,454 353,694 282.331 308,429 245.455 360,885 358.000 195,270 161,324 103,732 
337.060 247.941 245.477 419,306 423,147 918,011 1,587,480 1,056.968 333,043 103.844 

37,990.067 46,361.618 39,497.995 40.587,926 51.662,185 41.468,921 76,266,617 56,656.049 45.167,944 53,314.375 

$ 8,723.912 $ 8,629.951 $ 8,668.243 S 9.140,898 $ 8.648,659 $ 8.636,539 S 9,197,530 $ 9,089,953 S 10.613,603 $ 13,863.690 
8,593.339 9,709,417 6,459.538 6.694,891 6.343.732 5,246,796 6,405,119 6,444,305 4,841,634 9,188,988 
9.355,011 9.654,798 10.360,372 10,553.716 10,856,036 11,068,55! 11.240,916 12.243.278 11,985.796 12.727,764 
1.544,437 1.356,894 1.457,915 1,420.869 1,501,185 1,588,265 1.633,226 2.047.945 2,127.689 2.413,564 

387,105 333,954 353.866 396,253 458,887 445,311 453,107 473.556 571,854 596.291 

2.564,513 2.173,858 2.099,600 2,191.600 1,883,100 1,192.200 901,000 948.000 999.000 1.081,000 
588,590 503.293 440.982 379,677 414,793 605,313 577,995 552,473 520,680 448.321 

- - - 80,855 248,697 - 6,675 - - 93,304 
8,177.606 12,518.430 12,165.867 11.530,116 19.634,975 17.955,014 42,806,894 25,062.525 10.818,003 6,386.352 

39,934.513 44,880.595 42,006.383 42.388,875 49.990,064 46.737,989 73,222,462 56,862.035 42.478,259 46,799.274 

(1.944,446) 1.481,023 (2.508,388) (1,800.949 1,672.121 (5,269.068) 3.044,155 (205,986) 2,689.685 6.515,101 

6.806,53! 6.485,352 5.333,061 4.709.802 4,624,227 2,927.866 2.011,169 2,285.422 876.476 9456,232 
(6,172.756) (5,781.929) (4,738.360) (4.098,469) (4.044.135) (2.322,814) (1352,730) (1,663,552) (318,893) (l 1,596.468) 

- - - - 836,052 - - - - - 
- - - (5.108,745) - - - - - (4,826.696, 
- - - 5.146,000 12,000.000 - - - - 4,920.000 
- - - - - 381,357 - - - - 
- 972,260 - - - - - - - - 

633,775 1.675,683 594,701 648.588 13,416.144 986,409 658,439 621,870 557.583 (2.046,932) 

$ (1.310,671) $ 3.156,706 $ (1.913,687) S (1,152.36!) S 15,088.265 S (4,282.659) S 3.702,594 S 415,884 S 3,247.268 $ 4.468,169 

S 7.972,405 S 13.847,048 S 9.839,988 S 8,725.335 S 10,581,076 S 12,953,502 S 41.227,524 S 24.025.043 S 9,452.472 S 5.308,894 

9.87% 8.63% 7.9094 7.64% 5.83% 5.32% 4.62% 4.5794 4.60% 3.69% 

Revenues 
Taxes and assessments 
Î.iccnses and permlls 
lntergovernmental revenue 
Paymeist in tieu oftaxes 
Fines and torfeitures 
Leasc revenucs 
Conirtbutioss 
Other rnvcn5tes. pnrnartty tntcrcst and tuttion 

lotal resenucs 

Expe!ldilures 
Current: 

(ìencral governmcnt 
Puhltc works 
Pubtic safetv 
Reereation snd culture 
Judicial s)stem 

Deht service: 
Principat 
lntcrest 
Othcr charecs 

(spital outlav 

lotal cspcndilurcs 

Excess of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Olher fivancing sources (uses) 
Trsnsfers tn 
lransfers out 
Prcmiurn nnn bonda sisld 
Payrnetsts to refurtded bond escrow agent 
lssuance ofdebt 
Î.itisation setticment 
Loan cancellstion 
Total other tinancing sources (uses) 

Net change in fUnd balances 

Capitalized expenditures 

Debt serstcc as a percentagc of 
noncapital expenditures 
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C1TY OF SLH)ELL, LOJIS1AA 
ASSESSFD VAJ.UE AND ESTIMATF.D ACTUAI. VAI.UF, OF TAXABIÆ PROPERTY 

LAST ÏEN FISCAL YEARS 
(UNAUDITED) 

TABLE 6 

Real Property Cosnmercial Personsl Propertv Pubtic Service Property Railroad StocL Total 
Assessed Estiinated Assessed Estimstrd Assesscd Eslimsted Assessed Estiinn1ed Assessed Estiinated Totnl Direct 

Value Actusl Value Value Acttstl Value Value Actual Value VaJue Actual Value Value Aetua1 Value Tax Rate 

$ 188,834,872 $ 1,888.348,720 S38153,308 S 254.355,387 512,934379 S 86.229,193 S 103.010 S 686,733 S240,025.569 S 2.229,620,033 26.56 

185.222.294 1.852,222,940 42,519.217 283,46J,447 J3.880,086 92,533,907 89,460 596.400 241,711,057 2,228,814,693 25.89 

186,909,760 1,869.097,600 42.769,382 285.129,213 14,760,190 98.401,267 93.880 625,867 244,533.212 2.253.253,947 25.85 

193,066,706 1,930,667.060 46,386.440 309,242,933 13,561,160 90,407.733 95,830 638.867 253,110,136 2,330,956,593 22.50 

199,418066 1,994,180,660 47.631,954 3I7546,360 14,642,954 97.619.693 89.350 595,667 261,782.324 2.409»42,380 27.52 

202,620,238 2,026,202,380 48,756,621 325,044.140 13,777,263 91,848,420 93,740 624,933 265,247,862 2,443,719,873 27.08 

204,474.534 2,044.745,340 47.473,107 316.487,380 13,373.131 89.154.207 99.460 663,067 265,420232 2.451.049,993 26.93 

207,563,463 2,075,634.630 50,170.162 334,467.747 13,404,966 89,366,440 105,200 701.333 271,243,791 2,500,170.150 27.07 

222,841.644 2,228416,440 50129,767 334.198,447 13,922200 92,814.667 109.920 732,800 287,003.531 2.656.162,353 26.09 

226,266,782 2,262,667.820 48,475.244 323,168,293.33 J4,133,327 56,533,308 110,J00 734.000 288,985,453 2,643,J03,421 26.09 

Assessed 
Value as a 

Percentage ol 
Aetual Value 

ll% 

l l% 

ll% 

l I% 

l l% 

l l% 

ll% 

ll% 

l l% 

l l% 

FiscaJ 
Year 

2013 

2014 

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019 

2020 

2021 

2022 
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CITY OF SLH)ELL, LOISIAA 
PROPERTY TAX RATES 

DIRE(1 ANL) OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENIS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(UNAUDITED) 

TABLE 7 

Dìrect Rates Overlapping Rates 

City ofSlidell Parisli School Distiict 
Total 

Debt Total Debt Totai Debt Total Total Direct & 
Fiscal Operating Service City Operating Service Paiish Operating Service School Special Dirrct Osvrlapping 
Year Millagc Millagc Millagc Millagc Millage Millagc Millage Mil!agc Millage Distiicts Rates Rates 

2012 19.52 7.27 26.79 36.94 - 36.94 47.55 20.90 68.45 43.51 148.90 175.69 

2013 19.33 7.23 26.56 36.55 - 36.55 47.28 20.90 68.18 43.20 147.93 174.49 

2014 19.33 6.56 25.89 36.03 - 36.03 50.28 17.90 68.18 43.20 147.41 173.30 

2015 19.33 6.52 25.85 35.91 - 35.91 50.28 17.90 68.18 47.00 151.09 176.94 

2016 19.33 3.17 22.50 37.47 - 37.47 50.28 17.90 68.18 48.50 154.15 176.65 

2017 21.24 6.28 27.52 36.26 - 36.26 48.51 17.90 66.41 47.14 149.81 177.33 

2018 21.24 5.84 27.08 36.67 - 36.67 48.5! 16.90 65.41 44.19 146.27 173.35 

2019 21.24 5.69 26.93 36.69 - 36.69 48.5! 15.90 64.4! 44.19 145.29 172.22 

2020 21.24 5.83 27.07 36.54 - 36.54 50.5! 13.90 64.41 43.77 144.72 171.79 

2021 20.31 5.78 26.09 35.13 - 35.13 48.10 13.90 62.00 42.35 139.48 165.57 

2022 20.31 5.78 26.09 34.80 - 34.80 48.10 13.90 62.00 43.42 140.22 166.31 
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C1TY OF SLIDELL, LOLISIANA 
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND NNE YEARS AGO 
(UNAUD1TED) 

TABLE 8 

2022 2013 

Pcrccntagc of Pcrccntap of 
Taxable lotal laxabk l sxable lotal l a,shle 

Assessed Assessed Asse.ssed Assessed 
Taxpayer Value Rank Value value Ranlc Vaiue 

Cenral LA Elecuic Company $ 8,404,430 l 2.77% $ 6,590,480 l 2.74% 

Fremaux Town Center SPE LLC $ 6,000,705 2 1.98% 

Atmos Energy $ 3,604,560 3 I.19% $ 1,570,579 7 O.65% 

Capita1OneNA $ 3.537.438 4 l.01% 

SC3 Frcaiaux IJC $ 3,076,500 5 0.92% 0.00% 

Pelican Potnte LLC $ 2.920,797 6 0.96% S 1.531,999 8 0.64% 

Walmart leal Estate 13us1ness $ 2,789,657 7 0.92% $ 2,217,401 6 0.92% 

JP Morgan Cbase Banlc S 2,521.451 8 0.83% S 1.374,800 9 O.57% 

Bcllsouth (mmuntcation $ 1,944,582 9 0.64% 

IIancockWlutneyBank $ 1.929,887 10 0.64% 

AT&T soutlteast Tax Dept - - $ 3,749.2 l 2 3 l .56% 

WalinartStores(2) - - $ 3,926,610 2 l.63% 

Sicicr North Shore l.imitod - - S 3,032,747 4 l.26% 

lRTPropertyCompaiiy - - S 2.335,198 5 0.97% 

StevensRdLLC - - $ 1,342.317 10 O.56% 

TOTALS S 36,730,007 1183% $ 27,671.343 ll.50% 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIÆNA 
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 

LAST TEN F1SCAL YEARS 
(UNAUD1TF.D) 

TABLE 9 

Collected within the 
Fscai Year of tlae Levy collections tor 

Pcrccntage Prcvious 
Amount olLevy Years 

4.752,271 97% 36.342 

4,305,820 94% 26,294 

4.482,566 97% 171.171 

4,781,614 95% 56,780 

5.588,340 96% 6.803 

5.765,969 97% 8,128 

5,786,605 98% 

5.527,287 97% 9.322 

6,080,058 95% 9,456 

6. l 10,623 98% 14.836 

6,236,073 99% 31,938 

5.548,130 97% 15.918 

7,096,458 99% 6,354 

7.075,742 99% 34.151 

7,054,104 99% - 

7.237,985 99% 13.062 

7,397,231 99% 13,008 

7.457,461 99% 2.596 

Totai Tax 
Fiscal îcvy for 
Year Fiscal Year 

2003 4,878,185 

2006 4.573,255 

2007 4,619.100 

2008 5.017,288 

2009 5,809662 

2010 5,972,761 

2011 5,927,815 

2012 5,697,252 

2013 6.375,079 

2014 6,257.899 

2015 6.321,186 

2016 5,695.000 

2017 7.204,250 

2018 7,I82908 

2019 7,147,768 

2020 7,342.569 

2021 7.487,923 

2022 7,539.631 

Tetat cotteclioa% inclade redeuiptioas. 

Total Collections to Date 
Percentagc 

Amount of Levy * 

4,788.613 98% 

4.332,114 95% 

4,653.737 101% 

4.838,395 96% 

5,595.144 96% 

5,772.260 97% 

5,795,872 98% 

5,535.922 97% 

6,089,5 l 5 96% 

6,125.459 98% 

6.268,010 99% 

5,555.783 98% 

7.111,892 99% 

7,125.547 99% 

7,057.754 99% 

7.243,223 99% 

7,416.596 99% 

7.462,029 99% 



CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUSL&NA 
PRJNC[PAL SALES TAXPAYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND NLNE YEARS AGO 
(UNAUDJTED) 

TABLE l0 

2022 2013 

Pcrccntagc of Pcrccntagc of 
Sales Iotal iaxahle sales lotal laxable 
Tax Assessed Tax Assessed 

Taxpayer Collection Ran Value collectioti RanL. value 

Auto Sale $ 1,404,851 l 4.99% S 902,178 3 5.02% 

Retail Sales l 1.105,386 2 3.93% 1.514,307 J 8.42% 

Rctail Salcs 2 905,858 3 3.22% 905,557 2 5.04% 

Remote SeIleT 854,930 4 3.0494 - - 0.00% 

Retail Sales 3 787,741 5 2.80% 640,062 4 3.56% 

GrocerySales l 699,939 6 2.49% 426,260 5 2.37% 

GrocerySales2 556,768 7 l.98% 406,140 6 2.26% 

llardwarestoresl 518,953 8 J.84% 259,457 8 l.4490 

GrocerySaIes3 482,057 9 l.71% - - 0.009G 

Medical Center l 450,480 10 J.60% - - 0.00% 

Rctail Salcs 2 290,513 7 l.62% 

Retail sales 5 236,594 10 1.32% 

PharmacySales L 243,686 9 l.35% 

Hardware Stores 4 0.0O% 

Grocery Sales 4 0.00% 

Plsanisacy sales 2 0.00% 

TOTAJS S 7,766,964 27.61% S 5,824,754 31.03% 

Source: Based on Sales Tax Collections, cosnpiJed by City of Slidelt Finsnce Department. 
Business nalnes are not diçloed heacuase sales tax information is confldcnlial. 
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CITY OF SLH)ELL, LO3ISIAA 
RATIOS OF OITSTANOING OFi3T BY TYPE 

LASÏ ÏEN FISCAL YEARS 
(UNAUDITED) 

TABLE 11 

Governinental Activities Business - Type Aclivities 

(3eneral Sales Tax LCDA Comsnunity Total Percentage 
Fiscal Obligation Revenue Capital Excess CeTtiflcateof Disaster IJtility Euiprnent Certificateof Priniary olPersonal Per 
Year Bonds Bonds Leases RevBond IndebIednesS Loan Boiids Leases IndebIedness Governmenl lncome(1) Capila(1) 

2013 $ l 1,058.866 S 2.201,692 S 163.758 $I,877.600 $ - S 1,384.618 S 4,096.188 $ - S 1,084.000 S 21,866,722 2.65% 799 

2014 9995,845 1,844.353 - 1,517.500 - - 3.086,350 - 884000 17.328,048 2.07°/o 630 

2015 8,850.589 3,251,235 - 1,137,900 - - 2,480.675 - 676,000 14,396,399 3.72% 521 

2016 8,207,843 638.117 - 741.300 - - 1,970,000 - 460,000 12.017,260 l.39% 430 

2017 20,192.921 - - 327,200 - - 1,545.000 - 235,000 22,300,121 2.57% 796 

2018 19,279,144 - - - - - 1,430,483 - - 20.709,627 2.34% 743 

2019 18,329,367 - - - - - 1,822,113 - - 20,151.480 2.19% 727 

2020 17.332,590 - - - - - 2.149,379 - - 19.481,969 2.06% 705 

2021 16,284.813 - - - - - 2,187.266 - - 18,472.079 l.85% 642 

2022 15.302,036 - - - - - 8.345,276 - - 23,647,312 2.34°/o 825 

NOfE: Details regarding the Citys outstandint debt csn be found in tlse notes to the financial statemcnts. 

(l) See the Schedule ofDeinographic and Economic Ststislics. Table l 6. for personal incorne and populslion data. 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUSLNA 
RATIOS OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT OLSTANDFNG 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
NAUD1TF.D) 

TABLE 12 

Percentsge of 
Generat Lesss Ainounts Estimated Per 

Fiscal OhtigMion Available in Debt Actual laxahlc (l) (api1a 
Yesr 13onds(2) ServiceFund(3) lotal ValueofProperty (4) 

2013 S 11.058,866 S 2.547,268 $ 8,511.598 O.38% 311 

2014 9,995,845 2,587,133 7.408,712 O.33% 269 

2015 8.850,589 2.638,672 6,211.917 O.28% 225 

2016 8,207,843 1,841.484 6.366,359 O.27% 228 

2017 20.192,92! 2i17,595 17,975.326 O.75% 642 

2018 19,279,144 2,298.393 16,980,751 O.69% 609 

2019 18.329,367 2.347,749 15,981.618 O.65% 577 

2020 17,332,590 2,430.198 14.902,392 O.60% 539 

2021 16.284,813 2,430,198 13,854.615 O.52% 481 

2022 14,768,304 2,430,198 12.338,106 O.47°o 431 

(l) See ihe Scbedu!e ofAssessed Va!ue and 1stiniated Actual Value ofTaxable Property. 
Table 6. for propeTty value rinta. 

(2) Ainount de oot inelude special assesoment. sales tax or revenue bonds. 
(3) Amount aysilahle for repayment ofgeneTat obligatiou bonds. 
(4) lnformatiort is based ou U.S. Census Bureau. 
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CflY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPII.K3 GOVERNM ENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBr 

AS OF JUNE 30, 2022 
(UNAUDITED) 

TABLE 13 

Debt Estimssted Percetstage Estimsted Share of 
Governmental Unjt Outstanding Applicable (l) Overlapping Debt 

Debt repaid with propeisy taxes: 
St. Tamrnany Psrish S 3.280,000 
St. Tamrnany Psrish School Board 274,660,000 

Sublotal, overlstpptng dchl 

City of Slideti direct debt 

Totat direct and overlapping debt  

9.84% S 322,752 
9.84% 27.026,544 

27,349,296 

l00% 16.284,813 

S 43.634,109 

Source: St. Tsmnsany Parish School Board othcials and St. Tamrnany Parish Comprehensive Finaiscial Artnual Report. 

NOÏE: Overlapptng governmcnts are thosc thst cotnctdc, st tesst tn psrt, wtth thc geogrsphtc houndsres ofthc (tty. 
This schedule estimstes the portion ofthe outstanding deht ofthose overlappiisg govemments thst ts borne 
by the residents and businesses ofthe City ofSlidell. Thjs process recotizes that. when considering the 
governments ahttity to tastte and repav long.terns deht, the entire debt hurdcn horne by the residents snd 
hustncsses should be tstkcit tntt) account. Howescr. thts does not tmpty that every taxpayer ts st restdent, 
and. therefore. is responsible for repaying the debt ofeach overlapping governrnent.. 

(l) •rhc percentage of overlapptng ðcbt sppticahle is esltmsttcd ustng tasahlc assesscd property values. 
Appltcahle percetstages ssere esttmatcd by determtntng the portion ot the Partsha taxablc assesscd valtte 
that is svithin the Citys boundaries atsd dividing it by the Parishs totst taxable assessed vatue. 
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CflY OF SLIDELL, LOUISL%NA 

LEGAL DEBT MARGLN [NFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(UNAUDITED) 

TABLE 14 

Fiscal Ycar 

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 

Debt Iimit S 81,177,785 $ 84,598.870 S 85.586,624 $ 88,588.548 S 9l.623,8l3 $ 92.836,752 $ 92,897.081 S 94,935,327 S 100.451,236 $ 101.144,909 

Total net debt appiicsbie to Itmit (8.482,732) (7,352.867) (6.161,328) (6,324.516) (17.975,326) (16.980,751) (15.981,618) (14,902.392) (13,854,615) (12,338.106) 

Legal debt inargin $ 72,69.053 $ 77,246,003 S 79,425,296 $ 82,264,032 S 73,648,487 $ 75,856,000 $ 76,915.463 S 80,032,935 S 86.596,621 $ 88,806,803 

l otal net deht applicable to the limit 
as a peïcentaae ofdeht Iimit 10.45% 8.69% 7.20°o 7.14% 19.62°o 18.29°o 17.20% 15.70% I3.79% I2.20% 

Legal debt inargiit calculation lor fiscal year 2022: 

Asacssed value $ 28$.985,43 

Deb Liinit - 35% ofS288,985,453.00 (l) $ 101,144.909 

Debt applicable to the limit: 
GeneTal obligation hond. S 14,768,304 
Less: Ainount set aside for repayinent 
ofgcneral obligation dcbt (2,430,198) 

1otal net debt apphcablc to limit 12.338,106 

Legaldebtrgin $ 88,113.130 

(l) State lsn allons a maximum 0f35% ofassessed valuation tsr total boitded general obligation debt. 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUS1ÄNA 
PLEDGED - REVENUE COVERAGE 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(UNAUDITED) 

TABLE 15 

U!iliv Rovcnue Ronds Salcs Tax Ronds 
Otility l.ess: Nel 

FiSCa1 Charges Operaling Available Dett Service Sales Tax Debt Service 
Year and Other Expenses (l) Revenue Principal lnterest Coverage Revenue Principal lnterest Coverage 

2013 S 11,383,684 $ 7,452,090 $ 3.931,594 S 595,000 S 102,875 5.63 $ 17.984,751 S 540.000 $ 90,134 28.54 

2014 11.530.190 7.663,648 3,866.542 590.000 195.531 4.92 18,361.905 560,000 72.805 29.02 

2015 11,701,266 7,797.201 3.904,065 605,000 73,031 5.76 18,849,553 580.000 53,985 29.73 

2016 I2.06l307 8O4O,248 4,021.059 510.000 58.578 7.07 19,354.308 600,000 33.625 30.55 

2017 12,441,874 8,245,019 4,196.855 425,000 45,977 8.91 19,604,476 625,000 11,563 30.80 

2018 12.635,963 8,310,447 4,325,516 210.000 36,095 17.58 19,628.574 - - - 

2019 13,044,730 8,401,263 4,643.467 205,000 31,643 19.62 20,691,058 - - - 

2020 12.797.034 8.626,396 4,170,638 269.000 34,269 13.75 21,543.977 - - - 

2021 13,333,445 7,189,879 6,143,566 285,000 33,344 19.30 25,867,981 - - - 

2022 13.336.803 8.407,436 4,929,367 536.000 45.124 8.48 21,646.100 - - - 

NOTE: Details regarding the Citys outstanding debt can be found in the notcs to tlte finIneial sta!ements. 

(1) Amount does not include depreciation expense. 
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CflY OF SLIDELL AÌ.7) ST. TA.MMANY PARISII, LOLISIANA 
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOM]C STATISTICS 

LAST TEN F1SCAL YEARS 
(UNAUDITED) 

TABLE 16 

Cily of St. Tan1rnaisy St Tarnmany St. Tanirnaisy State St. Tammany 
Fiscal Slidell Parish Parish Total Parish Per Capita Cnemplonent Pansh School Median 
Year Population Population Pcrsonal lncornc Pcrsonal Incccmc Ratc Fnroltmcn1 Age 

(l) (2) (2) (2) (3) (4) (S) 

2012 27.419 236.785 S6,933538,370 S 29,282 8.6% 37,508 39.8 

2013 27,369 239,453 7,215,437.249 30,133 7.9% 37,926 36.4 

2014 27.526 242.333 7,384.855,842 30,474 5.7% 38,044 37.1 

2015 27,622 245,829 7,464,105.927 30.363 7.0% 38.193 39 

2016 27,942 250.088 7,739.723,424 30,948 7.0% 38,439 38.6 

2017 28,013 253,602 7,867,241,244 31.022 5.9% 38.681 38.4 

2018 27.883 256.327 8,149.147,984 31,792 6.l% 39,000 38.3 

2019 27,711 258,111 8.556,121,539 33.149 5.3% 39.000 37.4 

2020 27.633 260.419 8,906.590,219 34,201 9.7% 39,000 37.7 

2021 28,781 264,570 9,169,467.060 34,658 4.9% 39,000 37.7 

2022 28.658 269.388 9,499.429,044 35,263 4.5% 37,374 37.2 

NOTE: The City ofSlidell is located within St. Taitanany Parish. 

Sources: 
(l) Based on tj.S. Census Bureau. 
(2) lntormalion is bascd on u.S. Ccnsus Burcau. 

(3) Louisiana Department ofLabor 
(4) St. Tammany Parish School Board 
(5) U.S. (.easus Burcau 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUSLNA 
PRINCI PAL EMPLOYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND N1NE YEARS AGO 
(UNAUDITED) 

TABLE 17 

2022 2013 
%ofTotal %ofTotal 

St. Tanamany St. Tammany 
Parish Parish 

Emplover Location En,loyees Rank En,loynaent Eniloyees Rank Eniloaneist 

St. Tazninany Parish School Board Psnsh wide 5.600 I 4.99% 5.399 1 5.06% 

st. lanzmany Health Systcm (osingion 2,500 2 2.23% 1,715 2 1.61% 

Lakeview Regional Medical Center Covington 950 3 0.85% 807 5 0.76% 

St. Taznmany Paiish Sheziffs Ollice Parish sid 802 4 0.71% 747 6 0.70% 

ochsnerMedicalCenter-NorthShore Slidelt 565 5 0.50% 1,091 4 l.02% 

Rotolo Consuliants lnc. Slidell 450 6 0.40% - - 0.00% 

CityofSlidell Slidell - - 0.00% 342 9 0.32% 

Pool Corporation Covingion 429 7 0.38% - - 0.00% 

Crossgates Farnilly Finsess Slidell 308 8 0.27% - - 0.O0% 

AVAIAHospital (.ovingion 211 9 0.l9% - - 0.00% 

AnzpiricalSolutionsLLC Covuselon 189 10 0.17% - - 0.O0% 

Textron Marine & Land Syatems Slidetl - - - 494 8 0.46% 

Tulane Nstionsl Primate Resesrch Covington - - - 307 10 0.29% 

Louisicuta Medical Center & Heart Lacomhe - - - 502 7 0.47% 

Slidell Mernorialllospital Slidell - - - 1.186 3 l.11% 
TOTAL 

12,004 10.69% 12.590 lo.68°6 

NOTE: lnformatioiz is only available for St. Tammany Parish. in zich the City ofSlidell is located. 

SOURCES: 2022 inlormation: Nortlz Slzore Book of Lists 2022-2023. New Orleans City Business and St. Tammany Econoinic 
Developmeiat Foundation & www.STPSB.org for St. Tammany Parish School Board 
2013 infonuaiion: Book ofl.ista 2013-2014, Ncw orlcanscity Rusiness and via (ity ofSlidetl 2014 CAFR 
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cri OF SLIDELL, LOtISIANA 
FUI.I. - TÎME EQUIVAI.ENT CITY GOVFRNF.NT F.MPI.OYEFS RY FUNCTION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(UNAUI)lIlii)) 

TABLE 18 

FiscalYear 
Funvtion 2013 20l4 20l5 2016 2017 20l8 2019 2020 2021 2022 

Genersi Government 
Administrative 5 5 5 5 5 5 6.5 6.5 6 6 
Ftnance (l) 19 19 19 20 20 20 20 20 20.25 18 

Leeai 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 
Civtl Service 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 
Plannrng 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 4 4 5 
l .crislative 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 

Pubiic Safety 
Pnlice 110 104 105 105 106 106 108 108 117 123 
Antmai (ontrol 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 6 6 

Pubiic Works 
lubhv ()perauons (2) 62.5 58.5 58.5 58.5 58.5 57.5 57.5 47.5 47 47 
lcrrnits 5.5 6.5 6.5 6.5 6.5 6.5 6.5 8 9 12 
Engineering 7 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 7 

lubiic Utility (3) 61.5 6l.5 61.5 6l.5 61.5 61.5 62.5 64.5 63 64 

tudicial Systeni (4) 6 6 6 6 5 5 5 5 5 5 

Reereatioiš and Culture 15 13 13 13 13 14 13 22 22 23 

Apom i ¡ 1 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 

DISA(5) 0 5 5 5 5 5 3 3 3 3 

Total 320 313 314 316 316 317 318.5 321.5 328.25 339 

Source: Adopted 1Y2022 Budget City olSlidell 

Note: lnciudes Eiected. Unclassified. and Classiíied full tirne ernployees per the original adopted budget. 
2022 figures represent budgeted positions by departrnent. 

(l) Includes Ftnanee Admintstration, l)at,t Processin. Pttrchasušgand Rtsk Management. 
(2) lncludes Sales Tax Adrninistration. Vehicle Matntenance. Sneet.s. Dndges. Drainage. General Msintenance & Electricai. 
(3) ltccludes Pubiic Utility Administrstiotc. Wastewater Treatment Plant. ,Vastewater Collection & Water tnaintetcance. 
(4) Include, City Court, Cit Marshall and City Prosecutor 
(5) OISA cmplctyees becamc full time ernployees in 2014. From 21)08.2013 l)lSA ouplovees cvcrc cnntract employces. 
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CITY OV SLIDI.LL, LOUISlAIiA 

OPERATING INDICATORS BY FUNCTION 

Î.AST TF.N FÎSCA1. YF.ARS 
(UNAUDUED) 

TABLE 19 

Fiscal Year 
Function 2013 2014 2015 201G 2017 2018 2019 2020 202! 2022 

Public sarety 
Total arrests 2,847 2.647 2,649 2.505 2,215 2,585 2.488 2,172 1.802 1,863 
Paringtickets 69 56 42 28 36 37 3! 28 20 23 
Traftic violations 3,608 3,349 2799 2,677 2.54! 3,258 3,148 3000 3,368 3,218 

Puhlic Works 
Potholes repaired 1.455 1,635 2.053 2,398 1.914 1,4!! 1,572 2.092 1,069 520 

Puhlic IitiIitv 
Water 

NumheTofaccounts 10.730 10,806 10,944 11,060 11.058 11,166 10,793 10.868 10,884 11.359 
Newmeterconneciions 204 255 187 288 197 216 193 232 513 1,005 
Old meicr chanue out 18 14 20 26 23 22 55 32 32 45 
Dail average consumptton (M(il>) 3.1 3.2 3.3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 

Wastewater 
Numbcrofaccounts 10,455 10,514 10,638 10,733 10,711 10,777 11,187 11,266 11.291 10,946 
Averagedailvtreatedivsstewater 4.31 4.27 3.93 4.16 4.03 3.88 4.4! 4.04 4.44 3.87 

(MGD) 

BuiIdin8 Pcrmils 
Ncwresidcniial 43 26 16 25 33 13 7 8 19 15 
Residential additions 257 213 177 185 210 197 217 169 224 355 
Newcommercial 11 27 39 13 1! 6 37 6 4 10 
Commcrcial addiiions 89 121 97 134 111 109 101 109 135 126 

Reereation arid Culture 
Nurnber ofteanis in softball league 86 84 60 40 36 18 0 O 0 O 
Numberofchildrenonsummcrcamp 173 174 175 174 175 175 175 0 76 100 
larkPsilionsRentals 195 218 209 24! 212 217 186 135 135 175 

Airport 
Nuniberofliindleases 16 16 16 15 15 15 14 14 14 13 
Number oftie dossn 30 29 28 30 28 3! 31 24 21 22 
Nuniber of hsngeT leases - - l 1 1 l l ! 1 3 

Note: Indicators are not available for the general 80vernmen1 fiinction 

Information iiot availahle 

Sources: \arious government departnsents 
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CITY OF SI.IDEI.I., I.OISIANA 

CAPlTAl.ASSll STAIISTICS I1Y ptîNcrloN 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(UNAUDITED) 

TABLEZO 

Fiacal Year 
Frinction 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 

Geiieral Govemineiit 
vehicles 16 18 17 17 13 12 11 12 13 13 
Machinery& Equipmenr 9 10 9 9 9 9 10 9 10 10 

Public Safcty 
Vcbicics 150 130 139 161 191 184 188 186 189 199 
Machinery&Isquipmenr 11 17 16 15 15 15 15 19 21 27 
Srations 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 
TrainingAcadeany 1 I I l I I l l 1 l 

Public Worlis 
vehicles 74 71 68 67 69 71 68 69 71 66 
Macliiitei & Eiitlipuietit 92 95 100 104 111 114 105 104 110 113 
Pavesl stieets (iuiles) 153.56 152.8 153.5 153.5 153.5 154.1 154.6 154.7 155.4 155.6 
Utiitnproved stteets (cniles) 12.75 12.7 12.5 12.7 12.7 12.7 12.7 12.8 12.8 12.8 
Coticrete vtreers (tuiles) 88.07 88.1 88 88 88 88 88.4 89.2 89.2 89.2 
Asphall streets (ttiiles) 65.49 64.7 65.5 65.5 65.5 66.l 66.2 65.5 65.5 65.8 
Sticellights 3,049 3,075 3.077 3.080 3,082 3,083 2.378 2,454 2,188 3,074 
Tra(flc sigtials 64 64 64 63 63 63 63 63 63 63 

Public Utility 
Watcr 

Vehicles 15 15 13 13 13 13 13 13 14 12 
Machitiery & lsqitipmetit 18 20 23 23 22 25 28 28 30 32 
Watcrmajns (ttiiles) 171.64 172.2 179.1 181 181.8 156.3 176.6 184.9 184.9 184.9 
Msximiuiicapaciryolwster 3,000.000 2,100,000 2.154,000 2,154,000 2,154.000 2,150.000 2.150,000 2.150,000 2,150.000 2,100,000 

srorage tasks (gallcitis) 
Nivaherotwstersroragetanks 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 
Pructuctise capacity (MGD) 15.9 15.9 15.9 15.! 15.3 15.9 15.9 15.9 15.9 15.9 

Sewer 
Vehiclev 31 33 34 34 35 33 37 39 39 38 
Machittery & lttiprnenr 29 30 32 34 34 33 32 34 37 36 
Sanitiirvsewrrs(tniles) 165.68 166.5 167.2 168.2 169.08 167.1 170.6 170.6 171.5 172 
Plantcspiicitv(MGD) 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 

Recreatioti atid Culrural Arls 
vchicics 13 12 12 12 11 11 12 12 11 10 
Machiiìeiy & Equipiiietit 37 35 33 32 30 34 32 32 31 30 
Parks acreage 430.24 430.24 430.24 430.24 430.24 430.39 430.39 430.39 430.39 430.39 
Ntuaber ofplaygroitnls 22 22 23 23 23 22 22 22 22 22 
Numbcrofpicnicareas 18 18 18 18 18 19 19 19 19 19 
Numberofgvms 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 

Airport 
Vehicles 2 2 3 4 6 6 6 6 7 7 
Macliiiteiy & Equipineut 5 5 7 7 9 10 10 10 14 13 
FeerofRttnxvay 5,002 5,001 5,001 5,001 5.001 5,001 5,001 5.00! 5,001 5,001 
Feer cifParsllelTaxiway 5,002 5,000 5,000 5,000 5.000 5,000 5,001 5.00! 5,001 5,001 
Fert crfCoitncclingTaxiway 1,250 1,750 1.750 1.750 1,750 1,750 1.750 1,750 1,750 1,750 
Fert cifAiibtuii Tsxilane 800 820 820 820 820 820 820 820 820 820 
Ncunber ofT-llangers 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 
FeerofT.HangersTaxilane 1,386 2,000 2,000 2,000 2.000 2,000 2,000 2.000 2,000 2,000 
SqFcclofî-Haiigcrs 37,100 36,400 36.400 36,400 36,400 36,400 36.829 36.829 36,829 36,829 

Soitreev: Variciits ciry departinettts. 
* ltifoiiiiation nor available 
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SINGLE AUDIT SECTION 



 

ERICKSEN KRENTELLLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS • CONSULTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUIMTORS REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED 

ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH GO VERNMENTA UÐITING STANÐARDS 

To the Honorable Mayor 
and Members of the City Couiicil 

City of Slidell, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Audit 
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the 
governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented 
component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information ofthe City of 
Slidell, Louisiana (the City) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes 
to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Citys basic financial statements and 
have issued our report thereon dated December 20, 2022. 

Report oii Iiiterna1 Control over Financial Reporfing 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City s 
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on 
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Citys internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness ofthe 
Citys intemal control. 

A dejìciency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course ofperforming their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity s financial statements will not be prevented, 
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A signijìcant dejìciency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with govemance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did 
not identify any deficiencies in intemal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

4227 Canal Street Ericksen Krente LLP 2895 Highway 190, Ste 213 

New Orleans, LA 70119 w ww. E r ¡ c ks e n K re nte l . c o m Mandeville, LA 70471 

P: (504) 486-7275 F: (504) 482-2516 
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ERICKSEN KRENTELLLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS • CONSULTANTS 

To the llonorable Mayor 
and Members ofthe City Council 

City of Slidell, Louisiana 
December 20, 2022 

Report oii Coinpliaiice aiid Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City s financial statements are free 
from material misstatement, we performeð tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, anð grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a ðirect and 
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an 
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our auðit, and accorðingly, 
we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of 
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing 
Standards. 

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose ofthis report is solely to describe the scope ofour testing ofinternal control and 
compliance anð the results of that testing, anð not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity s 
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this comrnunication is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 

This report is intended solely for the information anð use of management, the City Council, the 
Louisiana Legislative Auditor, and federal and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities 
and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specifieð parties. 
Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a 
public document. 

December 20, 2022 
Mandeville, Louisiana 

¿ ¿r 
Certified Public Accountants 
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ERICKSEN KRENTELLLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS • CONSULTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR 
PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIREÐ BY 

THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

To the Honorable Mayor 
and Members ofthe City Council 

City of Slidell, Louisiana 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

We have auditeð the City of Slidell, Louisianas (the City) compliance with the types of 
compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and 
material effect on each of the City s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2022. The 
Citys major federal programs are identifieð in the summary of auditors results section ofthe 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

In our opinion, the City complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a ðirect and material effect on each of its major federal programs 
for the year endeð June 30, 2022. 

Basisfor Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General ofthe United States; anð the auðit 
requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code ofFederal Regulations Part 200, Unform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Princiles, and Audit Requirementsfor Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). 
Our responsibilities under those standards anð the Uniform Guidance are further described in the 
Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit ofCompliance section ofour report. 

We are required to be independent of the City and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in 
accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the auðit 
eviðence we have obtaineð is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on 
compliance for each major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the 
Citys compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above. 

Responsibilities ofManagementfor Compliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the 
requirements of laws, statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements 
applicable to the Citys federal programs. 

4227 Canal Street Ericksen Krente LLP 2895 Highway 190, Ste 213 

NewOrleans,LA70119 www.EricksenKrentel.com Mandeville,LA70471 

P: (504) 486-7275 F: (504) 482-2516 
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ERICKSEN KRENTELLLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS • CONSULTANTS 

To the llonorable Mayor 
and Members ofthe City Council 

City of Slidell, Louisiana 
December 20, 2022 

Al!difors Responsibilitiesfor the Audit of Compliaiice 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an 
opinion on the Citys compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducteð in 
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, anð the 
Uniform Guidance will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not 
ðetecting material noncompliance resulting from frauð is higher than for that resulting from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
intemal control. Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered 
material if there is a substantial likelihood that, indiviðually or in the aggregate, it woulð influence 
the judgment made by a reasonable user ofthe report on compliance about the Citys compliance 
with the requirements of each major federal program as a whole. 

In performing an audit in accorðance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government 
Auditing Standards, anð the Uniform Guidance, we: 

. Exercise professional juðgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the Citys compliance with the compliance 
requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as we considered 
necessary in the circumstances. 

• Obtain an understanding of the City s intemal control over compliance relevant to the audit 
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances anð to test and 
report on intemal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness ofthe Citys intemal control 
over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

We are requireð to communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope anð timing of the audit anð any significant deficiencies and material 
weaknesses in intemal control over compliance that we identified ðuring the audit. 
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ERICKSEN KRENTELLLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS • CONSULTANTS 

To the llonorable Mayor 
and Members ofthe City Council 

City of Slidell, Louisiana 
December 20, 2022 

Report on Interna1 Control over Compliance 

A deficiencÿ in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control 
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course ofperforming their 
assigneð functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in intemal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control over compliance, 
such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. 
A significant deficiency in intemal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of 
deficiencies, in intemal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program that is less severe than a material weakness in intemal control over compliance, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with govemance. 

Our consideration of intemal control over compliance was for the limited purpose describeð in the 
Auðitors Responsibilities for the Auðit ofCompliance section above and was not designeð to 
identify all deficiencies in intemal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies in intemal control over compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit 
we did not identify any deficiencies in intemal control over compliance that we consider to be 
material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in 
intemal control over compliance may exist that were not identified. 

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of intemal 
control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

The purpose of this report on intemal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of intemal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of 
the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

This report is intenðed solely for the information and use ofmanagement, the City Council, the 
Louisiana Legislative Auditor, anð federal and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities anð 
is not intended to be anð should not be used by anyone other than those specified parties. Under 
Louisiana Revised Statute 24:5 13, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public 
document. 

December 20, 2022 
Mandeville, Louisiana 

¿ / P 

Certified Public Accountants 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIA1A 
SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEOULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JTJNE 30. 2022 

Federai îolal 
Federai Gran*or/PassThrough or Ai. Grant Grant Federal 
Grantor/Proram or Cluseer Tl*le Number Number Award Espendl*urea 

t.S. Deparinaen* o( Homeland Seciuity 
lns-a - Thro,,gii 1.ouisisrna Gover,,o,-s Oß9ce ojHomelandSecuriiv and 
Ernerger,cy Prrparriness: 

Publtc A.ssisronce Gt.sn* - Ka*rizta 97.036 DR *603 $ *25,739,082 $ 185,950 
Publtc A.ssisronce Gt.sn* - Sally 97.036 DR 3543 5,718 3,038 
Pitblie A.ss,stance (ìraitt - Zeia 97.036 DR 3519 91,100 4,795 
Pubhc Aasistance Gxanl - Itta 97.036 DR 46! 1 4.! 3 1,847 4,786,500 
Total AL 97.036 S 4,980,283 

Honic Elcvatious 20*8 97.029 FMA-PJ-06-LA-2018-026 2,250.782 1,551950 
Hoiue llevarions 2018 97.029 FMA-P3-06-LA-2018-031 2.219,551 743,207 
Hoiue lìevarions 2019 97.029 FMA-P3-06-LA-2019-006 l .573,770 61 l 094 
Home Elevations 20*9 97.029 FMA-P3-06-LA-2019-036 3,7*4,389 1.026,659 

To*al AL 97.029 3,932.9*0 
Pasj - Through Sl. Tan,ma,w Parisl, Sheriffs Off:ee 

Operatioai Sione Garden lY2020 97.067 liMW-2020-0001 t-S0* 56,081 25,477 

To*al AL 97.067 25,477 

Total L.S. Depantneiit ofHomeland Secusiiy 8.938.670 

E.S. Deparimen* of Houaing and Urbaa Developmen* 
Coininunity Developmeut Block GxanlEnlilleinenl Grruit.s 14.218 B-19-MC-22-00I0 177,78! 17.804 
(:oiniminity Developmeni **lock (3rarii!lrìt,tlernerìt (irans, 14.2 * $ l*-19-MC-22-0010 288,026 1! 1.696 

Toial AL 14.218 129,500 

Pass - Through Oß9ce ofCon,munüv Developnseot 
Lee Streei Wateislie,l luil,ailive 14.228 Applicatiou # 0127 I830379 1! 1,402 
Dellwood Warers*ied !iiitiative 14.228 Application#0126 3,297,878 181.373 

Total AL 14.228 292,775 

TolaL TJ.S. Depsrtxttcitl of Htxttsing aud Urban Developmen* 422,275 

(.S. Departmen* of **eatih autl ltumari Servtcer, 
Food aud Drug Adiiìiuislisiion FY2L Task Forec Ovcrtirnc 93.UN!OWN 2021-NEL-715-0183 20,000 921 

rotal l.S. l)eltarrtnettt of)*esltts at,d llutnntt Ser,ices 921 

C.S. Depar*men* ofJus*le 
B,treatt ofjusticc Assislauce: B,tllerptoofvcsl Patliietobip Gtsttl FYI9 16.607 Closeít 10,457 2.385 
ltit,eatt ofJttstice AssioTance: ltitlletproofvesi larTnersl,ip (irsnt lY2*) *6.607 Open 13,081 9.409 

•l•otal AT. 6.607 * 1,794 
COps Grsiil FY20 16.710 2020UMWX0373 625.000 82.162 
Bod Woru Caitterai Grnul 16.835 2020BCBX0014 89.989 89.989 

Total U.S. l)epartmeiit ofJ,istice 183,945 

C.S. Envlreumen*al Pro*ec*lon Agency 
ln.,,.IIroug), UN() Rewnrcl, nrtd Iechiologv lrn,,,dn,i,,,,: 

l:NOI9 l.inberg l.ift StaTion Upgrndes 66.125 *)R-01184101 43,310 9,150 
Pass-Thro,tgi, Lonisio,,a Drparoneni ofEnviron,nenrai Q,eoliry. 

Capitulizalioii Grauls for Clcau Wolrzr Siate Reoolviug Fund 66.458 Loan No. 18-03-3213 l6,400.000 7,899,732 
Pass.TIro,,g), 1.,,,,i.oi,,,,o 1ep,,rfl,,r,,l e,flleoirl ;a,d iloopii;,lv: 

Capitalizaiios (irants for Dsinktiig Warer Stste Revolvisg 11,tid 66.458 Loan No. l 103041-01 2.600,000 1.458,427 

To*al U.S. Envíronineutal Protcctiou Agcney 9,367,309 

1.S. Departmenl oíl ranspoi-*atlon 
Pass- Througlt Lo,,isia,,a Deporin,e;,t oj Tror,sporiaiior a;,d Derwlop,,,enr: 
Aviotio,, Diviai.on 

Aizport Rescue (irant 24 20. 106 3-22-0060-024-202 l 23,000 l 5,523 
Pas.t- Thror,gI, Lor,i.;iona Deparr,,,rnl ofPnblic Safery ,,nd Correction.s, LA 
Highoyry Snfe,y Co,,,rnission: 

Highwa Safcly Cl,,s*es: 
Overtin,e ll,ghway Salèty Er*lèrcen,eni 2022-JUDE&IDE 20.608 LHSC 2022-30-49 85,000 48,138 
Overtiitìe Htghway Safely Enliirreitìeul 2022-OPE 20.600 LHSC 2022-30-49 23,750 18,213 
Total Highway Safety Clustcr 66.35 l 

Total li.S. Depantneiit ofTrstìsportstion 81.874 

t.S. Depar*u*enl ofTr.auury 
HSI-ICETaskForce Sloi/Etpii*ablc Slisi•tng Fi,uds 21.016 - 3S00 356 
Coronavirus Siate and t .ocal Ftncal Recovery lunds 2 * .027 S* ;l-6757 4,757,764 70,361 

Total U.S. Dcpartxncni ofTrcssury 70,717 

Total Espendintrev of Federal Awarít,. S 19065.71 l 

Sr, It,lr*rndv,,* .Su,til,,rs Rrpsrl 
l :n 



C1TY OF SLJDELL, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITIIRES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 

(1) BSSJS OF PRESENTITION 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the schedule) includes the federal 
grant activity of City of Slidcll, Louisiana (thc City) undcr programs of thc fcdcral govcrnmcnt for 
the year ended June 30, 2022. The information in the schedule is presented in accordance with the 
requirements ofîitie 2 U.s. Code ofFederal Regulazions Part 200, Unform Administrative 
Requiremenls, Cosi Principles, and Audii Requiremenisfor Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). 
Because the schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of the City, it is not 
intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of the 
City. 

(2) SUMMARY OF SIGNJFICANT ACCOUNTING POLJCIES 

Basis of Presentation 

Thc accompanying schcdulc of cxpcnditurcs of fcdcral awards has bccn prcparcd on thc accrual 
basis of accounting. Grant revenues are recorded for financial reporting purposes when the City 
has met the qualifications for the respective grants. 

Accrued and Deferred Reimbursement 

Various reimbursement procedures are used for federal awards received by the City. 
Consequently, timing differences between expenditures and program reimbursements can exist at 
the beginning and end of the year. Accrued balances at year end represent an excess of 
reimbursable expenditures over cash reimbursements and expenditures will be reversed in the 
remaining grant period. 

Pass-Throuh Entitv lnformation 

Pass-through entity identifing numbers are presented where available. 

Pavments to Subrecinients 

There were no payments to subrecipients for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. 

(3) INDIRECT COST RATE 

Thc City has cicctcd not to usc thc l0% dc minimis indircct cost ratc allowcd undcr thc Uniform 
Guidance. 

(4) FEDERAL LOAN PROGRAMS 

As further describeð ín Note 5 to the financia1 statements, the City has an outstanding Series 202 1 
general obligation refunding bond with the State of Louisiana, Department of Environmental 
Quality (AL No. 66.458) (Loan No. 18-03-3213), originating in December 2021 with a 1.22% 
interest rate and a principal balance of$4,885,000 at June 30, 2022. 

As further described in Note 5 to the financia1 statements, the City has an outstanding Series 2022 
utility revenue bond with the State of Louisiana, Department of Health and Hospitals (AL No. 
66.458) (Loan No. 1 103041-01), originating in January 2022 with a 2.00% intcrcst ratc and a 
principal balance of $48,057 at June 30, 2022. 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AN) QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JTJÌIE 30. 2022 

A. SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESUIJTS 

1. The independent auditors report expresses an unmodified opinion on the financial 
statements of the City of Slidell, Louisiana. 

2. No significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control relating to the audit of the 
fínancial statements are reported in the lndependent Auditors Report on Interna1 Control over 
Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial 
Statements Performed in Accordance with GovernmeniAuditingSíandards. 

3. No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of the City of Slidell, 
Louisiana wcrc reportcd in thc Indcpcndcnt Auditors Report on Intcrna1 Control ovcr Financial 
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 
Performed in Accordance with Governmeni Auditing Siandards. 

4. No significant defíciencies or material weaknesses relating to the audit of tlie major federal 
award programs are rcportcd in the Indcpcndcnt Auditors Rcport on Compliance for Each Major 
Program and on Interna1 Control over Compliance in Accordance with the Uniform Guidance. 

5. The auditors report on compliance for the major federal award programs for the City of Slidell, 
Louisiana expresses an unnaodified opinion. 

6. There were no audit findings required to be reported in accordance with 2 CFR section 
200.5 16(a). 

7. A management letter was not issued for the year ended June 30, 2022. 

8. The prograna tested as major program was: 
AL Numher 

Capitalization Grants for Clean Water State Revolving Funds 66.458 

9. The threshold for distinguislaing Types A and B programs was $750,000. 

10. City of Slidell, Louisiana was determined to be a Iow-risk auditee. 

B. FINDINGS RELATED TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

There were no findings related to the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2022. 

C. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS RELATED TO MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD 
PROGRAMS 

There were no findings related to major feðeral awarð programs for the year ended June 30, 2022. 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENÐED JUNE 30. 202 L 

SECTION I - FINDINGS RELATED TO THE FLNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

There were no findings related to the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 202 1. 

SECTION 11 - FINDINGS AJD QUESTIONZED COSTS RELATED TO MAJOR FEDERAL 
AWARD PROGRAMS 

There were no findings related to major federai award programs for the year ended June 30, 202 1. 

SECTION 111 - MANAGEMENT LETER 

A management letter was not issued for the year ended June 30, 202 1. 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUZSIANA 
MANAGEMENTS CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 

FOR THE YEAR ENÐED JUNE 30. 2022 

Thcrc arc no compliancc and/or intcrnal control findings as dcscribcd in thc Schcduic ofFindings and 
Questioned Costs. Accordingly, no corrective action plan is required as a part oftbis section. 
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CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 

LOUISIANA LEGISLATIVE AUÐITOR 

STATEWIDE AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 

FOR THE YEAR ENÐED JUNE 30, 2022 

ERICKSEN KRENTELLLF 
CERTIFIED FUEI lC ACCOUNTANTS • CONSULTANTS 



 

ERICKSEN KRENTELLLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS • CONSULTANTS 

INÐEPENÐENT ACCOUNTANTS REPORT 
ON APPLYING AGREEÐ-UPON PROCEÐURES 

To the Members ofthe City Council 
And the Honorable Mayor 
City of Slidell, Louisiana 

We have performeð the procedures enumerateð below on the control anð compliance (CIC) areas 
identified in the Louisiana Legislative Auditors (LLAs) Statewide Agreeð-Upon Procedures 
(SAUPs) for the year endeð June 30, 2022. The City of Slidells management is responsible for those 
C/C areas identifieð in the AUPs. 

The City of Slidell has agreed to and acknowledged that the procedures performeð are appropriate to 
meet the intenðeð purpose ofthe engagement, which is to perform specified procedures on the C/C 
areas identified in LLAs SAUPs for the year endeð June 30, 2022. Additionally, LLA has agreed to 
anð acknowledgeð that the procedures performed are appropriate for its purposes. This report may 
not be suitable for any other purpose. The proceðures performed may not address all the items of 
interest to a user of this report and may not meet the needs of all users of this report and, as such, 
users are responsible for determining whether the procedures performeð are appropriate for their 
purposes. 

The procedures and associated finðings are attacheð in Schedule 1. 

We were engaged by the City of Slidell to perform this agreed-upon proceðures engagement and 
conðucteð our engagement in accordance with attestation standards established by the American 
Institute of Certifieð Public Accountants and applicable standards of Government Auditing 
Standards. We were not engageð to anð dið not conduct an examination or review engagement, the 
objective ofwhich would be the expression ofan opinion or conclusion, respectively, on those C/C 
areas iðentifieð in the SAUPs. Accorðingly, we do not express such an opinion or conclusion. Had 
we performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have 
been reporteð to you. 

We are required to be indepenðent of the City of Slidell and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, 
in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements related to our agreed-upon procedures 
engagement. 

This report is intended solely to describe the scope of testing performeð on those C/C areas iðentifieð 
in the SAUPs, and the result ofthat testing, and not to provide an opinion on control or compliance. 
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. Under Louisiana Reviseð Statute 
24:5 13, this report is distributeð by the LLA as a public document. 

November 15, 2022 
Mandeville, Louisiana 

4227 Canal Street 

New Orleans, LA 701 19 

P:(504)486-7275 F:(504)482-2516 

¿f 

Certified Public Accountants 

Ericksen Krente LLP 2895 Highway 190, 5te 213 

www. E ri cksen Kre ntel co m Mandeville, LA70471 

P: (985) 727-0777 F: (985) 727-6701 



Schedule 1 

CITY OF SLIÐELL 
AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2022 

WRITTEN POLICIES ÁNÐ PROCEÐURES 

1. Procedures: Obtain and inspect the entitys written policies and procedures and observe that 
they address each of the following categories and subcategories if applicable to public funds 
and the entitys operations: 

a) Biidgeting, including preparing, adopting, monitoring, and amending the budget 

b) Piirchasing, including (1) how purchases are initiated; (2) how vendors are added to the 
vendor list; (3) the preparation and approval process of purchase requisitions and 
purchase orders; (4) controls to ensure compliance with the Public Bid Law; and (5) 
documentation required to be maintained for all bids and price quotes. 

c) Ðisburse,nents, including processing, reviewing, and approving. 

d) Receipts/Collections, including receiving, recording, and preparing deposits. Also, 
policies and procedures should include managements actions to determine the 
completeness of all collections for each type of revenue or agency fund additions (e.g. 
periodic confirmation with outside parties, reconciliation to utility billing after cutoff 
procedures, reconciliation of traffic ticket number sequences, agency fund forfeiture 
monies confirmation). 

e) Payroil/Personnei, including (1) payroll processing, (2) reviewing and approving time 
and attendance records, including leave and overtime worked, and (3) approval process 
for employee(s) rate of pay or approval and maintenance of pay rate schedules. 

f) Contracting, including (1) types of services requiring written contracts, (2) standard 
terms and conditions, (3) legal review, (4) approval process, and (5) monitoring process. 

g) Credit Cards (and debit cards,fuel cards, P-Cards, ifapplicable), including (1) how 
cards are to be controlled, (2) allowable business uses, (3) documentation requirements, 
(4) required approvers of statements, and (5) monitoring card usage (e.g., determining the 
reasonableness of fuel card purchases). 

h) Travel and expense reimbursement, including (1) allowable expenses, (2) dollar 
thresholds by category of expense, (3) documentation requirements, and (4) required 
approvers. 

i) Ethics, including (1) the prohibitions as defined in Louisiana Revised Statute (R. S.) 
42:1111-1121, (2) actions to be taken ifan ethics violation takes place, (3) system to 
monitor possible ethics violations, and (4) a requirement that documentation is 
maintained to demonstrate that all employees and officials were notified of any changes 
to the entitys ethics policy. 

j) Debt Service, including (1) debt issuance approval, (2) continuing disclosure/EIVIMA 
reporting requirements, (3) debt reserve requirements, and (4) debt service requirements. 



Schedule 1 (Continued) 

CITY OF SLIÐELL 
AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2022 

k) Information Technology Disaster Recovery/Business Continuity, including (1) 
identification of critical data and frequency of data backups, (2) storage of backups in a 
separate physical location isolated from the network, (3) periodic testing/verification that 
backups can be restored, (4) use of antivirus software on all systems, (5) timely 
application of all available system and software patches/updates, and (6) identification of 
personnel, processes, and tools needed to recover operations after a critical event. 

1) SexualHarassment, including R.S. 42:342-344 requirements for (1) agency 
responsibilities and prohibitions, (2) annual employee training, and (3) annual reporting. 

Results: The Citys written policies and procedures address the functions ofbudgeting, 
purchasing, disbursements, receipts/collections, payroll/personnel, contracting, credit cards, 
travel and expense reimbursement, ethics, debt service, information technology disaster 
recovery/business continuity, and sexual harassment. 

BOARD OR FINANCE COMMITTEE 

2. Procedures: Obtain and inspect the board/finance committee minutes for the fiscal period, as 
well as the board s enabling legislation, charter, bylaws, or equivalent document in effect 
during the fiscal period, and: 

a) Observe that the board/finance committee met with a quorum at least monthly, or on a 
frequency in accordance with the boards enabling legislation, charter, bylaws, or other 
equivalent document. 

b) For those entities reporting on the governmental accounting model, observe that the 
minutes referenced or included monthly budget-to-actual comparisons on the general 
fund, quarterly budget-to-actual, at a minimum, on proprietary funds, and semi-annual 
budget- to-actual, at a minimum, on all special revenue funds. 

c) For governmental entities, obtain the prior year audit report and observe the unassigned 
fund balance in the general fund. Ifthe general fund had a negative ending unassigned 
fund balance in the prior year audit report, observe that the minutes for at least one 
meeting during the fiscal period referenced or included a formal plan to eliminate the 
negative unassigned fund balance in the general fund. 

Results: The board met with a quorum in accordance with the boards bylaws. The minutes 
do not address monthly budget-to-actual comparisons on the general fund, quarterly budget-
to-actual on proprietary funds or semi-annual budget-to-actual on special revenue funds. 

BANK RECONCILIA TIONS 

3. Procedures: Obtain a listing ofentity bank accounts for the fiscal period from management 
and managements representation that the listing is complete. Ask management to identify 
the entity s main operating account. Select the entity s main operating account and randomly 
select 4 additional accounts (or all accounts if less than 5). Randomly select one month from 
the fiscal period, obtain and inspect the corresponding baiik statement and reconciliation for 
each selected account, and observe that: 



Schedule 1 (Continued) 

CITY OF SLIÐELL 
AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 

a) Barik reconciliations include evidence that they were prepared within 2 months of the 
related statement closing date (eg., initialed and dated or electronically logged); 

b) Bank reconciliations include evidence that a member ofmanagement/board member who 
does not handle cash, post ledgers, or issue checks has reviewed each bank reconciliation 
(e.g., initialed and dated, electronically logged); and 

c) IvIanagement has documentation reflecting that it has researched reconciling items that 
have been outstanding for more than 12 months from the statement closing date, if 
applicable. 

Results: Bank reconciliations included evidence that they were prepared within 2 months of 
the related statement closing date and included evidence that a member of management who 
does not handle cash, post ledgers, or issue checks has reviewed each bank reconciliation. 
The City did not have any reconciling items over 12 months from the statement closing date. 

COLLECTIONS (EXCL UDING ELECTRONIC FUNÐS TRANSFERS) 

4. Procedure: Obtain a listing ofdeposit sites for the fiscal period where deposits for 
cash!checks/money orders (cash) are prepared and managements representation that the 
listing is complete. Randomly select 5 deposit sites (or all deposit sites if less than 5). 

Results: Obtained a listing of deposit sites for the fiscal period where deposits for 
cash/checks/money orders are prepared and management s representation that the listing is 
complete. One location where deposits are processed. 

5. Procedures: For each deposit site selected, obtain a listing ofcollection locations and 
managements representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select one collection 
location for each deposit site (i.e. 5 collection locations for 5 deposit sites), obtain and 
inspect written policies and procedures relating to employee job duties (ifno written policies 
or procedures, inquire ofemployees about theirjob duties) at each collection location, and 
observe that job duties are properly segregated at each collection location such that: 

a) Employees that are responsible for cash collections do not share cash drawers/registers. 

b) Each employee responsible for collecting cash is not responsible for preparing/making 
bank deposits, unless another employee/official is responsible for reconciling collection 
documentation (e.g. pre-numbered receipts) to the deposit. 

c) Each employee responsible for collecting cash is not responsible for posting collection 
entries to the general ledger or subsidiary ledgers, unless another employee/official is 
responsible for reconciling ledger postings to each other and to the deposit. 

ð) The employee(s) responsible for reconciling cash collections to the general ledger and/or 
subsidiary ledgers, by revenue source and!or agency fund additions, are not responsible 
for collecting cash, unless another employee/official verifies the reconciliation. 

Results: The City has separate employees for collecting cash and reconciling collection 
documentation. The employee responsible for collecting cash is not responsible for posting 
collection entries to the general ledger. The employee responsible for reconciling collections 
is not responsible for collecting cash. 



Schedule 1 (Continued) 

CITY OF SLIÐELL 
AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2022 

6. Procedure: Obtain from management a copy of the bond or insurance policy for theft 
covering all employees who have access to cash. Observe that the bond or insurance policy 
for theft was enforced during the fiscal period. 

Results: The City maintains an insurance policy that covers employee theft. 

7. Procedures: Random1y select two deposit dates for each of the 5 bank accounts selected for 
procedure #3 under Bank Reconciliations above (select the next deposit date 
chronologically if no deposits were made on the dates randomly selected and randomly select 
a deposit ifmultiple deposits are made on the same day). Obtain supporting documentation 
for each ofthe 10 deposits and: 

a) Observe that receipts are sequentially pre-numbered. 

b) Trace sequentially pre-numbered receipts, system reports, and other related collection 
documentation to the deposit slip. 

c) Trace the deposit slip total to the actual deposit per the bank statement. 

d) Observe that the deposit was made within one business day ofreceipt at the collection 
location (within one week if the depository is more than 10 miles from the collection 
location or the deposit is less than $ 100 and the cash is stored securely in a locked safe or 
drawer). 

e) Trace the actual deposit per the bank statement to the general ledger. 

Results: The related collection documentation was traced to deposit slips. The deposit slip 
total agrees to the actual deposit per the bank statement. Regular periodic deposits were 
made after collection. The actual deposit per the bank statement agreed to the general ledger. 

NON-PÁ YROLL DISBURSEMENTS (EXCL UDING CÁRD PURCHÁSES/PÁ YMENTS, 

TRA VEL REIMB UKSEMENTS, ÁND PETTY CÁSH PURCHÁSES) 

8. Procedure: Obtain a listing of locations that process payments for the fiscal period and 
managements representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 locations (or all 
locations ifless than 5). 

Results: Obtained a listing of locations that process payments for the fiscal period and 
managements representation that the listing is complete. One location processes payments. 

9. Procedures: For each location selected under #8 above, obtain a listing ofthose employees 
involved with non-payroll purchasing and payment functions. Obtain written policies and 
procedures relating to employeejob duties (ifthe agency has no written policies and 
procedures, inquire ofemployees about theirjob duties), and observe thatjob duties are 
properly segregated such that: 

a) At least two employees are involved in initiating a purchase request, approving a 
purchase, and placing an order/making the purchase. 

b) At least two employees are involved in processing and approving payments to vendors. 



Schedule 1 (Continued) 

CITY OF SLIÐELL 
AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2022 

c) The employee responsible for processing payments is prohibited from adding/modifying 
vendor files, unless another employee is responsible for periodically reviewing changes 
to vendor files. 

d) Either the employee/official responsible for signing checks mails the payment or gives 
the signed checks to an employee to mail who is not responsible for processing payments. 

Results: At least two employees are involved in initiating a purchase request, approving a 
purchase, placing an order/making the purchase, and processing and approving payments to 
vendors. The employee responsible for processing payments is prohibited from 
adding/modifying vendor files unless another official is responsible for periodically 
reviewing changes to vendor files. Either the employee responsible for signing checks mails 
the payment or gives the signed checks to another employee to mail who is not responsible 
for processing payments. 

10. Procedures: For each location selected under #8 above, obtain the entitys non-payro1 
disbursement transaction population (excluding cards and travel reimbursements) and obtain 
managements representation that the population is complete. Randomly select 5 
disbursements for each location, obtain supporting documentation for each transaction and: 

a) Observe that the disbursement matched the related original itemized invoice and that 
supporting documentation indicates that deliverables included on the invoice were 
received by the entity. 

b) Observe that the disbursement documentation included evidence (e.g., initial/date, 
electronic logging) of segregation of duties tested under #9, as applicable. 

Results: The 5 disbursements matched the related original invoice/billing statement. The 
disbursement documentation included evidence of segregation of duties. 

CREÐIT CARÐS/ÐEBIT CARDSYFUEL CARÐSYP-CARÐS 

1 1. Procedures: Obtain from management a listing ofall active credit cards, bank debit cards, 
fuel cards, and P-cards (cards) for the fiscal period, including the card numbers and the 
names ofthe persons who maintained possession ofthe cards. Obtain managements 
representation that the listing is complete. 

Results: Obtained from management a listing of all active credit cards, bank debit cards, fuel 
cards, and P-cards for the fiscal period, including the card numbers and the names of the 
persons who maintained possession of the cards. Obtained managements representation that 
the listing is complete. 

12. Procedures: Using the listing prepared by management, randomly select 5 cards (or all cards 
if less than 5) that were used during the fiscal period. Randomly select one monthly 
statement or combined statement for each card (for a debit card, randomly select one monthly 
bank statement), obtain supporting documentation, and: 
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a) Observe that there is evidence that the monthly statement or combined statement and 
supporting documentation (e.g., original receipts for credit/debit card purchases, 
exception reports for excessive fuel card usage) was reviewed and approved, in writing 
(or electronically approved), by someone other than the authorized card holder. 

b) Observe that finance charges and late fees were not assessed on the selected statements. 

Results: The monthly statements selected contained supporting documentation that was 
reviewed and approved by someone other than the authorized card holder. No finance 
charges or late fees were assessed on the selected statements. 

13.Procedures: Using the monthly statements or combined statements selected under # 12 
above, excluding fuel cards, randomly select 10 transactions (or all transactions if less than 
10) from each statement, and obtain supporting documentation for the transactions (i.e. each 
card should have 10 transactions subject to testing). For each transaction, observe that it is 
supported by (1) an original itemized receipt that identifies precisely what was purchased, (2) 
written documentation ofthe business/public purpose, and (3) documentation ofthe 
individuals participating in meals (for meal charges only). For missing receipts, the 
practitioner should describe the nature of the transaction and note whether management had a 
compensating control to address missing receipts, such as a missing receipt statement that 
is subject to increased scrutiny. 

Results: For each transaction, there was an original itemized receipt that identified what was 
purchased, written documentation of the business/public purpose, and meal charges were not 
applicable. 

TRA VEL ANÐ TRA VEL-RELA TEÐ EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENTS (EXCL UÐING 
CARD TRANSACTIONS) 

14.Procedures: Obtain from management a listing of all travel and travel-related expense 
reimbursements during the fiscal period and managements representation that the listing or 
general ledger is complete. Randomly select 5 reimbursements, obtain the related expense 
reimbursement forms/prepaid expense documentation of each selected reimbursement, as 
well as the supporting documentation. For each of the 5 reimbursements selected: 

a) If reimbursed using a per diem, observe that the approved reimbursement rate is no more 
than those rates established either by the State of Louisiana or the U.S. General Services 
Administration (www. gsa.gov). 

b) If reimbursed using actual costs, observe that the reimbursement is supported by an 
original itemized receipt that identifies precisely what was purchased. 

c) Observe that each reimbursement is supported by documentation ofthe business/public 
purpose (for meal charges, observe that the documentation includes the names of those 
individuals participating) and other documentation required by written policy (jrocedure 
#lh). 
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d) Observe that each reimbursement was reviewed and approved, in writing, by someone 
other than the person receiving reimbursement. 

Results: The 5 reimbursements selected agreed to the reimbursement rate established by the 
State of Louisiana in PPM49 or original itemized receipt that identifies what was purchased 
for actual costs. Each reimbursement is supported by documentation of the business/public 
purpose and was reviewed and approved, in writing, by someone other than the person 
receiving reimbursement. 

CONTRA CTS 

15. Procedures: Obtain from management a listing of all agreements/contracts for professional 
services, materials and supplies, leases, and construction activities that were initiated or 
renewed during the fiscal period. Obtain management s representation that the listing is 
complete. Randomly select 5 contracts (or all contracts if less than 5) from the listing, 
excluding the practitioners contract, and: 

a) Observe that the contract was bid in accordance with the Louisiana Public Bid Law (e.g., 
solicited quotes or bids, advertised), ifrequired by law. 

b) Observe that the contract was approved by the goveruing body/board, if required by 
policy or law (e.g. Lawrason Act, Home Rule Charter). 

c) If the contract was amended (e.g. change order), observe that the original contract terms 
provided for such an amendment and that amendments were made in compliance with the 
contract terms (e.g. if approval is required for any amendment was approval 
documented). 

d) Randomly select one payment from the fiscal period for each of the 5 contracts, obtain 
the supporting invoice, agree the invoice to the contract terms, and observe that the 
invoice and related payment agreed to the terms and conditions of the contract. 

Results: For the 5 contracts selected, the contracts were bid in accordance with the Louisiana 
Public Bid Law, were approved by the governing board, amendments were provided for in 
contract terms and were made in compliance with the contract terms. Payments selected for 
each ofthe 5 contracts agreed to the contract terms, invoice and related payment agreed to 
the terms and conditions of the contract. 

PA YROLL AND PERSONNEL 

1 6. Procedure: Obtain a listing of employees and officials employed during the fiscal period and 
managements representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 employees or 
officials, obtain related paid salaries and personnel files, and agree paid salaries to authorized 
salaries/pay rates in the personnel files. 

Results: Obtained a listing of employees and officials employed during the fiscal year and 
management s representations that the listing is complete. Randomly selected 5 employees or 
officials, obtained related paid salaries and personnel files, and agreed paid salaries to 
authorized salaries/pay rates in the personnel files. 



Schedule 1 (Continued) 

CITY OF SLIÐELL 
AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 

17. Procedures: Randomly select one pay period during the fiscal period. For the 5 employees 
or officials selected under # 16 above, obtain attendance records and 1eave documentation for 
the pay period, and: 

a) Observe that all selected employees or officials documented their daily attendance and 
leave (e.g., vacation, sick, compensatory). (Note: Generally, officials are not eligible to 
earn leave and do not document their attendance and leave. However, if the official is 
earning leave according to a policy andlor contract, the official should document his/her 
daily attendance and leave.) 

b) Observe that supervisors approved the attendance and leave of the selected employees or 
officials. 

c) Observe that any leave accrued or taken during the pay period is reflected in the entitys 
cumulative leave records. 

d) Observe that the rate paid to the employees or officials agree to the authorized salary/pay 
rate found within the personnel file. 

Results: A11 employees selected documented their daily attendance and leave; supervisors 
approved the attendance and leave of the selected employees and all leave accrned or taken 
during the pay period is reflected in the Citys cumulative leave records. 

18. Procedures: Obtain a listing ofthose employees or officials that received termination 
payments during the fiscal period and management s representation that the list is complete 
Randomly select two employees or officials, obtain related documentation of the hours and 
pay rates used in managements termination payment calculations and the entity policy on 
termination payments. Agree the hours to the employee or officials cumulate leave records, 
agree the pay rates to the employee or officials authorized pay rates in the employee or 
officials personnel files, and agree the termination payment to entity policy. 

Results: Termination payments agreed to the hours in the employees cumulative leave 
records and agreed to the authorized pay rates in the employees personnel files. 

19. Procedure: Obtain managements representation that employer and employee portions of 
third-party payroll related amounts (e.g. payroll taxes, retirement contributions, health 
insurance premiums, garnishments, workers compensation premiums, etc.) have been paid, 
and any associated forms have been filed, by required deadlines. 

Results: Employer and employee portions of payroll taxes, retirement contributions, health 
insurance premiums, and workers compensation premiums have been paid, and associated 
forms have been filed, by required deadlines. 

ETHICS 

20. Procedures: Using the 5 randomly selected employees/officials from procedure #16 under 
Payroll and Personnel above obtain ethics documentation from management, and: 

a) Observe that the documentation demonstrates each employee/official completed one hour 
of ethics training during the fiscal period. 
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b) Observe that the entity maintains documentation which demonstrates each employee and 
official were notified ofany changes to the entitys ethics policy during the fiscal period, 
as applicable. 

Results: We performed the procedures and the documentation demonstrates that each 
employee has completed one hour of ethics training and there were no changes to the entity s 
ethics policy during the fiscal period. 

ÐEB T SER VICE 

2 1. Procedure: Obtain a listing of bonds/notes and other debt instruments issued during the 
fiscal period and management s representation that the listing is complete. Select all debt 
instruments on the listing, obtain supporting documentation, and observe that State Bond 
Commission approval was obtained for each debt instrument issued. 

Results: State Bond Comniission approval was obtained for each debt instrument issued. 

22. Procedure: Obtain a listing ofbonds/notes outstanding at the end ofthe fiscal period and 
managements representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select one bondlnote, 
inspect debt covenants, obtain supporting documentation for the reserve balance and 
payments, and agree actual reserve balances and payments to those required by debt 
covenants (including contingency funds, short-lived asset funds, or other funds required by 
the debt covenants). 

Results: Reserve balance and payments agree to required amounts by debt covenants. 

FRA UÐ NOTICE 

23. Procedure: Obtain a listing ofmisappropriations ofpublic funds and assets during the fiscal 
period and managements representation that the listing is complete. Select all 
misappropriations on the listing, obtain supporting documentation, and observe that the entity 
reported the misappropriation(s) to the legislative auditor and the district attorney of the 
parish in which the entity is domiciled. 

Results: There were no misappropriations of public funds and assets during the fiscal year. 

24. Procedure: Observe that the entity has posted on its premises and website, the notice 
required by R.S. 24:523.1 concerning the reporting of misappropriation, fraud, waste, or 
abuse ofpublic funds. 

Results: The City has posted the required notice on its premises and website. 
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INFORMÁ TION TECHNOLOGY DISASTER RECO VER Y/BUSINESS CONTINUITY 

25. Procedures: Perform the following procedures: 

a) Obtain and inspect the entity s most recent documentation that it has backed up its critical 
data (if no written documentation, inquire ofpersonnel responsible for backing up critical 
data) and observe that such backup occurred within the past week. If backups are stored 
on a physical medium (e.g., tapes, CDs), observe evidence that backups are encrypted 
before being transported. 

b) Obtain and inspect the entity s most recent documentation that it has tested/verified that 
its backups can be restored (if no written documentation, inquire of personnel responsible 
for testing/verifying backup restoration) and observe evidence that the test/verification 
was successfully performed within the past 3 months. 

c) Obtain a listing of the entity s computers currently in use, and their related locations, and 
managements representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 computers 
and observe while management demonstrates that the selected computers have current 
and active antivirus software and that the operating system and accounting system 
software in use are currently supported by the vendor. 

Results: We performed the procedures and discussed the results with management. 

SEXUAL HARÁSSMENT 

26. Procedures: Using the 5 randomly selected employees/officials from procedure #16 under 
Payroll and personnel above, obtain sexual harassment training documentation from 

management, and observe that the documentation demonstrates each employee/official 
completed at least one hour of sexual harassment training during the calendar year. 

Results: We performed the procedures and the 5 randomly selected employees completed at 
least one hour of sexual harassment training during the calendar year. 

27. Procedure: Observe that the entity has posted its sexual harassment policy and complaint 
procedure on its website (or in a conspicuous location on the entitys premises if the entity 
does not have a website). 

Results: The City has posted its sexual harassment policy and complaint procedure on its 
website. 

28. Procedure: Obtain the entitys annual sexual harassment report for the current fiscal period, 
observe that the report was dated on or before February 1, and observe that it includes the 
applicable requirements of R. S. 42 : 344: 

a) Number and percentage ofpublic servants in the agency who have completed the training 
requirements; 

b) Number of sexual harassment complaints received by the agency; 
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c) Number of complaints which resulted in a finding that sexual harassment occurred; 

d) Number of complaints in which the finding of sexual harassment resulted in discipline or 
corrective action; and 

e) Amount of time it took to resolve each complaint. 

Results: The City has completed its sexual harassment report for the current fiscal period 
dated before February 1 and it includes all applicable requirements. 



November 15, 2022 

Louisiana Legislative Auditor 

The City of Slidell respectfully submits the following corrective action plan for items identified 
pursuant to the agreed-upon procedures in accordance with Act 774 of the 20 14 Regular 
Legislative Session. 

Name and address of independent public accounting firm: 

Ericksen Krentel, L.L.P. 
2895 Hwy 190, Suite 213 
Mandeville, LA 7047 1 

Engagement Period: july 1, 2022 — June 30, 2022 

The exceptions from the Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures Report are discussed below: 

Board or Finance Co,nmittee 

Exceptions: The Board minutes do not address monthly budget-to-actual comparisons 
on the general fund, quarterly budget-to-actual on proprietary funds or semi-annual 
budget-to-actual on special revenue funds. 

Manaements Response to Exceptions: Management has noted and agrees with the above 
exceptions. I\ðanagement will consider the effects of such exceptions and the need to enhance 
key controls or compensating controls in the identified areas. 

If there are any questions regarding this plan, please contact City of Slidell at 2045 Second 
Street, Suite 304, Slidell, LA 70458, or by telephone at (985) 640-7284. 

Sincerely, 

Signature Title 
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